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Us

hani Life Insurance Company Ltd. (SLIC) started its journey in 1990 and has been one of the leading Life
= companies in Bangladesh.

clients are the spirit of our business, so we strive to build and maintain a genial and trustworthy
ip with our clients.

SLIC expanded its network by establishing new offices across the country. As a result, in 31st December
18 £ 42 |ac policyholders are now under the shade of Sandhani.

provides Life Insurance coverage in the remote areas to a cross section of people of the country.
The core business activities of SLIC cover Micro Insurance for the underprivileged, Ordinary Life Policy for
the general people, Group Insurance & Group Hospitalization Insurance for Corporate bodies, Education

olicy for the students, Hajj Policy for the religious people and so on,

To be a competent service provider, SLIC maintains the quality in increasing the growth rate by maximizing
the Return on Investment.

As a whole, SLIC is a complete package with corporate practice, diversified business profile lead by a team of
professionals and visionary entrepreneur.

Our Commitments

To build a safe and sound prospect for every Individual, Society and Community. .

Policyholders A
SLIC seeks to build an ever-ending relationship with the policyholders by providing quaiilative seswices.

Employees

SLIC seeks to enhance employees’ skill, efficiency and make them mor= n
providing effective professional training and a highly motivated compensation [
fund and gratuity facilities.

Shareholders a
SLIC seeks to provide the maximum value return to the shareholders and to emsurs 2 50 atsie Crow
the business.

Business Partners
SLIC seeks to maintain excellent relationship with its business partners.

Community

SLIC seeks to live up its responsibilities to the community by providing various types of sodal and
philanthropic activities to play a supportive role to protect our social, cultural, environmental, economical
and national interest.
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Transmittal Letter

The

Honorable Shareholders

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange | td.

Chittagong Stock Exchange L td.

All other Stakeholders

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended 31st December 2018,

Dear Sirs,

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report-2018 together with the Audited Financial
Statements including Balance Sheet as at 31st December 2018, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes
in Equity and Life Revenue Account for the year ended 31st December 2018 along with notes thereon anc
all related consolidated Financial Statements for your kind information, record and necessary measures,

Yours truly,

(Md. Mizanur Rahman)
Company Secretary




pdhani Life's Vision & Mission

s ensure social and family protection through Life Insurance Policy of all families of Bangladesh.

To ensure the highest possible services to shareholders and policyholders of the company applying
modern technology managed by dedicated professionalism.

le and handowver insurance claims to the doorstep of policyvholders or their nominees
amiessly within the quickest possible time.

¢ To provide highest returns to the shareholders and policyholders.

To increase the assets of the company and ensure a sustainable growth of, investment and the life
fund.

Strategic Objectives

In order to achieve company’s long-term goal, it has maintained a number of key business objectives
which are asunder:

e Prompt claim settlement;

e |mprove staff client relationship;

e Enhancement of employees'skill and efficiency;

e Maximize shareholders’ wealth through a sustainable return on their investment;
e Maintenance of social commitment;

e [stablishment of corporate governance.

Ethical Principles

We are committed to living by the principles and practices established by our corporate and social
responsibility and business ethics, which enable us to effectively manage our impact on the society and
environment. Our core values depend on:

e Integrity & Honesty : We believe only integrated, honest and sincere employees can bring the
company in a sustainable position.

e Objectivity : We are committed to serve our clients and beneficiaries and conduct all business
activities according to the business principles.
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Accuracy and in Timely Manner: We are very much aware about the accuracy of all the calculation
and evaluation by using the report of the expertise and serve to the valued clients in timely manner.

Performance in due care : To maintain the professional competence, it requires a continuing
awareness and an understanding of relevant technical professional and business developments; so as
a public service provider, we exercise a sound Judgment in applying professional knowledge and skill
in the performance of such service.

Safety & Confidentiality : According to the principles of safety and confidentiality, we are alert
about the possibility of inadvertent disclosure of information of a prospective client or employer and
the identification, evaluation and elimination of hazards that could cause harm to our employees,
property and the environment.

Respect and Trustiness : We earn the trust and respect of our policyholders, shareholders,
employees, clients and business partners by being honest, fair & open and honaring our
commitments.

Accountability & Transparency : We are in practice of highest level of accountability and

transparency regarding our products, business activities, performance and financial results to meet
the expectation of all the valued users and beneficiaries.

06




NOTICE OF THE 29th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

g __.h hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Sendhani Life
sance Company Ltd. will be held on 29-09-2019, Sunday at 11:30 am at MH Samorita Hospital &
dcal College Auditorium, 117 Tejgaon, Love Road, Dhaka-1208 to transact the following business:

AGENDA
o receive & adopt the Directors’ Report & Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
December 2018 and the Auditors’Report thereon.,
To declare Cash Dividend for the year 2018 as recommended by the Board of Directors.
To consider appointment of the Auditors for the year 2019 and to fix their remuneration.

To consider appointment of the Chartered Accountant Certificate on Compliance of this Corporate
Governance Code for the year 2019,

To elect Directors.
To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board of Directors

(3o s

Dated :29-07-2019 {Md. Mizanur Rahman)
Dhaka Company Secretary

Notes

The Register/CDS of Shareholders and the Register of Transfer of Shares of the Company will remain
closed on 03-09-2019 as ‘Record Date’. On that date no share transfer will be effected. Shareholders
whose names will appear on the Register/CD5 of Members on the 'Record Date' will be eligible to
attend the meeting and qualify for cash dividend.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
the meeting and vote on his/her behalf.

The proxy form must be affixed with revenue stamp of Tk. 20.00 and should be deposited at the
Registerad Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

The Board of Directors has recommended 15% Cash Dividend i.e.Tk. 1.50 for every share of Face value
Tk. 10/- per share held by the shareholders on the paid up capital of Tk. 109,69,86,330 for the year
ended on December 31,2018.

Members are requested to notify change of address, if any, to the company.
Admission to the Meeting Venue will be on production of the attendance slip with the Notice.

on'ble Shareholders are requested to update their 12 digits e-TIN number, Bank Account
Wumber, Routing Number, Address, Mobile Number in the Bo Account through their respective
DP heﬁ::re the record date i.e. 03.09.2019. If anyone fails to update their e-TIN information before
record date, income Tax at source will be deducted from dividend payable @ 15% instead of
2 as per Section 54 of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984,

. The concerned Brokerage House & Merchant Bankers are requested to provide us with a
statement with the details (shareholders name, BO 1D number, E-TIN number, gross dividend
recewable applicable tax rate and net dividend receivable) of their margin loan holders who hold
P;:I's.are-‘s.' of the Company as on the Record Date, along with the name of the contact person in this
connection.The brokerage house & merchant bankers are also requested to provide us with their
‘Bank Account Name, Number, Routing Number etc.on or before 24-09-2019 (minimum 5 date)

. Mo Gift/Gift Coupon/Food Box will be provided at the 29th AGM in compliance with BSEC's
Circular No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 dated October 24,2013.
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Corporate Information
Mame of the Company

Legal Form

Commencement of Business

Registered Office

PABX Number
Fax No.
Website
E-mail

Chairman

“ctuarial Consultants

ar(s) : Pubali Bank Ltd.

Uttara Bank Ltd.
Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd.

Modhumaoti Bank Ltd,
Southeast Bank Lid.
Padma Bank Ltd.
Standard Bank Ltd.
Mercantile Bank Ltd.
Eastern Bank Lid.

First Security Islami Bank Ltd.

United Commercial Bank Ltd.
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: Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd.

: A public limited company incorporated in Bangladesh on

23rd January, 1990 under the Companies Act 1913 .
Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange on 6th April 1996,

: 28th March, 1990.

: Sandhani Life Tower

Rajuk Plot No-34
Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000.

: 55168181-5,9611197,9664931,9661241,01833325681-2
: 88-02-9614405

: www.sandhanilife.com.

: slic@sandhanilife.com

: Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain, MA, LL.B

Former Member of Parliament & CIP
Advisor, Bangladesh Awami League

: Ahasanul [slam, MBA (USA)
: M/S. Aziz Halim Khair Chowdhury

Chartered Accountants

+ M/S. Aziz Halim Khair Chowdhury

Chartered Accountants

: Dr.Mohammad Sohrab Uddin, AlA (UK), FCA (USA)

Fellow of the Conference of Consulting Actuaries

Mational Bank Ltd.

Janata Bank Ltd.

Mational Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd.
Prime Bank Ltd.

Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

Sonali Bank Ltd.

Union Bank Ltd.

Brac Bank Ltd.

Social Islami Bank Ltd.

[FIC Bank Ltd.

s maintain Collection Account with almost all the banks operated in the country.

e per share

: 96
: 276
: 910

: Tk.200 crore
: Tk.109.70 crare
: Tk.10.00



Board of Directors

Chairman
Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain MA, LL.B

Former Member of Parliament & CIP
Advisor, Bangladesh Awami League

Vice-Chairman
Mr. Maojibul Islarm

Directors

Mrs. Golam Fatima Tahera Khanam
Mr.Hurnayun Kabir

Mr.Khalid Akhter

Mr. Abul Fazal Mohammad Rezaul Hasan
Mr. Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury
Mr. Kazi Mahabub

Mrs. Kawsar Jahan Farida Begum
Dr.Md. Anisul Hagque

Mrs. Ismat Ara

Mr.Md. Mojibur Rahman Khan

Mr. Md. Faruque Ahmed

Mr. Monirul Ahsan

Independent Directors

Colonel Wais Huda (Retd.)

Mr. Abu Jafar Shamsuddin

Mr.Khaled Yusuf Farazi

Professor Moulana Md.Mansurul Hag

Chief Executive Officer
Ahasanul Islam, MBA [USA)

Audit Committee

Colonel Wais Huda (Retd.) Chairman
Mr. Kazi Mahabub Member
Professor Moulana Md. Mansurul Hag Memiber
Mr.Khaled Yusuf Farazi Member
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anagement of the Company

Thief Executive Officer
sanul Islam, MBA (USA)

S _.. Managing Directors
gris Meah Talukder

Bemeral Managers

“=ziur Rahman
:_' am Chowdhury

aputy General Managers
5 Rahman
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hamad
'_:_?"- bur Rahman
Bhan Kumar Barua
AlKamal
mal Abedin Julu
dhedul Islam
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B ¥umar Shil

Humar Chowdhury

r Bhattacharjee

unshi

: -' Kabir

e Rahman

s Kumer Saha, Chief Financial Officer

Regional Co-ordinators
Shahidul I1slam

Mridul Kanti Mallik
Md.Rafikul Alam Bhuiyan
Saikat Barua

Ashok Kumar Dey

Md. Tajul islam

Faruk Alam

Md. Kamruzzaman Mohasin
Md. Mahabub Hosain

Md, Mizanur Rahman Kabir
Md. Abdul Kader

Palsh Dhar

Md. Mizanur Rahman
Murari Mohan Debnath
Md. Younus Ali

Narayan Mojumdar

Deputy General Managers
Md. Mizanur Rahman, Company Secretary
Md. Asaduzzaman

Ali Azam Khan

Mohammed Mizanur Rahman
Md. Dulaluzzaman Akand
Syed Tariqur Rashid Jewel

Md. Anamul Hague

Anisuddin Mojumder
Mostafizur Rahman

Kazi Tazul Islam

Mosammat Esmatara
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Financial Summary: Five Years of SLIC at a Glance

Figures in crore Taka
[ O T [ e | o |
Paid-up Capital 49,95 60.94 | 76.18 91.42 109.70
First Year Premium ’7 ﬁ;?.l l [ - 681]8] 6(173 ] | [ x 6E4?_] | 44._1-3 -
Renewal Premium ‘ 155.20 146.02 119,42| | 120.10 111.08
Group Insurance Premium l 221 J s J I.fGJ l_ 1520)| s
Gross Premium 222.62 | 21629 | 181.05 | 18200 | 1 56.79
Investment 781.27 800.68 726.68 733.23 703.59
Investment income 95.66 B6.71 86,82 93.55 83.98
Claims 17254 182.98 22298 179.29 166.19
Management Expenses 101.22 90.86 76.29 74.89 55.34
Commission & Allowances __53,26 - 4?.?4l [ _41[],_12] [ _42_.39 [_ 3].?4i
Admin. Expenses 47.97 | 81 1 _36._1 7 | ‘ 3250 | 23.60 ‘l
Assets | 1,119.02 1,097.48 | 1,08237 | 1.113.96 1,096.80
Life Fund 898.00 901.29 860.73 851.76 837.27
Dividend/Bonus Share 22%(BS) | 25%(BS) | 20%(BS) | 20%(BS) 15%(C)
|__.___ B "o el A" AL =1 P I | B = i)
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SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE

Capital

Authorised: 200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

Paid up : 109,698,633 Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each
Category of Shareholders

O Sponsors/Directors
43.99%

H Institutes

R i @ General Public
30.41%

25.60%

Analysis of Utilisation of Income
(in percentage)
O Claims
B Commission
1.68%

7.59% 4.84% 0 Admin Exps.

@ Dividend

B Depreciation

B Cther Exps.

13.17%
62.93%
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Chairman of the company addressing the shareholders at the 28th Annual General Meeting.
Among others, Honorable Directors & Chief Executive Officer seen on the dais.

A view of Shareholders at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain,
Chairman of the Board of
Directors, presiding over the
Board Meeting. Other Board
Members are also seen in the
picture.

Business Development Meeting
held in the presence of the
Chairman of the Company
Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain as
Chief Guest. Mr. Ahasanul Islam
Chief Executive Officer presided
over the Meeting.

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossaim
Chairman and Mr. Ahsas
Islam, Chief Execuﬁveth‘_r n
the Company is handing oW
Award to the
Development G
presence of the
Senior Executhes




Honorable Minister Dr. Hasan
Mahmud, MP,  Ministry of
Information Visit Sandhani Life
stall of Bima Mela-2018 and
hand over cheque of Policy
Claim to Policyholder.
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Chattogram Divisonal Annual
Conferece & Award Night 2017
held on 2018 in the presence of
Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, Mr. Ahasanul Islam as
Chief Guest.

Mr.  Ahasanul Islam, Chief
Executive Officer  being
congratulated with a basket of
flowers for elected Member of
Parliament 135, Tangail 06
Eangladesh Mational
Parliament,




Bima Mela-2018 Stall of the
Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
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Rally of Bima Mela-2018 of
Sandhani Life Insurance Co.Ltd

Mr. Nemai Kumer Saha, DMD &
CFO and Alhaj Idris Miah
Talukder, DMD are Bima
Mela-2018 handing over =z
Cheque of Policy Maturity
Claim to Policyholder im
presence of the companys
Senior Executives ai Bame
Mela-2018,
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Report of the Board of Directors

Dear Fellow Shareholders

It is a great pleasure to present before you the Directors’ Report and Audited Financial Statements
together with Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31 December 2018. These are approved by the Board of
Directors of the company on 29-07-2019. The Directors’ Report has been prepared in compliance with
Section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994, BSEC Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006 158/207/ Admin/80
dated June 03, 2018, the listing regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges Ltd. and other
applicable rules and regulations. In addition, the directors explained and disclosed certain issues, which
they deemed relevant and important to ensure transparency and good governance practices.

Insurance Activities in Bangladesh

Unlike the world economy, may be because of isolation, Bangladesh Insurance market continued to
achieve a remarkable progress in growth in terms of total dssets, revenue and investment. Major focus was
more on strengthening and enhancing the development of insurance control and legislation. After a long
persuasion by the association, the insurance subject has been finally transacted from Ministry of
Commerce to the Ministry of Finance. This will definitely help the Insurance industry to walk in the glorious
path of solving issues related to taxation, VAT, enlistment of Insurance companies with banks in other
related matters. As per the latest Bangladesh gazette published on 18th March 2010 Insurance Act 1938 is
now revised by Insurance Act 2010 and as per Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA)
Act, 2010, the government. has formed the Insurance Development and Requlatory Authority (IDRA) on 26
January, 2011.

Overview of the Company

Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd. was incorporated as a public limited company on 23rd January,
1990 in Bangiadesh under Companies Act 1913.

The Company obtained Certificate for Commencement of business on 28th March 1990, registered with
the Controller of Insurance on 25th April 1990, Prospectus issued for flotation of public shares on 1st
January 1996 and Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange 06th April 1996: First trading of shares on Dhaka
Stock Exchange floor on the same date; First AGM of public shareholders on 25th August 1996; First
election of Directors from public subscribers on 20th November 1997; and Settlement of SLIC shares in
Demate mode in the CDS on 27th April 2004,

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the company is to ensure social and family protectisa,through Life Insurance
Policy of all classes of people in Bangladesh. Its vision is to be the preferred | ife Insurance Company in
Bangladesh in terms of efficiency, asset quality, sound management and profitability.

18
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Strategic Plan for Future Growth

Considering the overall scenario, SLIC continues to focus on its distribution channel, information
technology, human resource and its brands along with Service Center and Branch office network, business

promotion, corporate social responsibility and policy diversification and health and hospitalization
Insurance.

Subsidiary Company

Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.

The company with a view to extend its extra-activities has formed a subsidiary company in the name of
“Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.” for merchant banking operation and obtained its certificate of
incorporation from Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Bangladesh on 6th May 2010. Authorized
share capital of Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. is Taka 1,000,000,000/- (Taka one hundred crore) divided into
10,000,000 (one crore) ordinary shares of Taka 100/- (Taka one Hundred) each and paid-up capital is
Tk.250,000,000/- (Twenty-five crore) divided into 2,500,000 (Twenty five lac) ordinary shares of Taka 100/-
each. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission has issued a Registration Certificate of Merchant
Banker in the name of “Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.” Registration Certificate No: MB-82/2013 dated April 4,
2013 for conducting issue manager/underwriting/portfolio manager activities.

Sandhani Life Housing and Development Company Ltd.

The Company also formed another subsidiary company in the name of “Sandhani Life Housing and
Development Company Ltd.” for Real Estate and Development activities and obtained its certificate of
incorporation from Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Bangladesh on 3rd February 2011.
Authorized share capital of Sandhani Life Housing and Development Company Ltd. is Taka 500,000,000/-
{Taka fifty crore) divided into 50,000,000 {five crore) ordinary shares of Taka 10/- (Taka ten) each and paid
up capital is Tk. 100,000,000/- (ten crore) divided into 10,000,000 (one crore) ordinary shares of Tk.10/-
each.

Asian Tiger Sandhani Life Growth Fund

“The Asian Tiger Sandhani Life Growth Fund (SLGF) is the Tk. 1 billion proposed size closed end Mutual
Fund and aimed at investment in high growth companies listed with the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock
Exchanges. Asian Tiger Sandhani Life Growth Fund became listed with Dhaka and Chittagong Stock
Exchanges (Ticker: ATCSLGF) & started trading on March 31,2015.

On June 30, 2019, the Fund reported Net Asset Value (NAV) of Tk. 12.96 per unit on the basis of current
market price and Tk. 12.50 per unit on the basis of cost price against face value of Tk. 10.00 whereas total
Net Assets of the Fund stood at Tk. 80,04,46,776 on the basis of current market price and Tk. 77,20,27.281

on the basis of cost price after considering all assets and liabilities of the Fund. -

19
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It is to be noted that Asian Tiger Sandhani Life Growth Fund has been sponsored by Sandhani Life
Insurance Company Limited with an investment of Tk. 16,84,63,300 consisting of 1,68,46,330 units of Tk. 10
each at par. All capital gains, dividends and interest earnings in a Mutual Fund vehicle are exermnpt from all
taxes as per 5 R 0.No.333-Ain/Aikor/2011, dated November 10,2011."

Alliance Sandhani Life Unit Fund

Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd. has long vision to grow the Life Insurance sector as well as to
promote the capital market. It has the prime objective to build awareness into the market and promoting
retail investors to invest into capital market through open ended mutual funds which are operated by the
professional fund manager. In the line of the objective, Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd sponsored an
open ended mutual fund in the year 2011 named Alliance Sandhani Life Unit Fund (Formerly known as
>andhani Life Unit Fund). The Fund has an intention to provide attractive risk adjusted return to the
holders by investing the proceeds in the capital market and money market. From the very inception of the
fund it has created massive customer awareness among the inventors. The fund declared 5%, 7.5%, 8.5%,
2.25% & 12.50% Cash dividend in Fiscal year of 2012-2013,2013-2014, 2014-2015, 2015-2016 & 2016-2017
respectively to its unit holder. Sandhani Life Unit Fund has maintained dividend growth and ensured
handsome risk adjusted return to its unit holder. As on December 31, 2018, total Net Assets Value(NAV)
stood at BDT 330.70 million and total assets at BDT 336.07 Million. At the end of December 31,2018, the
Net Asset value of the fund was 9.74 per unit. Alliance Capital Asset Management Ltd is the Asset Manager,
Bangladesh General Insurance Company Limited (BGIC) is the trustee and BRAC Bank Limited is the
Custodian of the fund. M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co, Chartered Accountants is the current auditor of the
Fund.

It is to be noted that Alliance Sandhani Life Unit Fund has been sponsored by Sandhani Life Insurance
Company Limited with an investment of Tk. 100,000,000 consisting of 10,000,000 units of Tk. 10 each at par.

Trustee

Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd. obtained Trustee Registration Certificate from Securities and
Exchange Commission Registration Code No. SEC/Trustee/2009/19 dated 25th November, 2009, Now the
company continues its trustee activities and Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. for MTB First Mutual Fund, First Security
Islami Bank Ltd. for Mudaraba Subordinated Bond, Social Islami Bank Ltd. for SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated
Bond, VIPB Growth Fund, VIPB Balanced Fund, VIPB Bay Leasing Balanced Fund, EDGE Bangladesh Mutual
Fund, EDGE AMC Growth Fund and CWT Emerging Bangladesh First Growth Fund.

Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd. deployed computer based online Insurance System for its
business operation:

The main three blocks of economic development of a country are built on strong Banking sector, balanced

Capital market and Insurance services. Development of one sector cannot be able to play role in gverall
economic development, so necessity of ‘Development of these sectors are equal or nearly equal’
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The Insurance industry of Bangladesh are now being an emerging sector that not only &
areas like in the past; but also now a days it shifts its interest to the several types of professi
New Insurance Companies have been entering in the market regularly and creating & &
environment in the sector. All of these resulted in a demand that want a creative, functional, &

competitive and well-regulated insurance industries.

In these backdrops, SLIC management decided to transform the obsolete manually operated businsss sss
totally computerized real time online base automated business system. SLIC management thinks i = S
time to automation to provide improved services to the clients as well as to increase improved business.

The system will cover all aspects and procedures of insurance business considering the Bangladesh anc
Global contexts, From the beginning, the new business starts that is a policy opened to at the end claim or
maturity that is the policy closed all procedures will be incorporated in this system as well as web ang

app-based online services also will be provided.

After successful completion of the project, clients have enormous ways to control their investment. Syss=m
will be more efficient, it sends out different notification related to the business like alert message, premicm
due date earlier or maturity date, different promotional offer etc. through mobile phone. Financial
Associate will process their job just clinking the computer keyboard, rest will take over by the system anc
get their commission. Financial management (PR management, commissioning, reinsurance etc) as ons
part of business will be more efficient and transparent as well as easy to reach for client and regulators Os
the other side the policy underwriting, regulation, alteration, servicing, claims, bonus, etc. mostly archie

based work will be free from old manual glitches that required considerable time.

At the end we can articulate the computer based automation in this way that will give profits both of the

clients and the company.

B e L o s gt S S
gements runs Project called Islami Jibom

sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd. under their able mana
d rules & requlations of the Holy 0O«

(Takaful), IDPS, GIDPS & Takaful Islami Division following ordaine

perfect Hadis, ljma and Kias with a view to strict supervision and scrutiny on overall funcuons =

company has their own regulatory board (Shariah Council) constituted with the country’s remc
rmuftis, spiritual persons, leading economists and insurance experts since the inception of the said g

Members of the Shariah Council are as follows:

-



ANNUAL REPORT 2018

Chairman of Shariah Council
Professor Moulana Md. Mansurul Hag

Professor in Islami Studies Salimullah Degree College, Wari Dhaka
Trafsir Caster, BTV, Bangladesh Betar & Baitul Mukarram National Mosque
Imam & Khatib, Baridhara Jame Mosque, Dhaka

Members
Dr. Md. Anisul Haque
Director

Md. Faruque Ahmed
Director

Md. Mizanur Rahman
Company Secretary

Haji Idris Miah Talukder
DMD

Md. Rashedul islam
Sr.DGM

Principal Moulana Md. Abdur Razzaque

Principal of Goalgram Fazil Madrasah, Faridpur,

Head Muhaddith of Madinatul Ulum Model Institute Boys Kamil Madrasah, Tejgaon, Dhaka.
Pesh Imam and Khatib of Katashur Jame Masjid, Mohammadpur, Dhaka

Pesh Imam and Khatib of Sobhanbag Jame Masjid, Dhanmondi, Dhaka

Khatib at Baitun Noor Jame Masjid, Uttara, Dhaka.

Associate Members
Moulana Mohammad Saleh
Principal, Madrasha-e Alia, Khulna and lslamj Scholar

Principal Moulana Md. Jalal Uddin Al-Qaderi

Khatib, Jammiatul Fallha Masjid, Dampara,
Chittagong and Islami Scholar

Member Secretary
Ahasanul Islam, MBA (USA)
Chief Executive Officer
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Busimess Performance of SLIC

-

parative financial performance of last five years are given below:

[ 2014 [ 2015 ’ 2016 2017 ’ 2018
222.62 216.29 181.05 1582.09 156.79
1,119.02 1,097.48 1,082.37 1,113.96 1,096.80
781.27 800.68 726.68 733.23 703.59
898.00 901.29 860.73 851.76 837.27
Assets Investment
(Taka in Crore) , BU";]TEEH in Crore)
119.02 05748 gy s 111508 1,U93_8"ﬁ" 800 781.27 <l 79668 733.23
i m 703.59
— i ;
' 700
l &600 ]
, 500
1 |
' 400
| 300
200
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 190

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

e 2
[T

msurance Industry of Bangladesh faced yet another mixed business experience during the year 2018.
swer. under the overall direction and supervision of the Insurance Development & Regulatory
(IDRA), the company has been able to maintain a sustainable growth in the overall business. The
__' Sross Premium income in 2018 was Tk. 156.79 crore, out of which 1st year Premium was BDT 44.13
® Renewal Premium was Tk. 111.08 crore; and Group Insurance & Group Hospitalization Insurance
'_ m was 1.58 crore.
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Information Regarding Motor Car and Motor Cycle:

As on 31-12-2018 company has 98 Motor Car & 106 Motor Cycle, whose Book Values was Tk, 75,30,495
(Seventy five lac thirty thousand four hundred ninety five only). Mentioned that 85 cars & Motor Cycle
Book value is zero out of 278 Cars & Motor Cycle and there was 11 (eleven) Motor Cycle purchase from the
year 2018,

Paid-up capital

One of our major achievements during the year 2018 has been raising the company's paid-up capital from
BDT 914,155,275.26 to BDT 1,096,986,330 by issuance of 20% stock dividend approved by the 28th AGM of
the company held on the 30.09.2018.

Proposed Dividend

As per the recommendation of the Actuary, the Board of Directors have been pleased to declare dividend
in the form of Cash Dividend @ 15% held by the valued shareholders of the company for the year 2018.
While recommending the dividend, the Board of Directors has taken into consideration the results of the
Actuarial valuation of the company’s liabilities under policies issued till 31t December 2018.
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Election of Directors
In accordance with the Article 97 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the following
have retired from Board with effect from the date of AGM:

1.Mrs. Kawsar Jahan Farida Begum

2. Mr.Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury
3. Mr. Humayun Kabir

ons are eligible for re-election and desired to be elected as Directors with effect from the date

Above pers
of AGM.

Credit Rating

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) has assigned AA; (Pronounced Double A Three) rating
in the long term to the Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Credit Rating Report on Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd.

ai _Rating.r.

" LongTerm TR T e N S IR T
7 I PR Lo = ST A

~ DatectRating. . 18 January2018 __—

n of its significant improvement in asset quality, capital

The above rating has been done in consideratio
through its financials up to

adequacy, financial performance, operating efficiency as depicted
315t December 2016 along with other operating performances.

Settlement of Claims
SLIC is committed to our participants (policyholders) to settle the claims within the frame of laws. For the
longevity of clients-staffs relation, SLIC takes supreme initiative for prompt claim settlement by
introducing Mobile Claim Settlement office. The comparative statement of claim settiement is depicted

below:

Amount in crore
 Particulars T 2014 | 2015 | 2016 2017 | 2018
s . o capa) See | 2el | &06 2.60 421
sl 3348 | 1586 | 2698 30.01 3135
l_By@En_Ear__: :_ | 1047 :3.11 ____8.04 \ s | 122
| By Maturity 12426 | 15587 | 18425 | 14420 | 128388
e N s (oo | AR 0.65 030 053
e R e —_T1;2-5_4_||_ 182.98 | 22298 | 179.29 | 166.19
Percentagelds) on Gross premium | 7750 | 8460 | 12316 0846 | 106.00
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Investment of Fund

In the year 2018 the investment of the company was stable. This stability has possible due to strict cost
control and pragmatic decisions made by the Board of Directors and existing management of the
company. The comparative statement of last five years' investments is given below:

Amount in crore

Particulars 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Fixed Deposit 304.99 334.23 314.08 268.04 341.97

Investment on Govt, Securities & Bond |  280.38 261.48 244 31 26017 24717

Shares, Mutul Fund & debenture 185.93 195.78 152.70 96.83 106..24
' Loan & others 9.97 919 | 859 8.19 8.21
Total 781.27 | 800.68 726.68 733.23 703.59

Capital Market Performance

The capital market in Bangladesh is expanded and decentralized. As a mandatory requirement of the
capital market policy, after being enlisted with Stock exchange, the SLIC's performances have been
satisfactory. The open market performance of the shares of the company during the year is
worth-mentioning. The highest market value was Tk. 32.90 while the lowest market value was Tk, 22.40
across the year. The market analysis of shareholding of the company at the close of year-2018 reveals 2
25.60% by Institutions, 43.95% by the general public and 30.41% by the Sponsors & Directors representing
total 10,96,98,633 shares being 54.85% of the total Authorized Capital of the Company. We are grateful to
our valued investors who have reposed so much trust and confidence on us with their continued support.

Appropriations of Profit
Taking into account the profit available for distribution after complying with the regulatory requirements,

the Board recommended 15% Cash dividend for the year ended 31st December 2018 for the approval of
shareholders in the 29th Annual General Meeting.
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Looking ahead

SLIC's record of success over many years is a testament to the values that encapsulate our unique culturs
and differentiate us in our marketplace.

SLIC's team members live its core values in their day to day roles. They underpin our market leading
proposition, they capture what makes SLIC so special and they are fundamental to our drive to lead the
market in complex risk solutions through innovation, expertise and excellence.

SLIC is a business built on great leadership and a great culture.

Looking ahead, there is no doubt that 2019 will be challenging. Qur presence in the market is growing
steadily and we have improved our presence in all areas of operations. Building on our strength, we are
confident that the company will be able to present better results before our shareholders in the years to
come.

Acknowledgement

I would like to extend my sincere thanks to the members of the Board of Directors for their commitment
and continued support. |, on behalf of the board, acknowledge the exceptional efforts of our employees
who worked hard to meet many challenges of a difficult year. They were called upon to embrace some
time maintaining the highest standards of services to our clients.We thank each of them for their excellent
performance.

Finally, on behalf of the board, | would like to thank our clients and shareholders for their continued
support in SLIC. Taking this opportunity, the members of the board also like to thank Insurance
Development & Requlatory Authority (IDRA), Bangladesh Insurance Association, Bangladesh Insurance
Academy, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, the Dhaka & Chittagong Stock Exchanges Ltd,
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. and policyholders who
were the partners in the growth of our company. We also look forward to have continued support from
them.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

"
Wﬂﬂ!‘.h\m

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Chairman
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Repnrt on COrpurate GDVEI’HE“EE

Corporate Governance is the system of Internal Control and procedures by which an individual .
managed in the best interest of all stakehalders Tha poivnary 1obe of LoTpoTEte governance s played

Board of Directors. Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. considers that its corporate governance pre
comply with all the aspects of BSEC Notification No.5EC/ CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80 dated June @3
2018. In addition, to establishing high standards of corporate governance, SLIC also considers bess
governance practices in its activities. The independent role of Board of Directors, separate and
independent role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director, distinct role of Company

Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and different Board Committees allows SL|C to achieve excellence in best
corporate governance practices.

Board of Directors’ Composition

The Board of SLIC considers that its membership should comprise of directors with an appropriate mix of
skills, experience and personal attributes that allow the directors individually and the board collectively, to 4

discharge their responsibilities and duties, under the law, efficiently and effectively, understand the "\
business of the company and assess the performance of the management.

The Board of SLIC comprise of 18(Eighteen) directors including 4(four) independent directors who possess
a wide range of skills and experience over a range of professions, business and service. Each of our
directors brings in independent judgment and considerable knowledge to perform their roles effectively,
The Board of Directors ensure that the activities of the company are always conducted with adherence to
strict and highest possible ethical standards and in the best interests of the stakeholders.

The Directors are appointed in the Board meeting. Casual vacancies, if any, are filled by the Board in
accordance with the stipulations of the Companies Act, 1994 and Article of the Company. In addition, one
third of the sponsor directors retire from the board every year in the AGM, but remains eligible for
re-election & also one-third of shareholder directors retire every year in the AGM & fresh election held as

per election schedule. All elected and appointed directors’ appointment are approved by the shareholders y
in the AGM. 4

Role and Responsibilities of the Board

The board is committed to the company seeking to achieve superior financial performance and long-term
prosperity and determines the corporate governance arrangements for the company.

The Board of Directors is in full control of the company’s affairs and is also fully accountable o o
policyholders & shareholders. They firmly believe that the success of the company largely de on

credible corporate governance practices adopted by the company. Taking this into conss
Board of Directors of SLIC set out its strategic focus and oversees the business and related o
company. The board also formulates the strategic objectives and policy framework for the @
discharging the above responsibilities, the board caries out the following functions:
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Determine, monitor and evaluate strategies, policy, management performance criteria and business
plan.

Periodic and timely reporting to the shareholders on the affairs, progress and performance of the
company

Ensuring proper decision making and accountability structure throughout the company

Delegation to Board Committees and management and approval of transactions in excess of
delegated level

Approval of annual budgets

Critical evaluation of all proposals which require board’s approval and/or directives

Regular review of financial performance

Appointment and evaluation of the performance of the top management positions

Ensuring that the senior management team has the necessary skill and experience to perform their
function effectively, in the best interest of the company

Monitoring the adequacy, appropriateness and operation of internal controls.

Recommending shareholders to appoint an external auditor.

Role and Responsibilities of Chairman of the Board

The principal role of the Chairman of the Board is to manage and to provide leadership to the Board of
Directors of the company. The Chairman is accountable to the Board and acts as a direct liaison between
the Board and the management of the company, through the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)/Managing
Director(MD).The Chairman acts as the communicator for Board decisions where appropriate.

The concept of separation of the role of the Chairman from that of the CEQ/MD implies that the Chairman
should be independent from management and free from any interest and any business or other
relationship which could interfere with the Chairman’s independent judgment other than interests
resulting from company shareholdings and remuneration.

More specifically, the duties and responsibilities of the Chairman are as follows:

- ol B

T

to act as a liaison between management and the Board;

to provide independent advice and counsel to CEQ/MD;

to keep abreast generally of the activities of the company and its management;

to ensure that the directors are properly informed and that sufficient information is provided to
enable the directors to form appropriate judgments;

in concert with the CEQ/MD, to develop and set the agenda for meetings to the Board;

to act as chair at meetings of the Board;

to recommend an annual schedule of the date, time and location of Board and Committee meetings;
to review and sign minutes of Board meetings;

to sit on other Committees of the Board where appropriate as determined by the Board;
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10. to call special meetings of the Board where appropriate;

11. in concert with the CEO/MD, to determine the date, time and location of the annual meeting of
shareholders and to develop the agenda for the meeting;

12 toact as chair at meetings of shareholders:

13. to recommend to the Board, after consultation with the directors, management and the governance
and nominating committee, the appointment of members of the committees of the board:

14. to assess and make recommendations to the Board annually regarding the effectiveness of the Board
as a whole, the committees of the Board and individual directors: and

15. to ensure that regularly, upon completion of the ordinary business of a meeting of the Board the

directors hold discussions without management present.

Role and Responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director

The Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director (CEO/MD) is responsible for leading the development and
execution of the company’s long-term strategy with a view to creating policyholders & shareholder value.
The CEQ/MD's leadership role also entails being ultimately responsible for all day-to-day management
decisions and for implementing the company’s long and short term plans. The CEO/MD acts as a direct
lizison between the Board and management of the company and communicates to the Board on behalf of
management. The CEO/MD also communicates on behalf of the company to policyholders, shareholders,
employees, Government authorities, other stakeholders and the public.

More specifically, the duties and responsibilities of the CEO/MD include the following;

1. tolead,in conjunction with the Board, the development of the Company’s strateqgy;

2. tolead and oversee the implementation of the Company’s long and short term plans in accordance
with its strategy;

3. to ensure that the Company is appropriately organized and staffed and to have the authority to hire
and terminate staff as necessary to enable it to achieve the approved strategy;

4. to ensure that expenditures of the Company are within the authorized annual budget of the
Company;

5. to assess the principal risks of the Company and to ensure that these risks are being monitored and
managed;

6. toensure effective internal controls and management information systems are in place;
to ensure that the Company has appropriate systems to enable it to conduct its activities both
lawfully and ethically;

8. to ensure that the Company maintains high standards of corporate citizenship
responsibility wherever it does business;

9. toactas aliaison between management and the Board:
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10. to communicate effectively with policyholders, sharehalders, employees, Government authorities,
other stakeholders and the public:

11. to keep abreast of all material undertakings and activities of the Company and all material external
factors affecting the Company and to ensure that processes and systems are in place to ensure that
the CEO/MD and management of the Com pany are adequately informed:

12. to ensure that the Directors are properly informed and that sufficient information is provided to the
Board to enable the Directors to form appropriate judgments;

13. to ensure the integrity of all public disclosure by the Company;

14. in concert with the Chairman, to develop Board agenda;

15. to request that special meetings of the Board be called when appropriate;

16. in concert with the Chairman, to determine the date, time and location of the annual meeting of
shareholders and to develop the agenda for the meeting;

17. to sit on committees of the Board where appropriate as determined by the Board: and

18. to abide by specific internally established control systems and authorities, to lead by personal
example and encourage all employees to conduct their activities in accordance with all applicable
laws and the company's standards and policies, including its environmental, safety and health

policies.

Code of Conduct for the Board Members

As a Top Ranking Life Insurance Company in Bangladesh, the Board of Directors of Sandhani Life Insurance
Co. Ltd. is committed to demonstrating the high standards of ethical behavior in their relationships with
the company’s policyholders, shareholders, employees, regulators and the public. The Board of Directors is
accountable for establishing the framework that creates culture of integrity and objectivity. Board
members are also responsible for complying with laws and regulations as well as avoiding behavior that
might compromise the company’s success. The following Code of Conduct for members of the Board of
Directors of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. serves as ethical decision making guidelines:

1. Avoiding Conflicts of Interest

Directors should avoid any conflicts between their interests and the Company's interests. A conflict of
interest can occur when a director’s personal interest is adverse to the interests of the company or when a
director (or a family member) receives improper personal benefits as a result of his/her position as a
director

2.Pursuing Business Opportunities

Directors may not compete for, or pursue either personally or on behalf of another firm, company business
opportunities, including opportunities that are discovered through the use of Sandhni Life Insurance Co.
Ltd. property, information or their position as a director.
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-*'.__' fzintaining Confidentiality

essential to handle all non-public information carefully and appropriately. Directors should maintain
" confidentiality of company information entrusted to them, regardless of the source. Directors may
#sclose certain non-public information if it is legally mandated or the director has the authority to do so.

4 Fair Dealing

W carrying out their duties and responsibilities, Board members shall endeavor to deal fairly, and should
womote fair dealing by the Company, its employees and agents, with policyholders and shareholders.

5. Compliance with Laws and Regulations

carrying out their duties and responsibilities, Board members shall comply, and endeavor to ensure that
management is causing the Company to comply, with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

6. Avoiding Insider Trading

board members shall not do insider trading with respect to the purchase and sale of the company's
securities. Board members shall not buy or sell securities while in possession of material non-public
aformation about the issuer of that security, whether the issuer is the Company or another company.
Soard members shall not also pass such information on to someone who may buy or sell.

- oard Meetings

= meetings of the Board of Directors of SLIC are normally held in the Board Room of the Head Office of
the company. The meetings are held on the scheduled dates as per decision of the Board. The notice of the
meeting is served in writing to each director by the Company Secretary.

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the Chairman and the Board on all corporate
- governance matters, board procedures and compliance with applicable rules and regulations. The Board
- Secretary maintains minutes of the board meetings.

Directors' Remuneration

The directors do not receive any type of remunerations or incentives. The board members receive Board
“ees for attending board and committee meetings.

imternal Control

= Board is responsible for ensuring that the company has an adequate and effective control system in J
tac Although no system of internal financial control can provide absolute assurance against material
wsstatement or loss. The company's internal control system have been designed to provide the directors
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use by the employees/or
smagement and/or third parties, transactions are authorized and properly recorded and material emor
=gularities are either prevented or detected within a reasonable period of time.
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Properly designed management structure, clearly defined responsibilities, delegation or authorities,
establishment of accountability at each level and system of periodic reporting and monitoring
performance are the key elements of the internal control framework employed in SLIC,

Audit Committee

Audit committee of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. is the Sub-Committee of the Board of Directors. Audit
Committee comprises of four Directors nominated by the Board of Directors. The Chairman of the Audit
Committee is an Independent Director of the company.

Responsibilities of Audit Committee

(i} Oversee the financial reporting process.

(i) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

(i}  Monitor Internal Control Risk management process.

(iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

(v)  Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
board for approval.

(vi) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half-yearly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.

(vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

(viii) Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management.

(ix) Review Management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by statutory auditors.

(x)  When money is raised from Repeat Public offering (RPQ)/Rights Issue, the company shall disclose to
the Audit Committee about the uses/applications of funds by major category (capital expenditure,
sales and marketing expenses, working capital, etc), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly
declaration of financial results. Further, on an annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus.

The board and its committees act independently.
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Repurt of the Audit Committee
Audit Committee of the Board

In compliance with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification on Corporate
Governance, the Audit Committee of the Board of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. formed by the Board of
Directors to provide independent oversight of the company's financial reporting, non-financial corporate

disclosures, internal control systems and compliance to governing rules and laws etc. Following are the
major objectives of the Audit Committee:

*# To review the financial reporting process, the system of internal control and approach to manage
risks, the audit process, monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and its own code of
business conduct.

#» To assist the board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities including implementation of the

objectives, strategies and overall business plans set by the board for effective functioning of the
company.

Composition and Qualifications

The Audit Committee of the board was duly reconstituted by the Board of Directors as per BSEC
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018. The committee reformed
comprising 4(four) members of the board.

sk Mame Status with Status with Educational
Company Committee | Qualification
1. | Colonel Wais Huda (Retd.) Independent | Chairman B.A (Hon's)
Director Masters in Defense
Studies (MDS),
| 2. |Kazi Mahabub Sponsor Member M. Com, ABSC
Director | _ |
3. | Khaled Yusuf Farazi Independent Member MBA, UK
Director _ |
4. | Professor Moulana Md. Mansurul Hag | Independent Member B.A.Hons. MA{DU)
Director Kamil{Double) ]

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary of the Audit Committee of the Board. The committee held 5
(Five) meetings during the year 2018.

Purpose of Audit Committee

The roles of the Audit Committee is to monitor the integrity of the financial statements of the company
and review, when appropriate, make recommendations to the main board on business risks, internal
controls and compliance. The committee satisfies itself by means of suitable steps and appropriate
information, that proper and satisfactory internal control systems are in place to identify and contain
business risks and the company's business is conducted in a proper and economically sound manner. The
key responsibilities of the Audit Committee includes:

= Monitor the integrity of the financial reporting process ensuring compliance to accounting policies,
standards and principles.

< Monitor internal control and business risk management process.
<+ Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

<+ Monitor and review the effectiveness of internal audit function.
< Other matters as per terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
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Roles and Responsibilities of Audit Committee

Internal Control

% Evaluate whether Management is adhering to the appropriate compliance culture by communicating
the importance of internal control and risk management to ensure that all employees have clear
understanding of their respective roles and responsibilities.

% Review the arrangements made by the Management for developing and maintaining a suitable
Management.

% Consider whether internal control strategies recommended by internal and external auditors have
been implemented timely by the management,

% Review the existing risk mManagement policy and procedures for ensuring an effective internal check
and control system.

**  Review the management self-assessment of controls across the business and the action plans put
forward for further enhancement of the same.

% Review and recommend steps to the board to improve the company’s internal control systems

derived from the findings of the internal and external auditors.

Financial Reporting

% Review the Annual Financial Statements and determine whether they are complete and consistent
with applicable accounting and reporting standards set by respective governing bodies and
regulatory authorities.

* Meet with Management and External/Statutory Auditors to review annual financial statements
before their finalization.

“* Review along with management, the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval

Internal Audit

% Review the activities of the internal audit function and ensure that no unjustified restrictions or
limitations are made,

Review and assess the annual internal audit pian.

Review the efficiency and effectiveness of internal audit function.

Review that findings and recommendations made by the Internal Auditors for removing the
irregularities, if any, detected are duly acted upon by the Mmanagement in running the affairs of the
company.

* * *
-“i l"l i+|‘

Related party transactions
Review the recurrent related party transactions entered into by the company.

External Audit

* Review with the external auditors the com pany's statement of Internal Control before
recommending the same for inclusion in the company’s Annual Report.

% Review with the external auditors the company's annual financial statements with the CFO and
Managing Director, focusing on findings arising from audits particularly the comments and responses
in management letter as well as assistance given by the employees of the company before
recommending them to the Board of Directors for approval.

* Review the external auditors' audit plan including its nature and scope, audit report, evaluation of
internal controls and coordination of the external auditors.

* Review the external auditors’ findings arising from audits, particularly comments and responses in
management letters as well as the assistance given by the employees of the company in order to be
satisfied that appropriate action js being taken.
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Compliance with existing laws and regulations

Review whether the laws and regulations framed by the requlatory authorities and internal

circular/instructions/policy/regulations approved by the board and management have been complied
with,

The minutes of the Audit Committee meetings containing various suggestions and reccimmendations to
the management and the board are placed to the Board for ratification on regular basis.

Approval of Financial Statements

The Audit Committee reviewed and examined Annual Financial Statements for the year ended December
31,2018 prepared by the management and audited by external Auditors M/S. Aziz Halim Khair Chowdhury,
Chartered Accountants and submitted to the board for due consideration and approval.

On behalf of the Audit Committee,

(3o —ansy e .

Md. Mizanur Rahman Colonel Wais Huda (Retd.)
Company Secretary Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Annexure-A
[As per condition No. 1 (5)(xxvi)]
Declaration by CEO and CFO
Date:29-07-2019

Board of Directors

Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Head Office: Sandhani Life Tower
Rajuk Plot No.-34, Bangla Motor,
Dhaka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 2018,

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
BSEUCMRRCDIEGGGJSﬂfzﬂ?mdminfﬂﬂ, Dated 3 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Limited for the year ended on 31.12.2018
have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis,in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed:; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:

(i} We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31.12.2018 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:

{a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements together with a present true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i} There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during

the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of
Directors or its members.

Sincerely Yours,

N /boea”
Nemai KJmar Saha Ahasanul Islam
DMD & CFO Chief Executive Officer
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Brief Resume of the Directors who appointed/re-appointed in the company

Kawsar Jahan Farida Begum

Kawsar Jahan Farida Begum is a Director of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. She is a woman an
repreneur. She was born in 1942 in a respected Muslim family at Dhaka. She completed Graduation

=gree from DU and she obtained Post Graduation degree in Political Science from Karachi University. She
250 obtained B.ED (Gold Medal) & M.ED degree from Dhaka University with 1st Class. She bears an
~=xperience of 25 years in teaching profession and administration, She is a well-known social worker and
“selated with various cultural & social activities and welfare organizations in and outside of country.

Mohammad Tafazzal Haider Chowdhury

Panna Textile Mills Ltd. Represented by Mr. Mohammad Tafazzal Haider Chowdhury is one of the Director
~of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. He is an experienced entrepreneur. He was born in 1574 at Noakhali in a
‘prominent Muslim family. He completed M.Com & MBA(HRM).

Humayun Kabir

‘M. Humayun Kabir is one of the Director of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. He is an experienced
-entrepreneur. He was born in 1968 at Tangail in a prominent Muslim family. He completed graduation
-degree. He also engaged with other business & social activities.

Mr. Mojibor Rahman Khan

Mr. Mojibor Rahman Khan is a Shareholder Director of Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd. He has an excellent
=xperience in banking sector with quality of leadership. He was Sr. Manager of Janata Bank , thereafter he
Joined in the Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd. as Asstt. Vice-President subsequently promoted as
Wice-President of the Bank.

&z present he is a prominent businessman. He was born in 1946 in a respectable Muslim family at Dhaka.
‘Now he is involving in various social and religious activities. Mr. Mojibor Rahman Khan is chairman of
Matuail Islamia Senior Alim Maddrasa, Masjid Kallyan Sammity & Sheltac Paribagh Kallyan Sammity and
also Director of Dhaka General Hospital (Pvt.) Ltd.

Mr. Md. Faruque Ahmed

Md. Faruque Ahmed a veteran Freedom Fighter & also a Shareholder Director of Sandhani Life
ance Co. Ltd. He obtained M.Com Degree in Accounting. He has an excellent experience in banking
ad Insurance sector with quality of leadership. He participated in many special banking training courses
the time of his banking service. At present he serves as consultant of Aftab group. He had served earlier
- &s DMD of Purabi General Insurance Co. Ltd,, General Manager of Dong Bang group (Korea Bangladesh
int Venture Company), Company Secretary & Executive Vice Praesident of Global Insurance Limited, Sr.
ce President & Manager of Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd., at the very inception of National Bank Ltd.
= was operation Manager of the Bank. He started his career as Probationary Officer of Uttara Bank limited
oh Banker; recruitment committee of Bangladesh Bank in the year 1977.
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Annexure-C
[As per condition No. 1 (5)(xxvii)]

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

(Report under Condition No. 9)
B I e e R A [ ComplianceSiatus ] —
Title [Put /in the appropriate column) Remarks
| Complied | Not complied |

Condition
No.
1{1) T Board of Directors.
Size of the Board of Directors o
The total number of members of a company’s Board of
Directors {hereinafter referred to as "Board"} shall not

be less than 5 (five) and mare than 20 {twenty).

12){a) | Independent Directors
All companies shall have effective representation of
independent directors on their Boards, so that the
Board, as a group, includes core competencies
considered relevant in the context of each company;
for this purpose, the companies shall comply with the &
following:

At least one-fifth (1 /5) of the total number of directors

in the company’s Board shall be independent

directors; any fraction shall be considered to the next

integer or whole number for calculating number of
independent director(s);

Four
Independent
Director

means & director who either does not hold any share 2
in the company or holds Jess than one percent (1%)
shares of the total paid-up shares of the company;

12)b)i)) | whe is not a sponsor of the company or is not
connected with the company’s any sponsor or director
or nominated director or shareholder of the company
or any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries
and parents or holding entities who holds one percent |
| (19) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the J
company on the basis of family relationship and his or
| her family members also shall not hold above
| mentioned shares in the company:
| Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, |
brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be
considered as family members;

Tfﬁ{h}ﬁ Fur:the pur;;:use of this c]ausg‘ir_ldep:and-ent .director"“ o e T = T
J||_

{ |
=L =— 18 = = — — — g
T{2)b)iii) r who has not been an executive of the company in |T l

immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years:
1{2){b)(iv) | who does not have any other refatioﬁship, wherherf

|pecuniar}f or otherwise, with the company or jts
1N 5ubsid1‘ar_1.r Or associated companies;

|
€ Piaihy e
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Condition
MNo.

Title

al(2}biiv)

who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right
Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer of
any stock exchange;

J12el) |

independent director or officer of any member or
TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of
the capital market;

1(2)(b}vii)

T(2)(b)(viii)

who is not a partner or an executive or was not a

partner or an executive during the preceding 3 (three)
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm
or audit firm engaged in internal audit services or
audit firm conducting special audit or professional
certifying compliance of this Code;

Compliance Status
[Put ./ in the appropriate column)

| Complied

| Not mmpl_i!d )

=

Remarks
(if any)

v

who s not & shareholder, director excepting |

who is not independent director in more than 5 (five)
listed companies;

1{2)(b)ix)

who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or
any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial
Institution (NBFI); and

1(2){bx)

who has not been convicted for a criminal offence
involving moral turpitude;

1(2)c)

1(2)(d)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the
Board and approved by the sharehaolders in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM);

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90 (ninety) days; and

1(2)(e]

The tenure of office of an independent director shall

be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be
extended for 1 {one) tenure only:

Provided that a former independent director may be
considered for reappointment for another tenure after
a time gap of one tenure, i.e, three years from his or
her completion of consecutive two tenures [ie. six
years);

Provided further that the independent director shall
not be subject to retirement by rotation as per the

HET, 3508 (Vob8 AW b WEA)
Companies Act, 1994,

Explanation: For the purpose of counting tenure or
term of independent director, any partial term of
tenure shall be deemed to be a full tenure.
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Condition
MNo.

1(3)(a)

16300

Title

Qualification of Independent Director
Independent director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial laws, regulatory
requirements and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business;

Independent director shall
qualifications:

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director

of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up |

capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed company or a
member of any national or international chamber of
commerce or business association; or

1(3)(biii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive

not lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing
Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate
with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid up capital of Tk. 100.00 million
or of a listed company; or

Explanation: Top level executive includes Managing
Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ),

| Additional or Deputy Managing Director (AMD or

DMD), Chief Operating Officer (COQ), Chief Financial
Officer (CFO), Company Secretary (C5), Head of Intarnal
Audit and Compliance (HIAC), Head of Administration
and Human Resources or eguivalent positions and
same level or ranked or salaried officials of the
company.

13) b))

1B

130 |

| qualiication;

Former official of government or statutory or

autonomous or regulatory body in the position not
below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at
least educational background of bachelor degree in
BCONOMICS or commerce or business or Law; or

University Teacher who has educational background in
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at
least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered Financial
Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified
Public Accountant or Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent
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have following

Compliance Status
{Put ./ in the appropriate column)|

Complied

| Notcomplied

Remarks
(if any)

N/A

N/A




Condition
MNo.

103Mg)
1(3)d)

1{4}a)

1{4)(b)

1(4)lc)

1{4)(d)

1{4(e)

1(5)00)

T(5){ii)
1(5)iii)

1(5){iv)

1{5)(v)

| The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from i
| among the non-executive directors of the company;

Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

_ Compliance Status
(Put ./ in the appropriate column)

I Cum_pIiEd Not complied

Title

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) |
years of experiences in any field mentioned in clause | of
(b); '

In special cases, the above qualifications or| !
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior approval
of the Commission.

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors
and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer.
The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the
Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer
(CEQ) of the company shall be filled by different
individuals;

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive _
Officer (CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the < .
' same position in another listed company;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and
respansibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing o

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves from
non-executive directors as Chairperson for that J
particular Board's meeting; the reason of absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes.

The Board of the company shall include the following
additional statements or disclosuras in the Directors'
Report prepared under section 184 of the Companies W,
Act, 1994 (Act No. XVIIl of 1994):

An industry outlook and possible future developments
in the industry;

The segment-wise or product-wise performance; <

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk
factors, threat to sustainability and negative impact on <f
environment, if any;

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin
and Net Profit Margin, where appiicable;

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary 7

activities and their implications (gain or loss);
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Remarks
(if any)

N/A

N/A
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Condition
No.

b 1(5)(vi)

Title

A detailed discussion on related party transactions
along with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions;

1(5}(vii)

1(5)(viii)

1(5)(ix)

1(5){x)

1{5)xi)

1(5)(xii)

1(5)(xiii)

1(5)(xiv)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through
public issues, rights issues and/or any other
instruments;

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after
the company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPQ),
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct
Listing, etc.;

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs
between Quarterly Financial performances and Annual
Financial Statements;

including independent directors;

A statement that the financial statements prepared by
the management of the issuer company present fairly
its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer
company have been maintained:

been consistently applied in preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
Judgment;

Cump!i_a;ce Status

(Put ./ in the appropriate column)
Complied | Not u:ur_n_p_lied__

|
S

A statement that International Accounting Standards
(IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed
in preparation of the financial statements and any
departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

1(5)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is
sound in design and has been effectively |
implernented and monitored:

1(5)0evi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of,
controlling shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress;
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1

Remarks
(if any)

Mo Significant
Variance

Only Board fees
paid to Director




Condition
Mo,

5 ovii)

1{5) eviii)

shall be disclosed:

Title

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon
the issuer company's ability to continue as a going
concern, if the issuer company is not considered to be
a going concern, the fact along with reasons there of

An explanation that significant deviations from the last
year’s operating results of the issuer company shall be
highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be
explained;

115} {xix)

A statement where key operating and financial data of
at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized;

1(5)0xx)

T{5)oxi)

T(5) (e}

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company
has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

Compliance Status
(Put ./ in the appropriate column)

Enmplied

i

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share or
stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim
dividend;

The total number of Board meetings held during the
year and attendance by each director;

1(5)(xxiii)(a)

T(5Hxxiii)(b)

other related parties (name-wise details);

aggregate number of shares (along with name-wise
details where stated below) held by:
Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance and their spouses and minor children
(name-wise details);

1{5)(xxiii}(c)

1{5) (i)}

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

" Not complied

Remarks
(if any)

Dividend has
been declared

N/A

Executives; and

Shareholders holding ten percent {10%) or more
voting interest in the company (name-wise details);
Explanation: For the purpose of this clause, the
expression “executive” means top 5 (five) salaried
employees of the company, other than the Directors,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance.

TS xxiv)ia)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a
director, a disclosure on the following information to
the shareholders:

brief resume of the director;
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Condition
No,

{5 adv)(b)

|_ =2
1(5)xiv)ic)

1(3)boevi(a)

1(5)0xev)(b)

1(5)(xxv){(c)

1{5)boevi(d)

1{5)(oxv)(e)

1{5) () (f)

1(5)(ouv)ig)

1500w

{5 Hxxwii)

Title

nature of his or her expertise in specific functional
areas; and

names of companies in which the person also holds
the directorship and the membership of committees .
of the Board;

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by
CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the |
company’s position and operations along with a brief |
discussion of changes in the financial statements, |
among others, focusing on: |
accounting policies and estimation for preparation of \

financial statements;

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any,
clearly describing the effect on financial performance
or results and financial position as well as cash flows in
absolute figure for such changes; I

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of
financial performance or results and financial position
as well as cash flows for current finandial year with
immediate preceding five years explaining reasons
thereof;

compare such financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows with the peer
industry scenario:

1 1 g

briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of
the country and the globe;

risks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concerns
mitigation plan of the company; and

future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
operation, performance and financial position, with |
justification thereof, i.e, actual position shall be |
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM: Jr

Declaration or certification by the CEQ and the CFO to |
the Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-A:and

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance
of conditions of this Code as required under condition
No. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and
Annexure-C,
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Eum[;ﬁance Status
itFul: JJin the appropriate column)
Complied | Notcomplied |

o

V'

T

Remarks
(if any)




Condition
No.

i

1(6)

1(7)(a)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

Titie
r

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and
record the minutes of the meetings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the provisions
of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

members and Chief Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on
the recommendation of the MNomination and
Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for
the Chairperson of the Board, other board members
and Chief Executive Officer of the company;

1(7)(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall
be posted on the website of the company including,
among others, prudent conduct and behavior;
confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with
laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider
trading; relationship with environment, employees,
customers and suppliers; and independency.

il{a]

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary
Company

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
the holding company shall be made applicable to the
composition of the Board of the subsidiary company;

|
2b)

12(c)

2(d)

' Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Buardm

' At lzast 1 (one) independent director on the Board of
the holding company shall be a director on the Board
of the subsidiary company;

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company;

' The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have reviewed
the affairs of the subsidiary company also;

2e)

30)e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the financial statements, in particular the
investments made by the subsidiary company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and
Company Secretary (C5)-

Appointment

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or

Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), a Company Secretary

(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFQ) and a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)

95

Compliance Status |
{Put ./ in the appropriate culmmﬂ

| Not mmPliéE :

Complied
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No.

301)(b)

301

3)(d)

3)e)

_3[2]

36)a)) |

Condition r

Theﬁ) or C_ED, C5,CFO anmﬂuc of_ a listed company

company at the same time; |

their personal matters.

ﬁ(a]ﬁ-

 36)0)

existing accounting standards and applicable laws:

Board of Directors’' Committes.

Title (Put ./ in the appropriate column)
Sl L _r Complied _[:_blut -:omplien_:l__'__
The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief |

Executive Officer (CEQ), Company Secretary (CS), Chief |
Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different
individuals; |

shall not hold any executive position in any other

The -Buard shall -clearly deﬁne respective role-ﬂ,.
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and
the C5;

The MD or CEQ, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be

removed from their position without approval of the
Board as well as immediate dissemination to the
Commission and stock exchange(s).

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings |
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company
shall attend the meetings of the Board:

Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not
attend such part of a3 meeting of the Board which
involves consideration of an agenda itern relating to

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The MD or CEQ and CFO shall certify to the Board that
they have reviewed financial statements for the year
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:
these statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading; and

these statements together present a true and fair view
of the company's affairs and are in compliance with

i
The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there
are, 1o the best of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the
code of conduct for the company's Board or its
members;

The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annual Report,

For ensuring good governance in the company, the
Board shall have at least following sub-committees:
Audit Cormmittee; and

Nomination and Remuneration Committes. }
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o

Remarks
(if any)




Condition
No,

rjr Thia)

5(1)(b)

501)(d

5(2)(a)

Audit Committes

Title

Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
The company shall have an Audit Committee as a
subcommittee of the Board;

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring
that the financial statements reflect true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
good monitoring system within the business:

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the |

Board; the duties of the Audit Committee shall be
clearly set forth in writing.

L i Emnplim‘n:?iﬁs B
Put /in the appropriate column)
Compi'@_

vy

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3
{three) members;

502)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit

Committee who shall be non-executive directors of
the company excepting Chairperson of the Board and
shall include at least 1 (one) independent director:

5{2){(c}

All members of the audit committee should be

“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall
have accounting or related financial management
background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;
Explanation: The term “financially literate” means the
ability to read and understand the financial
statements [ike statement of financial position,
statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and cash flows statement and a
person will be considered to have accounting or
related financial management expertise if he or she
possesses professional qualification or Accounting or
Finance graduate with at least 10 (ten) years of
corporate management or professional experiences.

52)1d)

When the term of service of any Committee member
expires or there is any circumstance causing any
Committee member to be unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of service, thus making the

number of the Committee members to be lower than |

the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board
shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up
the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one)
month from the date of vacancy in the Committes 1o
ensure continuity of the performance of work of the
Audit Committee;

S(2)(e)

5020

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committes;

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not

constitute withcut at least 1 (one) independent director.

; Not complied |
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No.

5(3)a)

5(3)(b}

sG)e)

Sa)a)

5(4)(b)

5(5)a)

5(5)(b)
5(5)(¢)

5(5)(d)
5(5)(e)

3(3)(f)

gl

Condition

- Dversee the financial reporting process;

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain

| monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

| monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors;
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Title

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit |
Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee,
who shall be an independent director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, the remaining members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting,
in that case there shall be no problem of constituting a
gquorum as required under condition No. 5(4){b) and
the reason of absence of the reqular Chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes.

present in the Annual General Meeting (AGM):
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, any other member from the Audit
Committee shall be selected to be present in the
annual general meeting (AGM) and reason for absence
of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall be
recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

Meeting of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four

| meetings in a financial year:

Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to
regular meeting may be convened at the request of |
any one of the members of the Committee;

The guorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee
shall be constituted in presence of either two
members or two-third of the members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an
indepandent director is a must.

Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall:

ensure that it is adequately resourced, including
approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan
and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance
Report;

hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors
for review of the annuai financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval or adoption;

review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submissian to the Board
for approval;

28

Compliance Status

Complied

J

v

S

(Put ./ in the appropriate column)

Not :ump_l_i_'g‘ﬂ__._-

Remarks
(if any)

A




Condition

No.

S(5ial

sis)h)
51511

the Board for approval;

Title

review along with the management, the quarterly and |
half yearly financial statements before submission to

review the adequacy of internal audit function;

review the Management's Discussion and Analysis
before disclosing in the Annual Report;

S(5)()

review statement of all related party transactions
submitted by the management;

5(5)k}

5(5)(

review Management Letters or Letter of Internal |
Control weakness issued by statutory auditors;

oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed and
time required for effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors; and

5(5)m)

516)(ai)

Committee.

oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial
Public Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or
Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per the
purposes stated in relevant offer document or
prospectus approved by the Commission:

Provided that the management shall disclose to the
Audit Committee about the uses or applications of the
proceeds by major category (capital expenditure, sales
and marketing expenses, working capital, etc), on a
quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration
of financial results:

Provided further that on an annual basis, the company
shall prepare a statement of the proceeds utilized for
the purposes other than those stated in the offer
document or prospectus for publication in the Annual
Report along with the comments of the Audit

Reporting of the Audit Committee

Reporting to the Board of Directors

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to
the Board.

5(6)(a)(ii)(a)

ANNUALR

-Eumﬁii-ance_ﬁntus

[Put_ J in! lhﬁappmpriate column)
Complied | Notcomplied |
|

v

J
4

L

4

f

(if

f

NfA

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the
Board on the following findings, if any:
report on conflicts of interests;

5(6}(aliil(b)

| compliance process or in the financial statements;

suspected or presumed fraud or irreqularity or
materia!l defect identified in the internal audit and

S(B)(a)liilc)

suspected  infringement  of laws, regulatory
compliances including securities related laws, rules
and regulations; and

Is{6)(alfi(c)

any other matter which the Audit Committee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediately; ]
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TR .
T | Compliance Status
Coadition Title (Put ./in the appropriate column)] ~ Remarks

No, z if
Complied {Hutmmglied _ (i any)

5(6)(b) | Reporting to the Authorities
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board
about anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and has
discussed with the Board and the management that
any rectification is necessary and if the Audit o
Committee finds that such rectification has heen
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall
report such finding to the Commission, upen
reporting of such matters to the Board for three times
or completion of a period of & (six) months from the
date of first reporting to the Board, whichever is earlier.

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the Board
under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, ik
shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and disclosed in the annual report of the
issuer company.

6{1/a) | Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).
Responsibility to the Board of Directors

The company shall have a Nomination and J/
Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee
of the Board;

6(1)(b} | The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteria  or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
independence of directors and top lavel executive as o
well as a policy for formal process of considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive;

6(1)(c) | The Terms of Reference {ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas stated at v
the condition No. 6(5)(b). |

6(2)(a) | Constitution of the NRC |
The Committee shall comprise of at least three ek
members including an independent director:

-ﬁ{?]-l[b]l All members of the Committee shall I;e non executive

directors; J/ | |
6(2)(c) | Members of the Committee shall he nominated and | 7

appointed by the Board;
6(2)(d) | The Board shall have authcerity to remove and appoint i

any member of the Committee;

6i2)fe) |In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or |
removal of any member of the Committee or in any
other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the = | N/A
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of
| occurring such vacancy in the Committes; |

60




Condition
Mo.

6(2)f)

6(2)(q)

| s2)h)

6200

6(3)(a)

6(3)(b)

director;

Title

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or
ca-opt any external expert and/or member(s) of staff
to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting
member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or
suggestion from such external expert and/or
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the
Committee;

Committee;

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute
without attendance of at least an independent

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the

Eump[ied

ANNUAL

Compliance 5tatus
(Put ./ in the appropriate column)

| Not complied

No member of the NRC shall recaive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or
consultancy role or otherwise, other than Director’s
fees or honorarium from the company.

Chairperson of the NRC

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to
be Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an
independent director;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;

6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual
general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the
shareholders:

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC,
any other member from the NRC shall be selected to
be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) for
answering the shareholder’s queries and reason for
absence of the Chairperson of the NRC shall be
recorded in the minutes of the AGM.

6(4)(a)

6(4)(b)

6(4)(c)

Meeting of the NRC
The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a
financial year;

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any
emergency meeting upon request by any member of
the NRC;

constituted in presence of either two members or two
third of the members of the Committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of an independent director is
must as required under condition No.6(2)(h):
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The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
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Condition
No.

5(4)(d)
6(5)(a)

6(5)(b)()1a)

6(5)(b)il(b}

6(5)(bl(ic)

6(5)b){i)

6{5)(bi(iv)

6(5)(b)iv}

6(5)(0) i)

6(5){c)

%}iSﬁ{iii} i

Title

| be recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be
confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.

Role of the NRC
NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the Board and to the shareholders:

matters and make report with recommendation to the
Board:

formulating the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend 2 policy to the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, top level executive,
considering the following:

the level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company
| successfully;

clear and meets
benchmarks; and

appropriate  performance

remuneration to directors, top level executive involves
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting
short and

goals;

devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality;

directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria laid
down, and recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board;

formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance
of independent directors and the Board;

identifying the company’s needs for employees at
different levels and determine their selection, tranﬁfer
or replacement and promotion crlterla and

developing, recommending and reviewing annually

remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and
activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its
annual report.
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The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly |

NRC shall oversee, among others, the following

the relationship of remuneration 1o performance is

identifying persons who are qualified to become

long-term performance objectives |
appropriate to the working of the company and its

|

the company’s human resources and training policies; |

The company shall disclose the nomination and

Compliance Status

| Complied

v

v

(Put ./ in the appmpnate mlumni
| Notcom phed

Remarks
(if any)
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rl.'.'.o 2 w Compliance Status , ]
“Hu il Title (Put ./ in the appropriate column) E[n:rmaﬂ;s
- : ] an
Complied | Notcomplied %
70)6) | External or Statutory Auditors 3
The issuer company shall not engage its external or ’
statutory auditors to perform the following services of 3
the company, namely:
appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;
FARRII financial information systems design and o
implementation;
7(1(i) | book-keeping or other services related to the .
accounting records or financial statements;
7(1(iv) | broker-dealer services; o
FARBIN, actuarial services; b
7(1jivi) | internal audit services or special audit services; i
7(1vii) | any service that the Audit Committee determines; i 5|
|. — _— — - —
7()(viii) | audit or certification services on compliance of
corporate governance as required under condition No. J
9(1);and
(1)) | any other service that creates conflict of interest, f |
7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms
shall possess any share of the company they audit at
least during the tenure of their audit assignment of
that company; his or her family members also shall not o
hold any shares in the said company:
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother,
brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be
considered as family members.
7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall
remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual 5
General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to
answer the queries of the shareholders.
8(1) Maintaining a website by the Company.
The company shall have an official website linked with =112
the website of the stock exchange.
202} The company shall keep the website functional from J
the date of listing.
8(3) The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website as required under the listing
regulations of the concerned stock exchangel(s).
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r

Compliance Status
Title (Put ./in the appropriate column)| Remarks

=l if
Complied | Notcomplied | 2™

Condition
No.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
Governance,

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing Professional Accountant or Secretary
(Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance Code of the Commission and shall such
certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

- a(1)

Explanation: “Chartered Accountant”™ means
Chartered Accountant as defined in the Bangladesh
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973 (President’s Order
No. 2 of 1973);"Cost and Management Accountant”
means Cost and Management Accountant as defined
in the Cost and Management Accountants Ordinance,
1977 (Ordinance No. LIl of 1977);"Chartered Secretary”
means Chartered

|
Secretary as defined in the B¢ GZEET 2=, 2010
(2010 7072 267 =12)

9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on
compliance of this Corporate Governance Code shall
be appointed by the sharehalders in the annual

general meeting.
The directors of the company shall state, in accordance
with the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report 7
whether the company has complied with these
conditions or not, | |

A - L
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Compliance of Section 1.5(xxii)

Board Meeting held during 2018 and attendance by each director

Composition of the Board

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Mr.Mojibul Islam

Mrs.Golam Fatima Tahera Khanam
Mr.Humayun Kabir

Mr.Khalid Akhter

Mr. Abul Fazal Mohammad Rezaul Hasan
Mr. Md, Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury
Mr.Kazi Mahbub

Mrs. Kawsar Jahan Farida Begum
Dr.Md. Anisul Hague

Mrs. Ismat Ara

Mr.Md. Mojibur Rahman Khan

Mr. Md. Farugque Ahmed

Mr.Monirul Ahsan

Professor Moulana Md. Mansurul Hag
Colonel Wais Huda (Retd.)

Mr. Abu Jafar Shamsuddin

| Mr.Khaled Yusuf Farazi
|

{01-01-18 ta 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 t0 31-12-18)
(01-01-18t0 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 t0 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 10 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 t0 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
{01-01-18 10 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 10 31-12-18)
(01-01-18 to 31-12-18)

ANNUAL

Number of Meeting : 201?
Held | Attended

0« | o |
04 04 |
04 04 ‘
04 04 |
04 04
04 04 Y
04 04
04 04 '
04 04
04 04 |
04 04
04 | 04
04 04
04 04
04 04 |
04 04 ]
04 04 |
04 04

The Pattern of Shareholding 1.5 (xxiii) (a) and (xxiii} (b)
Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related parties: Nil

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit & their

spouses & minor children (namewise details)

SL. Name Shares held B
01 | Directors
Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Representative, Amico Laboratories Ltd. 3,656,162 .
Mrs.Golam Fatima Tahera Khanam
Representative, Mona Garments Ltd. 3,656,162
I Mr. Mojibul Islam
Representative, Joy Industries Ltd. 3,656,162
Mr. Humayun Kabir 3,656,162
Mr.Khalid Akhter 3,656,162
Mr. Abul Fazal Mohammad Rezaul Hasan
Representative, Panna Spinning Mills Ltd. 2152423
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SL. Name

o Mr. Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury

Mr.Kazi Mahbub

Mrs. Kawsar Jahan Farida Bequm
Dr. Md. Anisul Haque

Mrs. [smat Ara

Mr. Md. Mojibur Rahman Khan
Mr.Md. Farugque Ahmed

Mr. Monirul Ahsan
Independent Directors
Colonel Wais Huda (Retd.)

Prof. Moulana Md. Mansurul Hag
Mr. Abu Jafar Shamsuddin
Khaled Yusuf Farazi

I = il —
SL. Designation

02 Chief Exacutive Officer
03, DMD & CFO

04. Deputy General Manager

Company Secretary

[
W\b-ﬂﬂh‘w

(Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain)
Chairman

Representative, Panna Textile Mills Ltd.

Name

Mr. Ahasanul Islam

Mr. Nemai Kumer Saha

Wife: Mrs. Beauty Rani Saha.

Mr.Md. Mizanur Rahman

66

Sh-ares h_el_d
2,245,064
2,195,995
2,484,810

5,666
67,797
36,166
18,540

408,506

Mil
Nil
110
il

36,56,162
63,867
2,704
63,867

Shares held
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KAPS

& ASSOCIATES

Cost & Management Accountants

Annexure-BE
[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii]]

Report to the Shareholders of Sandhani Life Insurance Com pany Limited
on compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Sandhani Life Insurance
Co. Ltd. for the year ended on 31 December 2018. This Code relates to the Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as
adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

a)  The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in
the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission or not complied (if not
complied, specify non-compliances);

b)  The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(B35) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this
Code or not complied (if not complied, specify non-compliances);

c)  Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act,
1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws or not complied (if not complied, specify
noncompliance’s); and

d)  The Governance of the company is highly satisfactory or satisfactory or not satisfactory.

Place: Dhaka, KAPS & Associates
Date: 29 July, 2019 Cost & Management Accountants
51/1 Green Corner Road, - Pulak Kunrfer Das,m

Dhanmondi, Dhaka -1205.

Partner
kaps.associate@gmail.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sandhani Life Insurance
Company Limited and its subsidiaries as well as the separate financial statements of Sandhani Life
Insurance Company Limited (the company), which comprise the consolidated and separate statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the consolidated and separate life revenue and profit or
loss and other comprehensive income account, consolidated and separate statement of cash flows and
statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and consolidated and separate notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Sandhani Life Insurance Company Limited and its
subsidiaries and the separate financial position of Sandhani Life Insurance Company Limited as at 31
December 2018, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {IASs). Our responsibilities
under thase standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA
Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our
opinion,.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. Those matters were
addressed in context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, Each audit matter and our respective
response are described below:
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|

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated

— ey =1

As disclosed in note 10.00 to the financial In relation to the matter of estimated liability in
statements, estimated liability in respect {:f| respect of outstanding claims whether due or
outstanding claims whether due or intimated of the | intimated our audit procedures included the
company during the year 2018 was Tk. 77,340,701, following:

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key matter

e Testing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key controls related to
the process of establishing and adjusting
outstanding claim reserves, including the related
management review controls. accounting
controls, as well as testing of general controls in
the IT environment regarding data extraction
and validation.

® Obtained the claim register and tested for
completeness of claims recorded in the register
on a sample basis.

® Checked the claims paid by the company on test
basis using the software, manual documents
available with the company.

® Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy and
|  cross checked it with claim also checked the
duration of claim payment complied with law of
insurance,

| @ Obtained and discussed with management
about their basis for estimation and challenged
their assumptions where appropriate.

® Reviewed the claim committee meeting minutes
regarding decision of pending claim.

e Tested a sample of claims payment with
intimation letters, bank statements, claim
payment register and general ledger.

® Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
| accounting standards, insurance act 1938 (as
amended in 2010), insurance rules 1958 and
| other applicable rules and requlations and
| requlatory guidelines.

5ee note no. 10.00 to the financial statements.
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Key audit matter

l How our audit addressed the k

Premium Income

As disclosed in note 23.00 to the financial
statements, total premium income less reinsurance
of the company during the year 2018 was Tk
1,561,669,650.

Net premium income comprises the gross premium
received or outstanding including group insurance
premium less reinsurance premium during the
accounting period.

Given the important nature, connection to other
items to the financial statements and sensitivity of
the item we considered premium income to be our
key audit matter.

'~ See note no.23.00 to the financial statements,

In relation to the matter of premium
respect of various types of life insurance our
procedures included the following:

® We assessed and tested the design amd
operating effectiveness of selected key controis
relating to the premium income recognition
process, including control over completeness
and accuracy of the premium income recorded.

e Carried out analytical procedures and
recalculated premium income for the year on
sample basis. |

e We carried out cut-off testing (set by regulatory
authority) on sample basis to ensure unearned
premium has not been included in the premium
income.

® Ensured on a sample basis that the premium
income was being deposited in the designated
bank accounts of the company.

o We tested a sample of insurance contracts to see
if appropriate level of reinsurance was done and |
whether that reinsurance premium was
calculated properly and it has been deducted
from the gross premium.

@ Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, insurance act 1938 (as
amended in 2010), insurance rules 1958 and
other applicable rules and regulations and
regulatory guidelines.

f\eduation of life fund

Valuation of life fund involves complex and
subjective judgments about future events, both
internal & external to the business, for which small
changes in assumptions can result in material
impacts to the valuation of these liahilities.

In relation to the matter of valuation of life fund
included the following procedures:

® Understood the governance process in place o
determine the life fund, including testing
associated financial reporting control fra

® Jested the design and operating eff
controls over the accuracy and ¢
data used.
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Key audit matter

See note

no.6.00 to the financial statements,
Provision for Income Tax

Provision for income tax requires the consideration
of incomes from both ‘actuarial surplus’ and ‘gross
external incomings’ in accordance with the 4th

schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance (ITO 1934).
For this purpose, after the year-end, the appointed

Actuary of the Company provides a summary and

valuation of the policies as per ‘Form H' as stated in

the Insurance Act 1938, Valuation amount in excess

of the ‘Life Fund as reported in the Financial |
Statements’ is referred to as ‘actuarial surplus. Also,
the income from ‘gross external incomings less
management expense’ is derived. As per the ITO
1884, tax has to be calculated on the higher base
comparing between the incomes from ‘actuarial
surplus’ and ‘gross external incomings’ at the rate
applicable considering the allowable deductions as
per the 4th schedule of the said Ordinance.

Il—___ |

See note no. 13.00 to the financial statements,
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How our audit addressed the key matter
Reviewed actuarial report applied our induse
| knowledge and experience and we Compansl

the methadology, models and assumptions ues
| against recognized actuarial practices,

Tested the key judgments and controls over s
liability, including the preparation of
manually calculated components, We
the consistency in treatment and
| period-on-period and with
recognized actuarial practice,

-
focused an
methodology

reference -

We assessed the disclosers in the financ
| statements. As part of our consideration of o
. entire  set of assumptions, we focyus
particularly on the Annuitant mortality, Cre
Default and Expense assumptions for the |
fund given their significance to the companm,
result and the level of Judgment involved.

Based on the work performed and
obtained, we consider the assumptio
dppropriate,

|

I
|

the eviden
ns used to

| We reviewed the tax calculation
related details. To be specific, o
| testing procedures included the fol|

workflows zne
ur substans
owing:

e We made sure that tax was

calculated on +
higher

base comparing between the incom

from actuarial surpluses and ‘gross extern
incomings.

® Actuarial surplus was derived properly taki

into consideration the approved Form H by 1
appointed Actuary.

Incomes from ‘gross external incomings’ we
derived properly.

Deductions as allowable by the 4th schedule
ITO 1984 were applied duly,
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Reporting on Cther Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.The
directors are responsible for the other information.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
ctatements of our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.We have nothing to report in this reqard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with I5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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® ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional emissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances,

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubts on the company’s ability to continue as 2 going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusion are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report, However, future events or canditions may cause the company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencjes in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matter communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report’ because the adverse tonsequences of doing so would be
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the
and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Ex
Commission, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief where necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books and proper

b} In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books are required by law have \
returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

€) As per section 62(2) of the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), in our opinion to the best of our b
knowledge and belief an according to the information and explanation given to us all expenses of |
management wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance )
business of the company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly f

debited to the Revenue Accounts of the company;

d) The information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

&)  As perregulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010),In
our opinion to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year
under report has not paid any persons any commission in any form outside Bangladesh in raspect of
any its business re-insured abroad;

f)  The Statement of Financial Position, Life Revenue and Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income Accounts and Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

g) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business; and %

h) The company has complied with relevant laws and regulations pertaining to reserves.

Dated, Dhaka Aziz Halim Khair Choud
2%9July 2019 Chartered Accou
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SANDHAN! LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars Notes

_ Amount in Taka
31122018 || 31

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES:

SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL

Authorized

' 200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 2,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up o y =

r 109,693,633 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10 each 3.00 1,096,986,331

' Revaluation Surplus 4.00 633,842,397
Fair Value Change Account 5.00 22,674,975

EALANCE OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS

Life Insurance Fund 6.00 8,372,691,788
Retained Earnings (SLHDCL & 5LFL) 7.00 76,820,755
Non Controlling Interest 8.00 2,529
LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS ?64,958,22_1
Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business .00 | 15,855,490 ||
Estimated Lizbilities in Respect of Qutstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimatad 10.00 77,340,701
Provision for Doubtful Debt 11.00 23,417,301
Sundry Creditors 12.00 | 141,483,305
Pravision for income tax 13.00 | 498,595,102
Premium Deposits 14.00 L 8,276,232
TOTAL 10,967,986,996  11,139,602,6
PROPERTY AND ASSETS:
LOAN 1500 82,110,039
On Insurance Policies within their Surrender Value 59,105,161

) Higher Education Support Plan 20,680,000

i N Margin Loan to Clients 2,324,878
INVESTMENT (AT COST) 16.00 3-'_;5 34,120,303
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (EGTB) 15,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) i 2,456,700,000
Shares 737,078,463
Mutual Fund & Unit Fund 325,341,840
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i Amount in Taka
ERRwars l no j— 31.12.2018 || 31.122017 |
Outstanding Premium 7.00 439,663,854 461,483,234
Profit/Interest, Dividend & Rents Accruing But Not Due 18.00 1,034,315,845 835,465,044
Sundry Debtors 15.00 176,562,907 183,235,535
Advance, Deposit & Pre Payments 20,00 567,557,850 520,071,817
Premium on BGTE 31,383,596 32,721,197
Deferred Tax Assets 21.00 36,744,231 46,969,525
Fair Value Change Account 5.00 - 45,271,042
CASH, BANK AND OTHER BALANCES 3,636,581,580 3,906,579,544
On Fixed Deposit [ 3,419,686,332 3,680,449,565
On Current and STD Account with Banks | 215,633,858 223,019,173
Cash in Hand . 1,261,390 .. 3,110,806
OTHER ASSETS 1,428,946,791 1,455,923,603
Forms, Stamps, Stock and Stationery in Hand 3,488,739 3,723,696
Inventory 466,683 466,683
Fixed Assets (at Cost/ Revaluation less Depreciation) 22.00 1,424,991,369 . 1,451,733,224
TOTAL 10,967,986,996  11,139,602,626

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral part of the Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 July 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

Md. Mizanur Rahman MNemai Kumer Saha  Ahasanul Islam
Company Secretary DMD & CFO Chief Executive Officer

/ {
by > " v
Jeeakods of Ky Wgﬁﬁ MIvhass e
Kazi Mahbub Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Director Director Chairman

signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

29 July 2019 ' Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka Chartered Accountards
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SANDHAN! LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A5 AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

i ~ AmountinTaka
Motes i
31.12.2018 || 31122017

e B R
Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES:

SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL

Authorized

200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each ~2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up : > o= 1 = [ i
109,698,633 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 3.00 1,096,986,331 914,155,276
Revaluation Surplus 4.00 633,842,397 636,838,610
Fair Value Change Account 5.00 22,674.975 -

BALANCE OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS

Life Insurance Fund .00 8,372,691,788 8,517,615,065
Retained Earnings (SLHDCL & SLFL) 7.00 76,820,755 76,361,253
Non Controlling Interest 8.00 2,529 2,479
LIAEILITIES AND PROVISIONS 764,968,221 994,629,843
Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business 9.00 | 15,855,490 | 11,486,152
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimated 10.00 | 77,340,701 211,994,450
Provision for Doubtful Debt 1100 | 23417391 || 18,591,892
Sundry Creditors 1200 | 141,483,305 212,677,523
Provision for income tax 13.00 | 498,595,102 | | 532,067,448
Premium Deposits 14.00 | 8,276,232 | | 6,912,338
TOTAL 10,967,986,996  11,139,602,626
PROPERTY AND ASSETS ¢
LOAN 15.00 8%,1 10,029 81,908,068
On Insurance Policies within their Surrender Value 59,105,161 | 57,749,503
4 Higher Education Support Plan 20,680,000 I 21,880,000
Margin Loan to Clients | 2,324,878 | 2,233,4?5 |
INVESTMENT (AT COST) 16.00 3,534,120,303 3,569,9?-‘-!:,01 7
statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTE) | 15,000,000 | 15,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTE) | 2,456,700,000 | 2,586,700,000
Shares | 737,078,463 I 668,069,160
Mutual Fund & Unit Fund | 325,341,840 L 300,204,857
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Amount in Taka

Enrdlours Notes | 3122018 [ s1az2017
OQutstanding Premium 17.00 439,663,854 461,483,234
Profit/Interest, Dividend & Rents Accruing But Not Due 15.00 1,034,315,845 835,465,044
Sundry Debtors 19.00 176,562,907 183,235,535
Advance, Depaosit & Pre Payments 20.00 567,557,850 520,071,817
Premium on BGTE 31,382,596 32,721,197
Deferred Tax Assets 21.00 36,744,231 46,969,525
Fair Value Change Account 500 i 45,271,042
CASH, BANK AND OTHER BALANCES 2,636,581,580 3,906,579,544
On Fixed Depusit 3.419,686,332 ||  3,680,449,565
On Current and 5TD Account with Banks 215,633,858 223019173
Cash in Hand 1,261,390 3,110,806
OTHER ASSETS 1,428,946,791 1,455,922,603
Forms, Stamps, Stock and Stationery in Hand 3,488,739 3,723,696
Inventory 466,683 466,683
Fixed Assets (at Cost / Revaluation less Depreaciation) 22.00 1,424,991,369 1,451,733,224

TOTAL

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral part of the Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 July 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

Md. Mizanur Rahman

Company Secretary DMD & CFO

/i A5

VZIENE GV
Kazi Mahbub Md.Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury
Director Director
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed
29 July 2019
Dhaka

Nemai Kumer Saha

e

Ahasanul Islam
Chief Executive Officer

b/ &

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Chairman

Aziz Halim Kha

t
&S5 L2
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD,

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES:

SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL

Authorized

200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
109,698,633 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

Revaluation Surplus
Fair Value Change Account

BALANCE OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS
Life Insurance Fund

LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimated
Provision for Doubtful Debt

Sundry Creditors

Provision for income tax

Premium Deposits

TOTAL

PROPERTY AND ASSETS :

LOAN
On Insurance Policies within their Surrender Value
Higher Education Support Plan

INVESTMENT (AT COST)

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTB)
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTE)

Shares

Mutual Fund & Unit Fund

Investment in Subsidiary Companies

78
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31.12.2018 ||

Amount in Taka

31.12.2017

3.00

4.00
5M

6.00

9.00
10.00
11.00
12.02
13.01
14.00

150

16.01

_2,000,000,000_2,000,000,000
1,096,986,331 914,155,276
633,842,397 636,838,610
11,985,018 :
8,372,691,788  8,517,615,065
745394743 961,223,537
[ 15,855,490 || 11,486,152

77,340,701 211,994,490 |
23,417,391 18,591,892
133,379,801 208,647,163

487,125,128 503,591,502 |

L 8276232 || = 6512338 |
m,agu,ﬁzﬁ 11,029,832,488
79785161 79,629,593
[ 59,105, ’tﬁ‘l 57,749,593 |
| 20,680, m:m 21,880,000

3,61 1;331 916

15 Dﬂﬂ []DD
2,456,700,000
524,947 769
265,191,157

| 349,997,990 |

3,716,504,708
15,000,000 |
2,586,700,000 ‘

499,615,561

265,191,157
349,997,990 |
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Particulars

Notes\‘

Amount in Taka

| 31122018 [[ 31322017

Outstanding Premium

Profit/Interest, Dividend & Rents Accruing But Not Due
Sundry Debtors

Advance, Deposit & Pre Payments

Premium on EGTE

Deferred Tax Assets

Fair Value Change Account

CASH, BANK AND OTHER BALANCES
On Fixed Deposit

On Current and 5TD Account with Banks
Cashin Hand

OTHER ASSETS
Forms, Stamps and Stationery in Hand

Fixed Assets (at Cost / Revaluation less Depreciation)

TOTAL

17.00
18.01
15.01
20.01

21.n
M

220

439,663,854 461,483,234

1,029,439,051 826,939,438
60,196,678 67,184,299
543,989,601 484,052,304
31,383,596 32,721,197
36,383,214 46,489,927

= 52,304,878

3,607,183,25 3,812,929,434

3,418,686,312 3,600,855,276 |
187,329,781 209,043,954
1,167,139 || 3,030,204

1,421,043,954 ~ 1,449,593,476
3,488,739 3,723,696

1,417,555,215 1,445.869,780

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral part of the Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 July 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

Md. M}zanur Rahman Memai Kumer 5aha
Company Secretary DMD & CFO

Preakodof s goroviil

Kazi Mahbub Md.Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury

Director Director

_,.r,

Ahasanul Islam
Chief Executive Officer

Mﬂhﬁ.ﬁ‘-{,:h

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

29 July 2019
Dhaka
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Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Chartered Accountaris
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
CONSOLIDATED LIFE REVENUE AND PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ACCOUNT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Amount in Taka

Particul Notes { -
articulars r | 2018 [ 2017
EALANCE OF FUND AT THE EEGINNING OF THE YEAR 8,517,615,065 8,607,337,7437
BEALANCE OF RETAINED EARNING AT THE BEGINNING
OF THE PERIOD {SLHDCL & SLFL) 76,361,353 58,875,410
PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE 23.00 1,561,669,659 1,815,622,700
; I o
First Year Premium (Ordinary Life) [l 379,794,031 ||[I| 499,538,125
" " (Takaful, IDP5S, GIDPS, IS8 & 5IDPS) f 39,110,806 (||| 67,374,258
* " " (DPS,GDPS & GSB) | 224Mm,579 37,739,886 |
441,246,416 604,652,269
|
Renewal Premium (Ordinary Life) || e93ss12n (||| 710,208,022 |
b " (Takaful, IDPS, GIDPS, ISB & SIDPS) 226,678,698 |||l 275,159,720
" {DP5 GDPS & GSB) 190,269,276 | | 215575244
1,110,799,245 1,201,032,986
Group & Hospitalization Insurance Premium 23.01 || 15,765,910 | 15,263,695 |
Gross Premium 1,567,911,571 1,820,943,950
Less: Re-Insurance Premium 6,241,912 _ 2335250
PROFIT/INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS 24.00 508,990,453 803,384,844
WORK CERTIFIED VALUE 2,563,000 22,715,445
OTHER INCOME 64,523,968 160,482,079
Late Fee 28,005,512 25,690,642
Alteration Fee & Others 5,688,375 2,667,219
Profit on Sale of Share's Investment 12,148,182 120,498,229
Frofit on Vehicle Sale 18,681,800 -
Gain from Purchase of BGTE ‘ 11,625,989
ADJUSTMENT OF DEPRECIATION ON REVALUED ASSETS 4.00 2,996,213 2,996,213
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT (Surplus) 5.00 17,156,996
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT (Gratuity Fund) (231,043)

TOTAL
First year premium where the maximum premium paying period is
Single

Two years

Three years

| Four years

Five years

Six years

Seven years

Eight years

MNine years

Ten years

Eleven years ‘
Twelve years or over (including throughout life)

TOTAL

80

58.449,110
17,853,703

6,362
113,533,280
56,372
251,447 5849

11,034,719,711  11,488,340,391

{ 72,654,593

102,170,536
42,221
429,784,919

441,346,416 | 604,652,269
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Amount in Taka

: [E2
Particulars Notes | 2018 I -
CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (including provisions for claims due or intimated 1,661,864,084 1,792,856 35
less Re-insurance)
By Maturity 1.288,766,268 ||| 1,441.998 262
By Death 42,067,585 26,011,341
By Survival 313,550,846 300,100,891
By Others 5,298,845 2,984,110
1,645,683,644 1,771,094,704
Surrenders 12,180,440 21,761,640
EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT 577,765,201 748,886,815
Commissions: e
a) Commission to Insurance Agents e _j
(Less that on Re-insurance} 163,449,637 229683137
b} Allowances and Commissions
{other than Cormmission included in sub-itemia) above) 2900 | 7 53,993,240 194,226,798
317,442,877 423,909,935
Salaries etc.(other than to agents and those contained in the allowance and commission) 129,994,1 69—| 166,300,341
Traveling and Conveyance 4,686,283 7,963,964
Directors’ Fees 460,000 515,000 |
Auditors' Fees 291,750 297,750
Medical Fees 1,720,823 756,795 |
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Fees 1,410,325 2,038,518 |
Advertisement, Publicity and Business Promotion 3,528,418 3,405,416 |
Printing and Stationery /434,658 9,756,149
Postage, Courier and Revenue Stamp 4,370,119 4,843,471
Policy Stamp Expenses 4,537,471 6,691,295
Bank Charges 3,121,687 4,121,170 |
Telephone and Electricity Expenses 9,465,849 10,399,925 |
Papers and Periodicals 137,797
Entertainment 3,936,606
Oifice Rent 40,384,475
Insurance Premium{Vehicle) 856,304
Car Fuel, Repairs and Allowance 17,074,415
Company Registration (Renewal) Fees 2,084,090
Fees, Subscription and Donation 1,312,156
Training, Meeting & Organizing Fxpenses 5.816,812
Repairs and Maintenance 1,853,230
Emplayees' Group & Hospitalization Insurance 746,119
AGM. Expenses 950,984
Gas and Water Charges 1,529,698
Actuarial Fees 747,500
Online and Website Expenses 4,448 490
Contribution to Provident Fund 4,915,442
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 233,950
Licence,Renewal, Rates & Taxes 471,294
CDBL Charges 119,399 |
Merchant Bank Software Fees 255450
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,416,560
260,322,324
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r Particulars

Amnunt in Taka 5
Motes
£ _”_ J 2018 2017 j

CONTRIBUTION TO CSR

OTHER EXPENSES
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Fair Value Change

Provision for Doubtful Debt
Cost of goods sold

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Current tax
Deferred tax Expenses/income

DIVIDEND

BALANCE OF RETAINED EARNINGS AT THE END

OF THE YEAR (SLHDCL & SLFL)
Non Controlling Interest

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR AS

SHOWN IN THE FINANCIAL POSITION

TOTAL

- 200,000
119,880,976 62,417,637
22,00 42,800,281 43,675,314
67,946,017
7,000,000 6,500,000
| znawn || iz
41,865 802 137, ﬁ#?rB:Z#
1300 [ 32,640,508 l|_ 120,341,177 |
2100 | 10225294 || 5302647 |
182,831,055 152,359,213
76,820,755 76,361,353
50 140

8,372,691,788 8,517,615,065

11,034719,711 _ 11,488,340,391

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral part of the Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 July 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

M

Md. Mizanur Rahman
Company Secretary

{f{/a@é ob Koz

Kazi Mahbub
Director

Md.Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury

. /}mfm"
MNemai Kumer Saha
DMD & CFO

Ahasanul Islam
Chief Executive Officer

MQSE.{_:L,-

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain

Director Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

29 July 2019
Dhaka

ihsss

Aziz Halim Khair Choudh ry
Chartered Accountarits
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
LIFE REVENUE AND PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ACCOUNT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars

Amount in Taka
MNotes -
2018 | 2017

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE

First Year Premium (Qrdinary Life)
T " {Takaful, IDPS, GIDPS, ISBE & SIDPS)
LA " (DPS5, GDPS & GSB)

Renewal Premium {Ordinary Life)
! " (Takaful, IDPS, GIDPS, ISB & SIDPS)
" " (DPS, GDPS & GSB)

Group & Hospitalization Insurance Premium
Gross Premium
Less: Re-Insurance Premium

PROFIT/INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS

OTHER INCOME

Late Fee

Alteration Fee & Others

Profit on Sale of Share's Investment
Profit on Vehicle Sale

Gain from Purchase of BGTE

ADJUSTMENT OF DEPRECIATION ON REVALUED ASSETS
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT

TOTAL

First year premium where the maximum premium paying period is
Single

Two years

Three years

Four years

Five years

Six years

Seven years

Eight years

Mine years

Ten years

Eleven years

Twelve years or over (including throughout life)
TOTAL

8,517,615,065 8,607,337,747

23.00 1,561,669,659 1,815,622,700

379,794,031 ||| 499,538,125
39,110,806 67,374,258
| 22441579 37,739,886
441,346,416 604,652,269
693,851,271 710,298,022 |
226,678,698 275,159,720
| 190,269,276 215,575,244
1,110,799,245 1,201,032,985
23.01 || 15765910 |f|| 15,263,695
1,567,911,571 1,820,948,950
6241912 | 5,326,250
2401 792,101,026 780,989,038
53,681,337 140,014,746
28,005,512 25,690,642
1,486,039 1,858,818
7,007,887 100,839,297
17,181,899 -5
. 11,625,989

4.00 2,996,212

5.01 -

110,928,063,300

58,449,110

17,853,703

6,362

113,533,280

56,372

251,447 588

441 5416
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Particulars

—

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (including provisions for claims due orintimated

less Re-insurance)

By Maturity
By Death
By Survival
By Others

Surrenders

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commissions:

a) Commission to Insurance Agents

{Less that on Re insurance)
b) Allowances and Commissions

{other than commission included in sub-itemia) above)

25.00

Salaries etc.(other than to agents and those contained in the allowance and commission)

Traveling and Conveyance

Directors' Fees

Auditors’ Fees

Medical Foes

Legal, Professional and Con sultancy Fees

Advertisement, Publicity and Business Promotion

Printing and Stationery

Postage, Courier and Revenue Sta mp
Policy Stamp Expenses

Bank Charges

Telephone and Electricity Expenses
Papers and Periodicals

Entertainment

Office Rent

Insurance Premium(Vehicle)

Car Fuel, Repairs and Allowance
Company Registration (Renewal) Feas
Fees, Subscription and Donation
Training, Meeting & Organizing Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance

Ermployees' Group & Hospitalization Insurance
AGM. Expenses

Gas and Water Charges

Actuarial Fees

Online and Website Expenses
Contribution to Provident Fund

Rates & Taxes (Expenses)
Miscellaneous Expenses

26.00
27.00

28.00

Amo unt in Taka
2017

]

1,661,864,084

1,288,766,368
42,067,585
313,550,846

l 5,298,845
1,649,683,644

112,180,440

353,439,176

163,449 637

153,993,240
317,442,877
117,882,861
4,603,641
460,000
240,000
1,720,823
1,256,145
2,024,491
7,272,003
4,370,119
453747
2,856,447
9,051,722
137,797

b=

3,521,271
35,042,075
834,683
15,582,420
2,094,091
1,059 156
5816,812
1,431,920
695,939
950,984
1,516,108
747 500
4,184,840
4,339,792
425,402
1,339,786
ié:'s 996, 299

===

1,792,856,344

T T A T e

1,441,998,262 “
26,011,341
300,100,091 ‘
2,984,110 | |

1,771,094,704
21,761,640

725,968,497

229,683,137

194,226,798 |

423,909,935 |

154,732,574 |
7,936,489
475,000
240,000 |
756,795
1,227,750 |
3,370,485
9743814 |
4,841,371
6,691,295 |
3,812,505 ||

10,049,319 |
320,735 ||
3,531,801 |

35,830,572 ||
2,348,170

17,824,917
7,287,374
1,874,392 |
6,535,193
2,191,887 |
998,475
966,522
1,615,666
801471 |
5,632,036
5867530 ||
2,665,226 |

302,058, 552

=g
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Amountin Taka
i MNotes -
Particulars 2018 ] 2017 g

CONTRIBUTION TO CSR - 200,000
OTHER EXPENSES 111,756,605 47,507,499
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 220 40,466,709 41,007,499
Fair Value Change Account 5.01 64,289,896 -
Provision far Doubtful Debt ?,Gﬂﬂ,_ﬂﬂﬂ 6,500,000
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 45,480,592_ 133,295,647
Current tax 13.1. 35,373,879 125,001,546
Deferred tax Expenses/income 2101 10,106,713 | 8,204.101
DIVIDEND 182,831,055 152,359,213
BALANCE OF FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR AS SHOWN IN 8,372,691,788 8,517,615,065
THE FINANCIAL POSITION
TOTAL

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral part of the Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 July 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

(3o s

Md. Mizanur Rahman
Company Secretary

Kazi Mahbub
Director

29 July 2019
Dhaka

10,928,063,300 11,369,802,265

N . /JW‘M’A 3
(= et
Nemai Kumer Saha
DMD & CFO

Ahasanul Islam
Chief Executive Officer

W’YO’% MQS-’F&.:M

Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Director Chairman
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexad
Aziz Halim Khair Cho
Chartered Acco
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Particulars

|

Amount in Taka

2018 [

2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Collection from Premium/ Operating & Other Revenue
Profit/Interest, dividend , rents & others received
Miscellaneous Income Received

Payment for Claims

Payment for Re-insurance, Management Expenses and Others

[ 1.594,502,845
612,079,774

‘ 29,491,551
(1,796,517,873)

| (658,159,305)

" 1,839,092,721 |
672,027,112
27,549,460
(1,773,421,773)
(676,370.132)

Income Tax Paid/ Deducted | (103.,838,903) | {111,020,586) |
Net Cash from Operating Activities (322,441,911) (22,142,198)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: __ . e W
Investment made in Shares (251,259,600 (136,225,767)
Proceads from Sales of Investment in Shares 170,363,716 668,546,596
Encashment of Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond {BGTE) 200,000,000 971,300,000
Premium on Purchase of Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTE) 1,337,601 {24.306,644)
Purchase of Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTE) [70,000,000) (1,129,900,000)
Acqguisition of Fixed Assets {16,058,426) || (35,105,117
Proceeds from Disposal of Fixed Assets 18,681,895 -
Loan disbursed against Policies (9,055,000) (5,861,000
Loan against Policies Realised B.890432 7,288,987
Margin Loan to Clients 146,403) 1,248,951 |
Encashment of Debentures L = L A& 397 |
Net Cash used in Investing Activities 52,863,219 529,203 ,503
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: X — o i XAl
Dividend not Claimed/(paid) l 5,41 5J L 5247 |
Auto Lease Finance (424,687) 2,411,288
Net Cash from Financing Activities (419,272) 2,416,535
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (269,997,964) 509,477,140
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 3,906,579,544 3,397,102,404
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year _3,636,581,580  3,906,579,544

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral part of the Financial Staterments. The Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 July 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

(Lo s

Md. M;za nur Rahman
Company Secretary

%mﬁms ey

Kazi Mahbub " *

Nemai Kumer Saha
DMD & CFO

e

Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury

/f}wr.-@ 4
" Ahasanul Islam
Chief Executive Officer

t
Mé,—‘;;i,h

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain

Director Director Chairman
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed &‘ !‘
29 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka

Chartered Accountarits
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2018

. iy ' Amount in Taka 4]

‘___ ity } 2018 [ 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACT IVITIES:
Collection from Premium 1,591,094,845 1,814,902,527
Profit/Interest, dividend , rents & others received 589,601,413 663,419,244
Miscellaneous Income Received 29,491 551 27,549,460
Payment for Claims (1.796,517.873) (1773421,773)
Payment for Re-insurance, Management Expenses and Others (637,458,433) (655,274,522)
Income Tax paid/deducted (99,855,567) (102,393,870)
Net Cash from Operating Activities (323,644,064) (25,218,934)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: e T 1 ]
Investment made in Shares 5 (36,215,725) (45,104,970) /
Proceeds from Sales of Investment in Shares 17,896,404 623,606,544
Encashment of Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond - BGTE 200,000,000 971,300,000
Premium on Purchase of Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTE) 1,337,601 (24,306,642)
Purchase of Bangladesh Gowt, Treasury Bond (BGTE) (70,000,000} (1,122,900,000) |
Acquisition of Fixed Assets {12,152,144) [29,495,842)
Proceeds from Disposal of Fixed Assets 17,181,899 -
Loan disbursed against Policies (2,055,000} (5,861,000}
Loan against Policies Realised 8,899,432 8537038
Encashment of Debentures o el ) 212,217,397 |
Net Cash used in Investing Activities 117,892,446

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividend not Claimed/(paid)
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 Ju

(?-LS?—"*M—\K\ k@ 3

Md. Mizanur Rahman MNemai Kumer Saha

Company Secretary DMD & CFO
7 A : e
Jtr alod, o, K@éx{ 5
Kazi Mahbub Md.Tafazzal Haidar Ch owdhury
Director Director
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed
29 July 2019
Dhaka
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580,992,425
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5,415 5,247
(205,746,182) 555,778,738
3812929434 357,150,696
3,607,183,252  3,812,929,434

part of the Financial Statements. The Financial
ly 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

Ahasanullslamm
Chief Executive Officer
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013
Share Capital IF : e 1
Particulars b Retal_ned Total
Paid in Cash | Bonus Share ]_ Total Earnings
Ason 01 lanuary 2018 30,000,000 884,155,275 914,155,276 = 914,155,275
Addition during the year 182,831,055 182,831,055 182,831,052
Ason 31 December 2018 I—ED,DGD.DGU 1,066,986,331 1,096,986,331 5 1,096,986,331
= e —
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
[ Share Capital Rt i
Particulars ares-aprta et = Hetafned Total
Paid in Cash | Bonus Share Total Earnings |
i = = ]
As on 01 January 2017 30,000,000 731,796,063 761,796,063 - 761,796,063 I
Addition during the year 152359213 | 152,359,213 152359213
Ason 31 December 2017 30,000,000 884,155,276 914,155,276 - 914,155,276 |

The accounting policies and ather notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an
Statements were authorized for jssye by the Board of Directors

Md. Miza nur Rahman
Company Secretary

%tﬂ(ﬂféwg Kagt

Kazi Mahbub
Diractor

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

29 July 2019
Dhaka

i <ol

Nemai Kumer Saha
DMD & CFO

oo

Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhu ry
Director
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Aziz Halim Khair Choudh
Charterad Accountars

integral part of the Financial Statements. The Financia'
on 29 July 2019 and signed on its behalf by

Ahasanul Islam
Chief Executive Officer

ok &

S5 8.
Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Chairman
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE FUND
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Bt Amountin Taka
articulars 2018 ” 2017

ASSETS 10,860,900,277 11,029,832,488
Loans 79,785,161 | 79,629,593
Investment 3.611,831,916 3,716,504,708
Outstanding Premium 439,663,554 461,483,234
Profit/Interest, Dividend & Rents Accruing but not due 1,029,439,051 826,939,438
Cash and Bank Balances 3,607,183,252 3,812,929 434
Forms, Stamps and Stationery in Hand 3488739 3,723,696
Sundry Debtors 60,196,673 67,184,299
Advance, Deposit & Pre Payments 543589601 484,052,304
Premium on BGTE 31,383,596 32,721,197
Fair Value Change Account 2 52,304,878
Deferred tax Assets 36,383.214 46,489,927
Fixed Assets (at cost/ revaluation less Depreciation) 1,417,555215 || 1,445,860,780
LESS: LIABILITIES 1,391,222,158  1,598,062,147
Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business 15,855,490 1'1_,436,1 52
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding Claims Whether Due or Intimated 77,340,701 211,994,450
Sundry Creditors 133,379,801 208,647,163
Provision for income tax 487,125,128 | 503,591,502
Premium Deposits 8,276,232 6,912,338
Fair Value Change Account 11,955.018 -
Provision for Doubtful Debt 23417.3N1 18,591,892
Revaluation Surplus 633,842,397 || 636,838,610 |
TOTAL FUND 9,469,678,119  9,431,770,341
Less: Shareholders' Equity (Paid-up Capital) 1,096,986,331 914,155,276
LIFE INSURANCE FUND _ 8,372,691,788  8,517,615,065

The accounting policies and other notes 1.00 to 38.00 form an integral part of the Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 July 2015 and signed on its behalf by:

Md. Mizanur Rahman Nemai Kumer Saha Ahasanul Islam
Company Secretary DMD & CEO Chief Executive Officer
/ | Ll '
L Jnakednl Ko CUSAE LRSS Mk oss )
Kazi Mahbub Md.Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Director Director Chairman /

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

29 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair
Dhaka Charterad
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
FORM-"AA"
CONSOLIDATED CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS IN BANGLADESH
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

e i, ()
= NAME OF ASSETS [ amooe = ] S
' 01. | Bangladesh Government Securities i = I

02. | Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTB) _ 15000,000]  15000,000]  Face Value
03. | Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) | 2456700000 2456700000  FaceValue

| 04, | Bangladesh Mummpal Port F.rlmpmementTrust Secunr}r!ncludunq Debenture

' 07. | Annuities of Banqladeﬁh Raliways
08, | Ordinary Shares of Hanlways in Eanqladesh

r‘“ 10. | Other Guaranteeﬂiﬁ}éferenéﬁ;;ﬁ of Cuncerns in Banglade-sh | Qi_:_l__ﬂ__fg!_q !I_}Uﬂ-fl__ 50,000,000 s Face_‘u’im_fr
11. | Other Ordinary Shares of Concerns in Banqladesh | 647078463 | 619,235 035 | Market Value
12. | Mutual Fund & Unit Fund 325,341,840 313,776,592  Market Value
lB, Loans on the Company’s Policies Efected in Eang!adesh within their Sumender Value | 59,105,161 59,105,161 | 61| Realizable Value

| 14. | Loans on Martgage of F‘mpert}r in Banqlade5h =] -

15. Loans on Personal Secunt'_l.r to Person Domiciled & Resident in Ban ngladesh zh --

16. | Other Loans Granted in Bangladesh (HESP & Margin Loan) | 23,004,878 | 23,004, 3?.3__' Realizable Value
| 17. | Fixed Deposits with Banks 3/419,686,332| 3/419,686332 | Realizable Value |
| 18. | Cashin hand & Current and STD ﬂ;ccunts in Eanks | 216,895,248 216,895,248 Realizable ‘Lia_lue_
19. Pmﬁvlnrerrast, Dmdem:ls & Rents either Dumandmg or Accrued But not Due 1,034,315845 | 1 034,31 3,845 | ﬂea_f!zablé "u’alue
| 20. | Outstanding Premiums C A 479663854 | 439,663,854 | Realizable Value
Taxon tamporary Difference
21. | Deferred Tax Assets 36,744,231 36,744,231 | between Carrying Value and
JAIT [ W = ar 1 Wil | | Taxbaseof Fived Assets
| 22. | Premium on Blﬂ = &Py 31,383,596 | 31,383,596 | REEI|IZEM|UE
Z3. | OTHER AS5ETS: i A T - - * i | t il H
| (3) Sundry Debtors g | 176,562,907 | 176,562,907 | _ Realizable Value

(b) Advance, Deposit & Pre Payments | 567557850 | 567,557,850 | Realizable Value
(c) Forms, Stamps and Stationery in Hand & Inventory 3,955,422 | 3,955,422 [lowerof costand netreliaable valoz
| | Id) Fixed Assets (at Cost / Revaluation less Depreciation) 1,424,991,369 | 1,424,991 11,362 | Written Down "u"alltﬂ
|ToTaL 110,967,986,996 [10,928,578,320 (TG
(3_\»—%\(\ . W\—@ A
Md. Mizanur Rahman Nemai Kumer Saha Ahasanul Islam
Company Secretary DD & CFO Chief Executive Officer
(
S, : ' Wk )
ot Mg GEY V5K ASs 4,2,
Kazi Mahhuh Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hessain
Director Director Chairman
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed !
29 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka Chartered Accountanss
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
FORM-"AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS IN BANGLADESH

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

SL. BOOK MARKET

NO. MAWMEOF ASSETS VALUE VALUE |

'_.3_\1_ | Ba ngladésh Government Securities i , T ey e

| 02. | Statutory Deposit with vith Bangladesh Bank (BGTB) B 15,000,000 15,000, 000 |

| 03. | Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTS) E 2456,700,000| 2456,700,000|  Face

| 04. | Bangladesh Munrﬂpal Port & improvement Trust Sequrity including Dehenmre =

05. | Debenture of Bangladesh Railways el e
06. | Guaranteed and Preference Shares of Bangladesh Haﬂwa}r

07. |. Annuntles of BangladESh Ra”ways -

09, LDther Debentures of Cuncems in Ba ngiad esh

4 —

| 10, Other Guamnteed & Preference Shares of Eoncerns in Bangladesh | T 45 Dﬂm 45 ﬂﬂﬂmt __"_Far,em_e—
| 11. | Other Ordinary Shares of Concerns in Bangladesh | 479,942,76 769 | 4?5__;’:_?8 773 | h{'l_arkétﬁue_'
12. | Mutual Fund & Unit Fund 265,191,157 257,540135|  MarketValue
13. | Investment in Subsidiaries 349,997,950 | 349,997,990 AtCost |
14_ Loans on the Com pany's Policies Eﬁectﬂ:l in Banqladesh wrthu;thmrﬁurrmder h’alue 59,105,161 | 59,105,161 Reallzable 1u’alu:.ﬂ.-
15. | Loans on Mortgage of Pruperty in Bangladesh | el fi - - __
16. | Loans on Personal Security to Person Dnmmred & Resident in Banqladesh = | =L =3 E
17. | Other Loans Granted in Bangladmh {HI:SP}I I 20,680,000 | 20,680,000 | Reahzahle ‘u’alue
| 18. | Fixed Deposits with Banks | 3418686332] 3418686332 Realizable Value |
19, Casf) 1in hand & Currentand STD Accounts in Banks 183,496 920 | 0] 12_33_49_6 920 | Realizable Value
20. Prﬁﬁm ntesest, Dividends & Rents enherﬂutstandmg or Accrued Butnot Due| 1 029,439,051 | 1,029,439,051 | Realizable Value &
P HE Outstanding Premiums B 439&563,354__439_.@,854 | Realizable Value
Tax on tamparary Difference |
22. | Deffered Tax Assets 36,383,214 36,383,214 | between Carrying Value and
_ SRR p— T M =L o §i ) | Taxbaseof Flxed Assets |
| 23 | Premium on BGTB 31,383,596 31,383,59 | Realizable Value
24 | OTHER ASSETS: e =
- [(a) Sundry Debtors _ | 60196678 60,196,678 Realizable Value
@_ﬁgvancg,_pems';t & Pre Payments i _ ; 543,989,601 | 543,989,601 Realizable Valye
| {ch E:_-rmtam;-rs and Stationery in Hand | 3488739 | 3,488,739 ||nverafcost and netrealiamsble value
(d) Fixed A_s_sets-[at Cost / Revaluation less Depreciation) 1417,555215 | 1,417,555,215 Written Down Value |
| JrotaL R 10,860,900,277 [10,848,915259 |
Md. luhzanur Rahman Nemai Kumer Saha Ahasanul Islam
Company Secretary DMD & CFO Chief Executive Officar
I
Va5 Gorov ot b ssmid
Kazi lulahl:mh Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Diractor Diractor Chairman
signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed g
29 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudh
Dhaka Chartered Acc
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1.00

1.01

2.00

2.01

SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
MOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORVHE YEARENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

THE COMPANY & ITS NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated on January 23, 1990 and is mainly engaged in Ordinary Life, Islami
(Takaful) Life, Group Term and Hospitalization Insurance Business. It also operates in non-traditional Micro
Life Insurance Business under the name of GSB, D.P.S, G.D.P.5, GL.D.PSand LD.PS Scheme. The Company
is a publicly traded company and its shares are listed on the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong
Stock Exchange Ltd.

COMPONENTS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements include the following components:

i. Staternent of Financial Position

ii. Life Revenue and Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Account
iii. Statement of Cash Flows

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity

v. Statement of Life Insurance Fund

vi. Classified Summary of the Assets in Bangladesh (Form AA), and

vii. Accounting Policies & Explanatory Notes

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis and therefore, do not take into
consideration of the effect of inflation. The following underlying laws, rules, regulations and accounting
pronouncements have been considered in preparing and presenting the Financial Statements:

i) Thelnsurance Act 2010:

i} The Companies Act 1994;

i) The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987;

iv) The Income Tax Ordinance 1984;

v] The Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd;

vi) Fallowing IAS and IFRS are applicable for preparation and presentation of the financial statements:

IAS-1  Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS-2  Inventories

IAS-7  Statement of Cash Flows

IAS-8  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS-10 Events after Reporting period

IAS 12 Income Taxes

IAS-16 Property Plant and Equipment

IA5-19 Employee Benifits

IAS-24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS-26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
I1A5-27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
IAS-32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

[A5-34 Interim Financial Statements

IAS-36 Impairment of Assets

IAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS-40 Investment Property

IFR5-4 Insurance Contract

IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS-9 Financial Instruments

IFR5-10 Consolidated Financial Statements

IFRS-13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS-15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

vii) Any other applicable legislation.
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Where the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, The Insurance Act 2010 and The Securities
Exchange Rules 1987 differ with the requirements of these standards, the requirements of the Companies
Act 1994, The Insurance Act 2010 and The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 take precedence.

CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the Financial Statements of Sandhani Life Insurance
Company Ltd , Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. & Sandhani Life Housing & Development Company Ltd. The
Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with IFR5-10 "Consolidated
Financial S5tatements”.

RISK AND UNCERTAINTIES FOR USE OF ESTIMATES IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the IFRS/IAS requires management to make
estimates and assumption that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Financial Statements and revenues and expense during
the period reported. Actual result could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of
certain items such as long term contracts, depreciation and ameortization, employees benefit plans, taxes,
reserves and contingencies.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under section
183 of Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provision of International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS)
and International Accounting Standard (IAS) "The Frame work for the preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements” issued by the International Accounting Standards Board(IASE).

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated at cost or revaluation less accumulated depreciation in compliance with I1AS-16:
Property, plant and equipment.

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation has been calculated on fixed assets adopting straight line method on all assets at varying
rates depending on the class and estimated useful life of assets.

Depreciation is charged at the rates shown below:

[ Name of Assets | RateofDep.
| Telephone Installation 006 5 b
Furﬁiturﬁ_ﬁj_ﬁxture o LN N e TN
Office Equipments IR )
| Electric Equipments 15%
Vehicles 20%
. Building | 15%55%
| Land & Building (Commercial Space) _1.5%
| Sign Board A
Depreciation on addition to fixed assets during the year has been charged based on the date of as per
para 50 of IAS 16. 1
Depreciation rate on Building and Land & Building was 5% and 2.5% respectively. Depreciation rate on

Building and Land & Building (Commercial Space) has been changed due to revalution on assets and
depreciation has been calculated based on remaining life of that assets.

DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss om
disposal of such assets is reflected in the life revenue account, which is determined with reference to ¥he
net book value of the assets and net sales proceeds.

FORMS, STAMPS, STOCK AND STATIONERY IN HAND

This includes stock of stamps, stationery and printing materials in hand and these are valued a8
cost and net realiazable value. i
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2.09

2.10

2.11

2.12

TAXATION & VAT

Current Tax:

Income Tax of Life Insurance Companies are determined under the fourth schedule of Income Tax
Ordinance 1984 on the basis is of Actuarial Valuation Report.

Charge for the current tax is calculated following the accepted method of income assessment and using
the tax rate enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date and includes adjustments, where
considered necessary, relating to prior years.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax recognized on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for as par
provision of IAS - 12: Income Taxes.

VAT:

VAT is exempted on life Insurance business according to section 4 of second schedule of VAT Act, 1991,
VAT deduct at source for various services in accordance with relevant section of above VAT Act that has
been deducted and deposited to Bangladesh Bank through Treasury Chalan.

COMMISSION

Commission to Insurance Agents ie. Field Associates (Less that on Re-insurance} represents First Year
Commission, Renewal Commission and Group Commission. Allowances and Commission {other than
commission to Insurance Agents less that on Re-insurance) represent Employer of Agents which also
includes Field Officers' Salary, Allowances & verious incentivas of Ordinary Life, Islami (Takaful) Life, G.5.B,
D.P5 GDPS GILDPS, and LDPS.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with IAS-7 Statements of Cash Flows and Cash Flow from

operating activities have been presented under direct method as outlined in the Securities and Exchange
Rule 1987.

Cash in hand,Cash at Bank & Fixed deposits have been considered as the Cash and Cash equivalents for
the preparation of the Statement, which were held and available for use by the Company without any
restriction and there was insignificant risk of changes in the value of these assets. In consolidated Financial
Statement, Investment in FDR of Subsidiary Company has been shown under cash at bank and other
balances.

Net Operating Cash Flow per share (NOCFPS) has stood at Tk, (2.94) for the year ended 31 December 2018
against NOCFPS of Tk. (0.24) for the year ended 31 December 2017. The reasons for significant deviation in
Net Operating Cash Flow per share (NOCFPS) are as under:

i. Premium income of 2018 has significantly decreased than the previous year (2017) and collection thereof.
ii. Profit/Interest, dividend , rents & others received of 2018 has decreased than the previous yvear 2017,
iii. Increase of claim payment for the year 2018 than the previous year (2017).

EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PLANS AS PER IAS # 19

Provident Fund:

The Company has implemented Provident Fund from July 2010. The company is contributing @ 10 % of
basic salary of permanent employees as well as employees are contributing at the same rate. Providen:
Fund has been treated as Recognized Provident Fund. The Provident Eund is administered by the Board of
Trustee of the Provident Fund.

Gratuity Fund:

The Company has implemented Gratuity Fund from July 2010 for all of its permanent employees, The fund
is approved by the National Board of Revenue (NER) as on 11 April 2013. Employees are entitled to getthe
benefit at minimum 5 years of continuous service at the rate of one Basic Salary for every year. Calculation
of gratuity is made on the basis of last drawn basic salary.

Group Term & Health Insurance :
The Company operates Group Term and Health Insurance Schemes for its permanent employees,
Staff Welfare Fund:

The fund has been established to provide a token of appreciation or financial assistance to the employees
and their family members for education, medical, construction of house etc.
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2.13  INVESTMENT 4
Investments are stated at their cost of acquisition. Any short fall in the market value of Share on the "\I
Statement of Financial Position date over cost price is provided for in the financial statements and
transferred to provision for diminution in the value of shares of listed company resulting net realizable
value in accordance with IDRA Circular No. Life 4/2012 of June 2012 and Mutual Fund provision as per
Bangladesh Bank DFIM Circular No 05 11 May 2015, Interest on investment is accounted for on accrual
basis but dividend income is accounted for on cash basis.

2.14 REVENUE RECOGNITION
The revenue is recognised after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided IFRS-15
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers” in compliance with IFR%-4 "Insurance Contract".Details of
Income wise policy for revenue recognition are given under:
a) Premium Income
Premiums are recognized as income when the related policies have been issued and the premiums
received.
b) Profit/Interest, Dividend and Other Income
Profit/Interest on different investment is recognised on accrual Basis. Dividend income has been
accounted for only when right to receive the dividend is established. Prafit on sale of share is recognised
when it is realized.

2,15 PROVISIONS
A provision is recognized on the Statement of Financial Position date if, as a result of past events, the
company has a present legal of constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

2.16 CLAIMS

(a) Provision for death claims on account of cases when was intimated within 3] December, 2018 has
been made in accounts after adjusting re-insurance thereof.

(b) Provision for maturity,Survival Benefit, Surrender and Group Hospitalization claims was intimated
within 31 December, 2018 but not paid has been made in accounts.

2.17 REPORTING PERIOD

Financial Statements of the tompany cover one accounting year from 01 January 2018 to 31 December
2018 consistently.

2.18 REPORTING CURRENCY AND LEVEL OF PRECISION

The figures in the Financial Statements represents Bangladesh currency (Taka), which have been rounded
off to the nearest Taka, unless stated otherwise.

2.19 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION
Previous years figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to current years presentation.

3.00 SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL

[ Particulars J = Amountin Taka
Authorized 31.12.2018 || 31.12.201;. ]
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10 each 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,0C 0Ll
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

300,000 Ordinary Shares @ Tk. 100 each fully paid-up in cash 30,000,000
42,000 Bonus Share @ Tk. 100 each for the year 2003 4,200,000
54,720 Bonus Share @ Tk, 100 each for the year 2004 5,472,000
79,344 Bonus Share @ Tk. 100 each for the year 2005 7,934 400
95,212.80 Bonus Share @ Tk. 100 each for the year 2006 8,521,280
142,819.20 Bonus Share @ Tk. 100 each for the year 2007 14,281,920
249,933.60 Bonus Share @ Tk. 100 each for the year 2008 24,993, 360
433,813.32 Bonus Share @ Tk, 100 each for the year 2009 43,381,332
6,709,646.02 Bonus Share @ Tk. 10 each for the year 2010 67,096,460
9,930,276.10 Bonus Share @ Tk. 10 each for the year 2011 99,302,761
9,185,505.40 Bonus Share @ Tk, 10 each for the year 2012 91,855,054
10,149,983.46 Bonus Share @ Tk. 10 each for the year 2013 101,499 835
10,989,844 80 Bonus Share @ Tk. 10 each for the year 2014 109,898,448
15,235,921.25 Bonus Share @ Tk. 10 each for the year 2015 152,359,213
15,235,921.25 Bonus Share @ Tk. 10 each for the year 2016 152,359.213
18,283,105.5 Bonus Share @ Tk. 10 each for the year 2017 1828 3

Total 109,698,633.10 Shares @ Tk. 10 each
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3.01 DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE OF PAID-UP CAPITAL

As per listing rules of Stock Exchange, a distribution schedule of each class of equity shares at the number
of shareholders and percentage as on December 31,2018 is given below:

Share Hulair_l_gs.
01-500
501-5,000
| 5,001-10,000
10,001-20,000
20,001-30,000
| 30,001-40,000
| 40,001-50,000
50,001-100,000
| 100,001-1,000,000
1,000,001 - ,ﬁnb_n‘-.fe
[ Sub Total :

- B 13

Sponsors Shareholders

Nl
Ml
il
Nil
il
il
Nil
il
3.
10

T
|

| . ———

-

Classification of Shareholders by Holdings

No. ofSharE
NIl
Nil
Nil
il
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
1,766,694
31,057,282
32,823,976

__ Public Shareholders (According to Folio No.)

No. of Shares
30,180
27,180

6,870
Nil
Mil

__Nil
100,000
330,800
114000

il
609,030

No. of S_I_'mres

314,305
3,213,501
2,749,876
3,850,219
1,647,268
1,492,999

956,817
4,045,728
22,288,383
35,706,531
76,265,627
109,698,633

i Share Holdings 1 No. of Shareholders I
01-500 ke 75
501-5000 18
5,001-10,000 1
10,001-20,000 ] Nl

| 20,001-30,000 Nl

| 30,001-40,000 ey il

40001-50000 2

| 50,001-100,000 4 |

| 100,001-1,000,000 1

- 1,000,001 - Above Mil
SubTotal: & 101 |

T Ifu_ﬁii?: Shareh_ulders (According to BO No.)

__ Share Holdings 1 No. of Shareholders |

Gl T e G0 1889

| 501-5000 gl 1682

| 5001-10,000 1381

'~ 10,001-20,000 = 258
20,001-30,000 &l 65
30,001-40,000 N 43
40,001-50,000 21

| 50,001-100,000 59

| 100,001-1,000,000 8 77 |
1,000,001 - Above 15 |
SubTotal: | ol 4,490

| Grand Total: | 4,604
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|_% of Share Holdings
LR |

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni
~ Nil
1.61%
28.31%
29.92%

% of Share Holdings .
0.03%
_ 0.02%
0.01%
il
Nil_
Nl
0.09%
~ 0.30%
_010%
Mil
0.55%

% of Share Iiolding_;s J
0.29%
2.93%
251% |
3.51% =
1.50%
1.36%
~ 0.87%
- 3.69%
2032%
32,550
69.53%
100%




Particulars

B

4.00 REVALUATION SURPLUS

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Total Revaluation Surplus

Less: Adjustment of Depreciation
Opening Balance
Add: Addition madea during the year

Closing Balance

Notes -
e 31.12.2018

664,982,153
664982,153 goa
28,143,543 25,147,330
2,996,213 2996213
313975 28143543
633,842,397 636,838,610

Above adjustment of depreciation on revalued assets represents the depreciation charged on revalued assets
up to 2018 and as per IAS 16 transferred to life revenue account/life insurance fund instead of retained earning

4.01 Following Assete were revalued in 2009 and the revaluation surplus was accounts for accordingly : \
Depreciation | Book Value S Total '
Particulars Cost Value Charge Before (Before Fa';:?:;k“ Revaluation i
Revaluation | Revaluation) 2, Surplus
Building 4,321,027 1,069,460 3,251,567 46,199,000 42,947,433
Land 181,043,725 181,043,725 762,395,500 581,351,775
Land & Building Commercial Space _ 18,551,262 1855127 16,696,135 57,379,080 40,682,945
Total

5.00

5.01

6.00

7.00

7.1

7.02

203,916,014 2,924,587 200,991,427

865,973,580 664,982,153

CONSOLIDATED FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT

Adjustment/Provision during the Year
Opening Balance
Closing Balance

FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT
Adjusted/Pravision during the Year
Opening Balance

Closing Balance

The above amount represents the unrealiz
made in the listed equity shares/debentyre

and Bangladesh Bank DFIM Circular No -05,

LIFE INSURANCE FUND
Opening Balance

Add: Surplus/{Deficit) of Life Revenue Account during the Year

Closing Balance

RETAINED EARNINGS

Sandhani Life Housing & Devolpment Company Ltd.

Sandhani Life Finance Ltd,
Total:

(67,946,017) 17,156,996
45,271,042 28114,046

. (22,674,975) 45,271,042
(64,259,896) 2284181
22304878 29,463 067
(11,985,018) 52,304,578

ed loss/(gain) arise due to Change in the fair value of investment
s in accordance with IDRA circular no, | ife 04/2012 of 11 June 2012
11 May 2015. (Please Refer note no 16.1.3 & 16.1.4)

B.5T7,615065 B.607,337 747
(144,923,277) (89,722,682)
E_?Z_FEQ:I ,?83_ i _.g‘f__s_T .-‘!:.E_]_ssﬂﬁs_ -

Sandhani Life Housing & Devolpment Cempany Ltd,

Opening Balance
Addition During the Year (Add/Less)
Closing Balance

Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.
Opening Balance

Addition During the Year {Add/Less)
Closing Balance

17323177 23,242 769
59497578 53118584
— TR0 755 76361351
23,242,769 23,198,496
13.919,592) 44273
__17.323177 _ 23282,769
53,118,584 35,676,914
6378994 17441670
59497578 53,118,588

9? -



ANNUAL REPORT 2018

8.00 NON CONTROLLING INTEREST (Minority Interest):

9.00

Particulars

Notes

Amount in Taka

| 31122018 [[ 31122017

Sandhani Life Housing & Devolpment Company Ltd. 12 13
Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. 817 . A6
Total: 2,529 2,479

AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS

The amount represents the balance due to GIC on account of share of re insurance premium, share of claim
settlement after adjustment of re-insurance premium payable to GIC,

Opening Balance 11,486,152 FTIST.II7
Add: Addition during the Year _ 4,369,338 _ 5,326,250
15,855,490 13,084,027
Less : Paid / Adjusted during the Year P _ 1,597,875
Closing Balance 15,855,490 11,486,152

10.00 ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED
a) Claim-Maturity & Paid up Maturity 69,976,557 187,980,446
b) Claim-Death 5,147,750 6,230,800
c} Claim-Survival Benefit 1,512,455 6,844,656
d) Claim - Surrender 123,009 10,483,268
e) Claim - Group Hospitalization . 230930 455330
TOTAL 77,340,701 211,994,490

11.00 PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEET
The management of the company has provided as doubtful debt against other receivables if which seems to be

irrecoverable.

Opening Balance 18,591,592 14,034,977
Add: Provision during the Year _ 7,000,000 _ 6,500,000
25,591,892 20,534,977
Less : Write-off during the Year __4174501 1,943,085
Closing Balance __ 23,417,391 18,591,892
12.00 CONSOLIDATED SUNDRY CREDITORS
Office Rent 884,300 894,600
Salary Payable 2,007,600 1,521,713
Telephone and Electricity Bills 1.157,112 1,450,953
Gas and Water Charges 120,120 142,520
Audit Fees 1,698,000 1,698,000
Printing and Stationery 204,953 182,290
Car Fuel and Maintenance Expenses 800,084 802,711
Comrmissions Payable 50,651,900 105,781,161
Allowances Payable 20,714,548 21,134,280
Certificate & License Fee 4,128,158 4163460
Palicy Stamp Fxpenses 4,754 227 4,199,300
VAT Payable 913,557 2927 827
Source Tax Payable 1,966,171 4,494,151
Postage & Telegram 583,181 200,304
Training, Meeting & Organizing Expenses 88,778 362,700
Traveling & Conveyance Expenses 472925 715,024
Unclaimed Dividend Warrant 2,807,755 2,802,340
Employee Welfare Fund 11477784 11,166,791
Vehicle Account 12,939,738 25,004,311
Repairs & Maintenance 61,233 44,300
Office & Electric Equipment 21,360 62,937
Provision for Actuarial Fees 700,000 00,000
Advance Security Money Received 5577356 5,577,358
Employee's Contribution to PF payable 456,742 398,476
Vehicle Transportation Fund 6782818 5577772
service Charge (Policy Loan) Payable 109297 68,080
Fayable to Client 3,888,509 408,916
Provision for Gratuity Fund 561,806 327,856
Auto Lease Finance 1201 1.986,501 2411288
Other Creditars 2907283 3455395
TOTAL __141,483305 212,677,533
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[ Particulars ] f - r:
e olexs

AUTO LEASE FINANCE .

A LB e A FEIOLTE OF TR 25 TABSE f Taks Tiswmmr e doe Fovr B N L N S

Uniyf was arranged from Lanka Bangla finance Limited against purchase of a car for the company. inses
of the loan is 10.25% with five years' tenure and repayment will be made through 60 equal monthly inses

SUNDRY CREDITORS

Office Rent 884,300

Salary Payable 1,500,000

Telephone and Electricity Bills 1,157,112

Gas and Water Charges 120,120

Audit Fees 12.2.1 1,650,000

Frinting and Stationery 204,953

Car Fuel, Repairs and Allowances 800,084 soz7n
Comrmissions Payable 50,651,800 105,781,161
Allowances Payable 20,714,548 21,134980
Certificate & License Fep 4,128,158 4,163,450
Policy Stamp Expenses 4,754,227 4,199,200
VAT Payable 577962 2897271
Source Tax Payable 1,328,859 3,836,012
Postage, Courier and Revenue Stamp 583,181 200,304
Training, Meeting & Organizing Expenses BB, 778 362,700
Traveling & Conveyance Expenses 472,925 715,024
Unclaimed Dividend Warrant 1222 2,807,755 2,802,340
Lmployee Welfare Fund T3 11,477,784 11,166,791
Vehicle Account 1224 12,939,138 29,004,311
Repairs & Maintenance 61,233 44,200
Office & Electric Equipment 81,369 62,937 ",
Provision for Actuarial Fees 700,000 700,000 ]
Advance Rent & Security Money Received 5,577,356 8,.577.358 -
Employee's Contribution to PF payable 456,742 398476
Vehicle Transportation Account 6,782,518 5577772
Service Charge (Policy Loan) Payable 109,297 68,080
Other Creditors 2,769,202 3,309,790
TOTAL _ 133,379,801 208,647,163
AUDMT FEES

Special Audit 1,410,000 1,410,000
External Audit = 240,000 240,000
TOTAL 1,650,000 1,650,000

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND WARRANT

This represents dividend warrants issued in time against dividend for the year's 1997 to 2017 but were not
cashed within 31 December 2018,

Year:

1997 68,067 68,067
1998 132072 132,072
1995 184117 184117
2000 138,684 138,684
2001 156,283 156,282
2002 217,010 217,010
2002 9,441 9,441
2004 45,651 45,651
2005 47,549

2006 104,630

2007 289,101

2008 350,954

2009 BE87,227

2010 27,492

201 16,610

2012 19,039

2013 40,166

2014 15427

2015 7,573

2016 5.247

2z 5415

TOTAL i 2,807,755 i
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r Particulars J Eotes -— Amorntinddis o B
s e — I ——— 3-1.12.20_1__3 “ 31.12.2017
1222 EMPLOYEE'SWELFARE FUND
Opening balance 11,166,791 10,678,999
Add: Service Charge Received 384,243 651,722
11,551,034 11,330,721
Less: Donation during the year 73,250 163,930
Closing Balance 11,477,788 11,166,791

12.2.4 VEHICLE ACCOUNT

Opening Balance 29,004,311 27,208,592
Add: Addition during the Year 1,462,979 1,795,719
Less: Adjustment during the Year 17,528,152 B
Closing Balance 12,939,138 29,004,311
13.00 CONSOLIDATED PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Opening Balance 532,967,448 412,430,347
Add: Provision during the Year _ 32,640,508 129,341,177
565,607,956 541,771,524
| ess: Paid/ Adjustment 67,012,854 } 8,804,076
Closing Balance 498,595,102 532,967,448
12.01 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Opening Balance 503,591,502 378,589,956
Add: Provision during the Year 71,245,984 125,001,546
574,837,486 503,591,502
Less: Excess porvision for the year 2013 13.1.2 35,872,105
| ess: Adjustment with advance Tax for the year 2013 51,840,253 -
Closing Balance 487,125,128 503,591,502
13.1.1 CURRENT TAX
Provision for tax during the year 71,245,984
Less: Excess porvision for the year 2013 13.1.2 35,872,105
Total current tax for the year 2018 > 35,373,87% E
13.1.2 Excess provision for the year 2013
Tax provision as per accounts for the year 2013 87712358
Tax liability as per assessment order 51,840,253
Excess provision was made in the year 2013 35,872,105 _ > T

The company's assessment of incame Tax up to 2013 has heen completed and for the year 2014 to 2017
Process,

14.00 PREMIUM DEPOSIT ) 6,91

8,276,232
This represents payment made by policyholders but awaiting for adjustment against the policy premiums

15.00 CONSOLIDATED LOAN

Loan on Policy (On Insurance Policies within their surrender Value) 59,105,161 57,748
Higher Education Support Plan 20,680,000 21,

Margine Loan to Clients b 2,324,873 2,278
Total 82,110,039 ~ 81,908
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15.01

15.1.1

15.1.2

16.00

16.01

16.1.1

16.1.2

r Particulars 1 ‘ e Amount in Taka '
31.12.2018 || 31.122017

LOAN

Loan on Policy (On Insurance Policies within their SurrenderValue)  15.1.1 59,105,161 57,749,583

Higher Education Support Plan 15.1.2 20,680,000 21,880,000

Total 79785161 79,629,593

LOAN ON POLICY

This represents loan paid to policyholders within the surrender value of the respective policies as per provision
of the Insurance Act 2010.

Opening Balance 57,749,553 59,726,531
Add- Loan Dishursed during the Year 9,055,000 5,861,000
66,804,593 65,587,531
Less: Realized during the Year 7.699.432 7,837,938
Closing Balance 59,105,161 57,749,593

HIGHER EDUCATION SUPPORT PLAN

Higher education support plan was introduced to grant loan to policyholders upto the amount of sum insured.

Opening Balance 21,880,000 22,580,000
21,880,000 22,580,000

Less: Bealized during the Year 1,200,000 700,000

Closing Balance 120,680,000 21,880,000

COMNSOLIDATED INVESTMENT (AT COST)

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTE) 15,000,000 15,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTE) 2,456,700,000 2,586,700,000
Shares 737,078,463 668,069,160
Mutual Fund & Unit Fund 325,341,840 300,204,857
Total 3,534,120,303  _3,569,974,017
INVESTMENT (AT COST)

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTE) 16.1.1 15,000,000 15,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) 16.1.2 2,456,700,000 2,586,700,000
Shares 16.1.3 524,542,769 499,615,561
Mutual Fund & Unit Fund 16.1.4 265,111,157 265,191,157
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 16.1.5 349,997,990 349,997,990
Total 3,611,831,916  3,716,504,708
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTE) 15,000,000 15,000,000

The above amount is invested in 20 years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond (BGTB) and Deposited with
Bangladesh Bank as Statutory Deposit.

,586,700,000

Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Eond (BGTB) "2,4561?30.000 _2

The above balance is invested in the from of 5 to 20 years Treasury Bond (BGTE].
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16.1.2 INVESTMENT IN SHARES

] wwcorcommw |FACE o oruw [MESECOST] TOTALB0OK | TOTALIMANKET [
‘ .__.:.Insurance: j + Dins | = ml
| 1 | Purabi General Insurance Co. Ltd. 10 | 4030124 | 13.58 54738263 | 51,988,600 |

e . B i e 1,988,600 2
Ea Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd. 100 | 36,900 | 100.00 3,690,000 | 3,690,000 | Not Listed
3 | Modhomoti Bank Ltd. 10 | 30000000 | 1000 | 300,000,000 | 300,000,000 |NotListed
Fuud & Allied: ] )
BT Sugar Mills Ltd. 10 700 7.12 4984 | 29,400 |
i ' Fuel & Power: | |
| 5 | Dhaka Electric Supply Company Ltd. 10 o000 || 4949 | 1,079,403 | 161&,000

6 | LindeBangladesh Limited (800) | 10 | 100 14245 14,245 119 aam] i
E: F'nwergrld Company ofBanqladesh Ltd. 10 i'é;ii:'s_nj"___ﬁiﬂz 639,026 578 400

8 | Titas Gas Transmission & Dist. Co. Ltd. 10 30,000 | 4944 | 1483140 1,092,000 | |
| 9| Doreen Power Generations and Systems Limited |5,000,000) 9 | 500000000 | 45000000 45,000,000 | Peianceshare.

10 | Meghna Petroleum Ltd. 10 5,000 | 198.26 | 991,276 | 943,000

11 | Intraco Refueling Station Limited 0 | 11,200 952 | 106,670 300,160

Paper: | PRI i I .
| 12 | MaqEnterprisesLtd. | o0 | 27 | 10000 | 2,700 1,019 | i
13 | Bashundhara Paper Mills Ltd. | 10 21613 80.00 | 1729040 | 1,811,169 |
| Textile: [ i ) ' |

14 | Apex Weaving & Fin Mills Ld, [ 10 670 1202 8,055 4,020 i

15 | Aman Cotton Fibrous Limited 10 15,692 40.00 627680 660,633
16 | Kattali Textile Ltd. TR T 100,640 saomrt | 0 |

17 | ML Dyeeing Ltd. [ o 7247 | 833 60400 | 215236 | =

18 | VFS Thread Dyesing Ltd. 10 7,741 909 | 70,380 | 447,430 |

19 | Esquire Knit Composite Limited. 10 41,781 | 4500 | 1,880,145 1,880,145 | foskBuldrg e

5ennces. | | 1l =

20 ] Samuma Hnsprr,alltd 10 656,548 51.09_ ¥ 33.;4_2.833 4(5;&_85,5_?0__ i

21 | Aamra Networks Ltd. 10 15,734 39.00 | 613,626 | 925159
| 22 | ADN Telecom Ltd. [ o] 189es 3000 569,040 569,040 | Ikl fym

i i | Tuli 3000 | 4 i |

3| Meghna Cament Mills Ltd. 10 500 | 9523 47,617 46,300

24 | Lafarge Holcim Bangladesh Ltd. 10 4,750 5138 | 244033 | 206625 |

Phan'nacemlcals . | |  iman i =

25 | Indo-Bangla Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 10 3,239 | 5.09 20450 | 100733

26 | Advent Pharma Ltd. 10 3,801 9,09 34,550 | 155,467 |

27 | Silva Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 10 18,387 | 1000 | 183870 | 553449 |

Miscellaneous: . : .l
23 Apex Tannery Limited 10 'E»I:I 48.04 | § 2,452____. al 6,885 |

29 | Atlas Bangladesh Ltd, 10 | 465851 153.00 71,277,463 | 56,787,237 |
| 30 | Central Depository Bangladesh 10 | 256945 | 1000 | 2,569,450 | 12,569,450 | Not Listed
" 31 | Exclesior Shoes Ltd. 1 100 | 127 | 84.33 g170 | 3175 |

32 | Mark BD Shilpa & Eng. Ltd., 100 6,152 200.00 1,230,400 104584 [

33 | Genex Infosys Ltd. w0 | 10467 | 10.00 104,670 | 104,670 —

34 | 5.5 5teel Limited R T 1000 | 134,920 | 134920 |
| 35 | SKTrims & Industries Limited 10 | 11,000 | 1293 | 143352 | 513,466 |

36 | Runner Automabiles Limited T w] e ___F_"__S_._t_]_-!.'_l___% 1080825 | 1,080,825 |tmibubigiyun

TOTAL | 524,942,769 | 520,608,772 |

Shares of Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd, Modhomati Bank Ltd.Dowreen Power Generation & System Ltd. & Central Depository
Bangladesh Ltd. are Unguoted Share and cost price assuming as market price.
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16.1.4 Mutual Fund & UNIT FUND
T = T T
sL. FACE AVERAGE COST
| NO. R MAME OF COMPANY VALUE NO. OF UNIT ¥ PER UNIT
1 Asian Tiger Sandhani Life Growth Fund | 10 16,546,330 921
2 | Sandhani Life Unit Fund 10 | 10000000 | 1000
TOTAL

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

PURCHASE I TOTAL MARKET |
VALUE VALUE
165191157 | 160,040,135
100,000,000 97,500,000 —

265,191,157 | 257,540,135 |

The shortfall between the Cost and Market value of shares as of 31 December 2018, Tk. 4,333,996 is charged to fair

value change account as per IDRA Circular No. Life 4/2012 of 11 June 2012

The shortfall between the Cost and Market value of Mutual Fund & Unit Fund as of 31 December 2018, Tk. 7,651,022 is
charged to fair value change account as per Bangladesh Bank DFIM Circular No -05 11 May 2015.

Total fair value change account as on 31 December 2018 was Tk. 11,985,018 (4,333,996 + 7,651,022) a liability item in
the Statement of Financial Position. However, the fair value change account as on 31 December 2017 was Tk.
52,304,878 an Asset item in the Statement of Financial Position. Therefore, total fair value change charged to Life

Revenue Account is Tk. 64,289,896 (Tk. 11,985,018 + Tk.52,304,5872),

16.1.5 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES.
: 3 S : I
sL. FACE | |AVERAGE COST| TOTALBOOK | TOTAL MARKET |
' no. NAME OF COMPANY vALUE | NO-OF UNIT |™opg ypyr VALUE VALUE [ REMARKS |
1 Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. 100 2495980 100.00 249 998 000 249,998,000 |
2 | Sandhani Life Housing and Dev. Co. Ltd. 10 0,909 990 10.00 99,999,990 . 99,999,99() T
- — — . t - 1
TOTAL 349,997,990 | 349,997,990 | !
Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
31122018 || 31122017
17.00 OUTSTANDING PREMIUM o
The movement of outstanding premium which has been subsequently fully realized is given below.
Opening Balance 451,483,234 455,009,947
Add: Accrued during the year 439,663,854 461,483,234
901,147,088 916,493,181
| ess: Realized during the year 461 ,483,1’13{1_ = 455.&&9,94?_
Closing Balance 439,663,854 461,483,234
18.00 CONSOLIDATED PROFIT/INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS ACCRUING BUT NOT DUE
Bangladesh Govt, Treasury Bond (BGTB) 57,136,546 58,300,145
Fixed Deposit with Banks (FDR) 968,603,057 767,346,957
Dividend on Shares 4,647,901 5,743,936
Trustee Fee 499,145 925,000
Rent & Service Charge 3,429,156 2,‘_I 49,006
TOTAL ~1,034,315,845 835,465,044
18.01 PROFIT/ INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENTS ACCRUING BUT NOT DUE
Bzngladesh Govt,. Treasury Bond (BGTE) 37,136,546 59,300,145
Fixed Deposit with Banks (FDR] 968,374,164 764,565,287
Trustee Fee 499,145 925,000
Rent & Service Charge 3429196 2,149,006
TOTAL 1,029,439,051 826,939,438
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Particulars

MNotes |

Amountin Taka

31.12.2018 || 31.12.2017

19.00 CONSOLIDATED SUNDRY DEBTORS
Mobile Bill Receivable From Employee 165,484 148,353
Receivable from Gratuity Fund 274713 16,894,713
Loan to Employees from Staff Welfare Fund 10,638,023 6,928,480
Motor Cycle Loan 906,451
Loan to Staff from Vehicle Transportation Account 2,937,523 2,837,523
Eills Rceivahble 110,195,381 111,040,381
Others Debtors/Receivables (Includes unsettle PR) 51,445.202 45,285,485
TOTAL 176,562,907 183,235,535

192.01 SUNDRY DEBTORS

Loan to Employeas from Employees Welfare Fund 10,638,023 5,997,781
Motor Cycle Loan 906,491 930,699
Mobile Bill Receivable From Employee 165,484 148,953
Receivable from Gratuity Fund 274,713 16,894,713
Loan to Staff from Vehicle Transportation Account 2,937,523 2,937,523
Others Debrors/Receivables (Includes unsettle PR} 45274444 40,274,630
TOTAL 60,196,678 67,184,299

20.00 CONSOLIDATED ADVANCE,DEPOSIT & PRE PAYMENTS
Adwvance Office Rent and Service Charge 16,296,607 14015618
Advance Tax (Paid/Deduction at Source) 490,628,269 453,802,219
Earnest Maney Deposit 2,110,000 2,110,000
Advance Salary 223,354 10,000
Advance Advertisement 41,094,620 31,438,980
Advance Business Promotion - 600,000
Advance Software Installation 9,115,000 8,675,000
Advance to CDBL as refundable 200,000 200,000
Advance Payment against contractor 50,000
Advance for Project 1,580,000 2,840,000
Advance for Car maintenance < 30,000
Advance For Flat Booking 6300000 6,300,000
TOTAL 567,557,850 520,071,817

20.01 ADVANCE,DEPOSIT & PRE PAYMENTS
Advance Office Rent and Service Charge 14,001,607 11,720,618
Advance Tax (Paid/Deduction at Source) 20.1.1 479,633,020 431,617,706
Advance Salary 145,354 -
Advance Advertisement 41,054,620 31,438,980
Advance Business Promaotion 600,000
Advance Software Installation s T3 5,000 8,675,000
TOTAL 543,989,601 484,052,304

20.1.1 Advance Tax (Paid/Deduction at Source)
Opening Balance 431,617,704 329,223,836
Add: Paid during the year 3 50,000,000
Add: Deduction at Source during the year 00,855 567 52,393,870 °
Closing Balance 531,473,273 431,617,706
Less: Adjustment for the year 2013 (As per final Assesment) 51,840,253
Closing Balance 479,633,020 431,617,706
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21.01

22.00

22.01

23.00 PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE

Particulars Motes

CONSOLIDATED DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/ASSETS

Carrying amount of fixed assets 1,424,207,029
Tax base value of fixed assets 1,522,191 646

Taxable temporary difference 97,984,617 117,503,745
Tax rate Eo e T 40%

Deferred tax Assets [Liabilities (Required) 36,744,231 46,969,525
DOofarred tax Assets Lizbiitios up to previous year _ 4/.869525 55372172
Deferred tax Expenses/Iincome for the year 10,225,293 5,302,647
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES/ASSETS
Carrying amount of fixed assets 1,417,555,215 1,445,865,780
Tax base value of fixed assets 1,514,577,120  1,562,094,598
Taxable temporary difference ~ [97,021,905) 116,224,818
Tax rate 37.5% 40.%
Deferred tax Assets of December 31.12.2018 36,383,214 46,489,927
Calculation of Deferred tax Expense o
Opening Balance of Deferred tax Assets 46,489,927 54,784,028
Closing Balance of Deferred tax Assets 36,383,214 46,489,927
Deferred tax Expense for the year 10,106,713 8,294,101
CONSOLIDATED FIXED ASSETS

Opening Balance 2,022,048.260 1,986,943,143
Add: Addition during the Year 16058426 35105117

2,038,106,686  2,022,048,260

Less: Adjustment (Vehicle sale) Lo 2RanEagsy & 2 - -
Cost of fixed assets (a) 2,014,146,405  2,022,048,260
Less: Depreciation: |

Opening Balance 570,315,026 526,639,722
Add: Charged during the Year 42,800,281 43675314
Less: Adjustment (Vehicle sale) ~(23,960,281) -
Accumulated Depreciation (b) 589,155,036 570,215,036
Net Fixed Assets (Written Down Value) (a-b) 1,424,991,369 1,451,733,224

FIXED ASSETS

Opening Balance 1,995,866,627 1,966,369,785
Add: Addition during the Year : 12,152,144 29,496,842
Cost of fixed assets 2,008,018,771 1,995,866,627

Less: Adjustment (Vehicle sale) TS DTELARTS, e

Total (a) 1,986,008,490  1,995,866,627

Less; Depreciation: b ;

Opening Balance 549,096,847

Add: Charged during the Year 40,466,709

Less: Adjustment [Vehicle sale) ~ (22,010,281)

Accumulated Depreciation (b) _558_.453.2?5 iy

Net Fixed Assets (Written Down Value) (a-b) 1,417,555.215

Details of fixed assets have been given in Schedule-01. Fixed Assets includes Tk. 664,982,155 as
gain (Revaluation} on fixed assets which was evaluated by the valuer Company Modern Surveyors
the year 2009.

| Classes of Premium [ Gross Premium ; ~ RflCeded Net Premium 2018
FirstYearPremum | 441346416 | 790804 f m.s5§.ﬁ1ﬂ |
| Renewal Premium 1,110799.245 | 5451108 } ~1,105348.137
Group Insurance Premium 15,765,910 15,765518 H
| TOTAL T 6241912 | 1,561,669,655 I N
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Particulars

23.01 GROUP & HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE PREMIUM

MNotes

Amountin Taka

31122018 || 31122017 |

Group Hospitalization Premium 9,068,975 9,111,325
Group Insurance Premium 6,696,935 6,152,370
TOTAL 15,765,910 15,263,695
24.00 CONSOLIDATED PROFIT/INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS
Profit/Interest on Fixed Deposit 495,628,852 450,559,607
Profit/Interest on 5TD Accounts 2,996,432 6,641,722
Dividend on Shares, Unit Fund & Mutual Fund 69,485,106 94,968,915
Rent Received 26,681,490 24,893,507
Service Charges on Policy Loan & Motor Car 2,044,857 2,514,803
Interest on Treasury Bond 209,935,135 220,701,651
Service Charge (HESP) 938,180 554,760
Trustee Fees 812,310 1,725,000
Interest on margine loan to clients 368,021 424 879
(zain on sale of flat N - 400,000
TOTAL 808,990,453 803,384,844
24.01 PROFIT/INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS
Profit/Interest on Fixed Deposit 489,607 807 439,026,217
Profit/Interest on STD Accounts 2981372 6,624,869
Dividend an Shares, Unit Fund & Mutual Fund 58,999,835 85,052,241
Rent Received 26,681,490 24,893,507
Service Charges on Policy Loan & Motor Car 2,044,857 2410,803
Interest on Treasury Bond 209,935,135 220,701,651
Service Charge (HESP) 938,180 554,760
Trustee Fees 812,310 1,725,000
TOTAL 792,101,026 780,989,048
25.00 ALLOWANCE & COMMISSION
Salary & Allowance 98,860,032 96,831,802
{.R Commission 55,133,208 97,394 994
TOTAL 153,993,240 194,226,798
26.00 PRINTING & STATIONARY
Printing 3,793,473 2874726
Stationary 3,478,530 6,869,088
TOTAL 7,272,003 9,743,814
27,00 POSTAGE, COURIER & REVENUE STAMS
Courier Bill 546,927 715,813
Postage & Revenue Stamp 3,823,192 4,125,558
TOTAL 4,370,119 4,841,371
28.00 CARFUEL, REPAIRS AND ALLOWANCE
Car Repairs & Maintenance 8,686,790 7,756,912
Tax Token & Fitness 698,135 935,714
Fuel Bill 6,197,495 9,132,291
TOTAL 15,582,420 17,824,917
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29.00 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE IAS # 24

29.01 The company carried out a number of transaction with its related party in the normal course of business during
the year 2018. The nature of these transactions and their value have been set out in accordance with the
provisions of 1A5-24 "Related Party Disclosures” as given below:

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

EUT 2 ﬂpéning Balance| Received | Pavment/ [(josing Balance|
No. I et Netnlesfimeasscion - [vmonig | Daeiweer | Voo | 200G
1 | Purabi General Insurance Car & Other Insurance - 834,683
: Company Lid. Premium paid
- : e :
2 | Mona FC5 Ltd. Share Buy & Sale Commission Paid = 87,390 -
[Brokerage Commission)
| Advance Paid 8,640,000 | 7,920,000
3 | Panna Textile Mills Ltd. Rent & Service Charge 720,000 =
Paid/(Adjustment] 2 [T ronll
“Rent Payable - 720,000
| AdvencePaid 2,700,000 | ; i
4 | Mr.Aminur Rahman Khan Rent & Service Charge - 2,700,000
Paid/(Adjustment) L e
Rent Payable 900,000
5 | Amico Laboratories Ltd. | Group Insurance Premium Received | 88,050 274950 | 186,900
Claim Paid - . -
& | Mrs.Golam Fatima Tahera Advance Paid Fotd 291,200 | 1,456,000 =L
Khanam Rent & Service Charge Paid/ - 1,747,200
{Adjustment)
Rent & Service Charge Received & 999,520 | 11,993,99 = 999,764
 Accrued - P s
7 | City University | Security Deposit 1,999,040 | = .} = 1,995,040
Group & Group Hospitalization - 916,720 | -
Insurance Premium Received . =
Clzirn Paid - 100,000
| 8 Alhaj Mockbul Hossain Group & Group Hospitalization 98,400 -
University College Insurance Premium Received
9 | M.K.Printers & Packaging Printing Bill Paid 787,000
10 | Panna Spinning Mills Ltd. Rent & 5ervice Charge Received & 240,000 780,000 180,000
Accrued
Fixed Deposit (FOR) 198,038,567 | 83,038,567
Intrest Received & Accrued 38,188,216 - 48.313,079
11 | Modhumati Bank Ltd.  Bank Balance(Total No.Of Accounts-46) | 11,382,348 | - 28,126,729
| Bank Charge & Excess duty = Wi 764428 -
Bank Interest 1,102.423 = | -
12 | MH Samorita Hospital & Medical Bill 1,139,725
Medical Coellge
13 | Sandhani Life Finance Lid. Share Buy & Sale Commission & - 53,400
Portfolio Management Fees Paid
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29.02 Managing Director’s Salary and Allowances

Basic Salary 3,600,000
Allowances 3,600,000
Festival & other Bonus 200,000
Provident Fund 360,000
8,460,000
Others Expenses 1,059,008
9,519,008
29.02 Directors Fees F
Meeting Allowance 460,000
460,000
20.04 Key Management Personnel Compensation =" ey
Short Term Employee Benefits(Salary, Bonus & Other Allowances) 109,782,861
Post Employment Benefits (Provident Fund) £ ST
113,762,653

30.00 Subsequent Events-Disclosures Under IA5 10 “Events After Reporting Period”.
Proposed Dividend

Out of the surplus available for shareholders, as certified by the Actuary, Cash Dividend has been proposed by
the Board of Directors, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the 29th Annual General Meeting for the

year 2018 as under:

Cash Dividend : Cash Dividend at the rate of 15% for each share of Tk. 10 to the tune of Tk
paid up capital of Tk.1,096,986,331.

164,547,950 on the

[

[ 2017

31.00 SPECIAL DISCLOSURES AS PER NOTIFICATION OF BSEC DATED 20 JUNE 2018
A.Net Asset Value (NAV) per Ordinary Share:

Total Realizable assets 10,967 986,996
Total liabilities B8,949,611,782
Met Assets 2.018,375,214
Number of Ordinary Shares Issued 109,698,633
Net Asset Value (NAYV) per Ordinary Share 18.40
B. Net Operating Cash Flows (NOCF) Per Ordinary Share:
Operating Cash Flows (as per Cash flow statements) (322,451,911)
Net Operating Cash Flows (NOCF) Per Ordinary Share (2.94)
C.Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Total Surplus (i+ii) 163,479,918
i. Current year Surplus of Sandhani Life Insurance Company | td (as per valuation report) 163,433,977
Current Year Profit of Sandhani Life Housing & Development Company Ltd. {591,959)
(10 % of Total Profit Tk. 5,919,594 for during the year)
Current Year Profit of Sandhani Life Finance Limited | 637,905
(10 % of Total Profit Tk. 6,379,045 for during the year)
Total 45,946
Add/Less: Non Contreling Interest {10% of 50 for during the year} 25y
i. Total 45,941
Earnings Per Share (EP5) 1.49

32.00 COMPANIES ACT. 1994, SCHEDULE - XI, PART - I [NOTE 3(P){VI)5]

Number of Employees drawing salary Tk. 3,000 or above per month a7
Number of Employees drawing salary below Tk. 3,000 per month - L3
TOTAL 910

11,139,602,626
9,309,625,103
1,820,977,523
91,415,527
20.02

(22,143,198)
(0.24)

180,030,110

178,324,382
| (38,439

'l 1,744,181
1,705,742

11

1,705,728

1.97
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33.00 CREDIT FACILITY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY
There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract as on 31 December 2018 othes
trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.

34,00 AGGREGATE AMOUNT DUEBY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS
There was no such amount in the Balance Sheet other than as mention in sundry Debtors.

35.00 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT
There was no capital expenditure commitment authorized by the Board as on 31 December 2018 except LEADS
Corporation Limited for software purchase.

36.00 CONTINGENT LIABILITY
There was no claim against the Company acknowledged as debt as on 31 December 2018,

37.00 PAYMENT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
The Company has not paid any foreign currency during the year 2015.

38.00 CONSOLIDATED PAYMENT/PE RQUISITES TO THE DIRECTORS, OF FICERS/STAFFS
The aggregated amount paid/ provided during the year in respect of Directors & Officers/Staffs of the Company
are as follows :

e A= ==
Particulars E= 2018 2017 1
- A A Lo TN RS Directors | Officers/ Staff | Directors | Officers/ Staff

| Board Meeting Fees = 460,000 | 515000 | -
Basic Salary M | E . 59,078,654 - L 75,014,871 |
House Rent LA =1 B o~ _oirl® T 35447192 e - | 45008922
Others Allowance and Perquisites | : - | 35468323 S = 46,276,548 |
| Total | 460,000 | 129,99469 | 515000 | 166,300,341

38.01 PAYMENT/PERQUISITES TO THE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS/STAFFS

The aggregated amount paid/ provided during the year in respect of Directors & Officers/5taffs of the Company
are as follows :

Particulars 3 = 2—0.13 : —J.— -— il l

. ¢ L | Directors | Officers [ Staff Directors Iﬂfﬁcers / Staff

Board Meeting Fees 460000 | g T
 Basic Salary = et | ChARISEIS | - 69,803,075 |
House Rent o e WA i T 32205375 [ - 41,881,845
| Others Allowance and Perquisites N (=0 4 32,001,862 | 43,047,654 |
| Tu_tal - Vid' Shis [ 460,000 11?,8&52,361 | 475,000 | 154,732,574

M I\{%?‘ﬁ = /}mﬁwa 0

Md. Mizanur Rahman Nemai Kumer Saha ' Ahasanul Islam
Company Secretary DMD & CFO Chief Executive Officer

t
‘ﬁfﬂi\(ﬁ-fﬁmﬁ K‘?‘fﬂ‘ W V[‘Fl"%‘ﬁ' M &S5 g ? 1r

Kazi Mahbub Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdh ury Alhaj Md, Mockbul Hossain
Director Director Chairman
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DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE

As per Insurance Act 2010, Section 62 of the said Act, we certify that : ‘
1. The values of

investment in shares and debentures have been taken at cost and the quoted =
value thereof mentioned wherever available.

2. The Values of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form “AA”" annexed "‘
have been duly reviewed as at 31st December 2018 and in our belief, the said assets have been \

set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market values under
the several headings as enumerated in the annexed form.

3. All expenses of management in respect of Life Insurance Business transacted by the Company in
Bangladesh have been fully debited in the Life Revenue Account as expenses.

/ eia” radotuf Ko W'm:-q%

Md. Tafazzal Haidar Chowdhury
Director

Ahasanul Islam Kazi Mahbub
Chief Executive Officer Director

I
WaSSh\W

Alhaj Md. Mockbul Hossain
Chairman
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
Annexure-1
KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

According to the instruction of Insurance Development & Regulatory Authaority (IDRA)
Ref. No. IDRA/Life/4431/2016-1746 date :22 June, 2016

(Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated

sl ; YEAR
No i 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 |
01 | FirstYear P:mi_unj'_t_lggg_n‘_-e_ : 652.09 681]_8:]_ 601.31 604.65
- r:l2- _Renewal Premium Income 1,552.05 146022 | 1,194.16 1,201.04
_f.]3 ' Group & Health Insurance Premium | 2215 - 21.94_ -'_15.{]6 - 15.26
04 | Gross F*remiun;_ 222629 | 2,162.96 1,81053 182095
05 d Re-insurance ﬁemium j 561 . .54 519 - 533
:_{16_ _Net F'remt_um_t:!i] e N _ 4 _;_ 2,_22[:153 | 2,I§ﬁ.£ % 1,80534_ | 1,315.52"
07 | Retention Ratio (6/4) (%) 99,?5%5 99.70% 99.71% 99.71%
J8 | First Year Premium Income growth (%) 13.15% I 4.40% 11.68% 1].56%-
09 | Renewal Pramium Income growth (%) - 12.2?‘};. -S:EE% 18.22% 0.58%
. - 10 | Gross Premium Income growth (%) -6.05% -2.84% 16.29% - 0.56% B
: 11 | First year Commissions paid for acquisition of life insurance business - 259.11 - 2?1.43" 26323 268.28
-12 Second year Commissions paid for acquisition of life insurance business 2350 2330 1600 | 14.50 |
|I1 13 | Thire! and Later year Commissions paid for acquisition of lifz inswrance busingss - 52.50 I Sﬂ:ﬁﬂ + 4330 + 4430 I_
l 14 -I Total Commission paid for zcquisition of life insurance business {11+12+13) | 33511 345.38 32253 327.08 -
1 15“- ﬂrst‘u’earcmnmi.s;iuns.fﬁrstyear premium %) + 39.74% ‘ 3938%" 43.78% 44.3?%-
| 16 | Second Year C;J;ﬁmis-sionsa'f;c-ﬁnﬁ‘r’ear Hen;wal Premium [M TR Q_QE%__ _QE'E;“" 8.88% 8.66%
17 | Third Year and Later years Commissions / Third and Later Year Premium [%) 3.99% | 4245 | 4.27% 429;{:_
- IB_- Management Expenses 994,09 ‘ 886.32 ?44].5;'1;5_ ?25_9}_
19 -Alluwahle Management Expenses ?I.%,ié Tmﬁ? - 652.24 65213
_]!D_ Excess Mana_q;nent Ex;nsesﬂﬁ-l?} - 220.70 | 128.35 (AL EE_ 7384 -
21 | Excess Management Expenses Ratio (%) 28,54%- 16.93%- 13.60% 11.32%
22 | Owverall Management Expenses Ratio (%) 44.,65% 40.98% 40.93% 39,3£
23 | Renewal Expenses Ratio (%) I 2925% _??9%_ 22.43% 21.15%
24 | Claims paid 172542 | 182086 | 222080 | 179286
_25 _-IL' Iaimsr;ﬂmss F';m'r_um_[%] _____ | 77.50% Bflfrﬂ% -i23.iﬁ% I 98.46%
- ?5 “-Tut_al-tcrmrnis_sinn Expemes«‘ﬁms_liémium :gj_ PR A e 15.1_.‘15% . 15.95%_ I l_ ?.31-% 17.96%
27 | Investmentincome | ozan| sero7 | ssssa | 893as |
28 | Investment Income/Gross Premium (% 1 s1zem|  a0a3%|  az2se|  49.07% ]
| 29 | Viedon L Fund %) [ 109 101e%]| 1020%] time|  o3ss
30 | Conservation Ratio (%) 6550% | 65.59% |  5521% | 6634%| 610
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Annexure-1
KEY FINANCIAL IN DICATORS

{Amount in million BDT unjess otherwise stated)

lf::] ) o Pa“k_"lais_ g I__zv:ﬁ_n [ 2015 | gz | 2007 [ 2018

31 | Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of Policies e 62.88% 67.39% | 81.28% 81.20% I 65,04%_
32._Thin:i ;Jicy:f-earl,&ps_eﬂatiz {%) by numb;af Policies A ?Ezz‘r;?% | .?;5?% }EE% _B?.Se-l% B 80.93;
33. Fourth PG!I-{}"'I'E-ZFEPSEEUD (%) by ntHJemf F’olicia'-:_ T4 3;.44%_ _31 33% _81.52% _Bi.m%__ E?.'i;ﬁ-
34 Fiﬁhpnlicy?earupseiﬁ[%Jhynmgeruf_%ncf; > 8323% 85.72% | _BE:;% o 83.66% | _83.45%_
35 | sihPolcyYarLapse Rato ) by rumbarofPoices. o5 8693 | %028 | 909%] gson
'_36 “Secn;Pc;I.i;‘r'ear_Lapse Ratio (%) b;prenﬁm agunr_ T _5339% 5 EIQEE% Baﬂ% i ;1.4#% & 63._82%_
3?__Thirdaicy‘|;’;aru;e%{%}%Eﬁm am;unr_ Pnaale 6;?6%._ F'_JL{JQ%_ ET.EH‘}; _34.13%“_ 34.?0@
_38 FﬂEh%Tky?wr;psﬁﬁni%fbyﬁnium:mgm = ) _?E.EB% _?6.1'1% _3.‘.!.-52% | ®am|  sezon

83.47% 86.29%

84.47% 85.40%

39 | Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by premium amount 76.34% 81.06% B3.32%

A0 | Sisth Palicy Year Lapse Ratic (1) by premium amount 79.26% 81.57% 87.86% 38.61% 87.37%
41 | Market Price Per Share {in EDT) at year end 60.00 3840 3350 31.50 2580
42 | Dividend yield(s) 367% 6.51% 5.979% 6.35%

3.81%

43 | Outstanding Premium as at 315t December

45146 525.86 455.01 461.48 439.66

931951 | 872370 | 875451 545544

837269

44 | Total Investment as at 315t December

9,145.24

45 | Life Fund 25 at 315t Decamber 8098002 | 901295 | 850734 851762

46 | Total Assets s t 315t December 1112604 | 1089902 | 1072919 | 11,0083 | 1086050
47 | idw im0 1 w954 | omas| 7eie0| erae ] 1,096.99
48 | Paidup CapitaTonal Assets o) 3y | daox|  ssom|  iom| 829% |  10.10%]
89 | NetoshAmtomopentigatie. . ween| s | sl 2522)| (32364 |
SO | Netcash flow fiom investing activiges. R [T i e e 58099 | 11789
51 | Vet fowfom francingactits T am| T oeml wh ] el 001 |
Lsz— N;tchangein;sh;dcash;uhﬁlt A L_fzm.m _.195.62 Phat {3.77) _55-{;.?8 3 [EDS.TE

NOTE: 1. SL.No.11&15- considering Group premium and Group commission.
2. 5L.No.31 & 40 - Premium considered without Single Premium.
3. 5L.No, 42 : Dividend Yield for the year 2018- subject to approval of the AGM.
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SANDHAMNI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
Annexure-1
KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

53. First Year and Renewal Premium Income:

YEAR

2015

2016

2m7

2014

2014
652.09

MN.A

M.A

N.A

N.A

2015

MN.A

MN.A

N.A = Not Applicable

198.39

MN.A

] 2016 | 2017
680.80 | 60131 | 604.65
117.76 | 100.29
12661 | 95.99
N.A 134.66
N.A N.A

54. Number of First Year and Renewal Policies:

2015

23,670

88,191

2014
YEAR ——

72,584
2014 MN.A
2015 NA
2016 NLA
2017 NLA

N.A = Not Applicable

15,126

2016

69,700

16,506
MN.A

MA

2017

48,025

12,114

10,750

2018

441.35
88.60

82.92

81.45

165.90

2018
31,294
11,8317
11,107
11,237

15,148

*Serial No.53 : First year premium included single premium
Renewal premium excluded single premium

N .

Nemai Kumer Saha

D

D&CFO
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{Amount in million BDT unless otherwise state

.!. T

Renewal Premiu

Description

First Year Pramium Income

Description

Number of new polices issued

m out of the policies issued in 201

/}7%41’) P

Ahasanul Islam

Chief Executive Officer

| Renewal Premium out of the policies issue

Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 201

din 207¢

Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2077

Number of palicies Renewed out of the policies issued in 20

Number of policies Renewed out of the policies issued in 207

Number of policies Renewed out of the policies issued in 209
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SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

EAR DIAGRAMS
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BAR DIAGRAMS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
SANDHANI LIFE FINANCE LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sandhani Life Finance Limited a subsidiary
of Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd., which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31
December 2018 and the related Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Statement
of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at 31 December 2018 and the of its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with international Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Qur responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the fund in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statement in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities jn accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the companies Act 1994, the
securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and requlations and for such internal
control as management determines i< necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial slatements, management is responsible for assessing the ability of the company
to continue as going concern, Disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 50,

Those Charged with Governance is responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our Objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that include
our opinion. Responsible assurance s 3 high-level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.We also:

Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control;

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion the
effectiveness of the organization's internal control;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparing financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
fund to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosure are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;
b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required law have been kept the fund so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books and
¢) the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.
Dated : 28 April 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka

Chartered Accountants
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Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2018

Wil 2 "qu [ 31122018 } 31.12.2017 |
_ iy [ Taka Taka l
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Non-current assets
Froperty, Plant and Equipment(WDV) 4.00 6,651,814 4,357,932
Deferred Tax 5.00 w|1.m7 479,558
Total non-current assets 7,012,831 4,837,530
Current Assets: . ¥y __ ___
Investments 6.00 272,286,377 |[ 281,061,588
Margin Loan to Clients 2,324,878 2,278,475
Advances & Receivables 7.00 17,899,599 | 31,083,106
Cash,Bank & Other Balances 8.00 28349635 || 14,263,548 |
Total current assets 320,860,489 328,686,717
TOTAL PROPERTY AND ASSETS 327,873,320 333,524,247

LIABILITY AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Equity
Share Capital :
10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100 each _1,000,000,000 1,l}ﬂﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ,0q9
Issued,Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital V- ' -y
(25,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.100 each) | 250,000,000 ‘ 250,000, ﬁmﬂ
Revenue Reserve & Surplus 9.00 { 59,498 095 53,119,050 |
Total shareholders equity 309,498,095 303,119,050
Long Term Auto Lease Finance from Lanka Bangla 1,986,601 2,411,288
Current Liabilities & Provisions: - = vt
Sundry Creditors 1000 | 2,937,583 | 430,612
Provision for Income Tax 11.00 2,761,084 20,529,462
Investment Reserve Account 12.00 ‘ 10,689,957 | 7033836
Total current liabilities & provisions 16,388,624 27,992,909
TOTAL LIABILITY AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 327,873,320 333,524,247
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements, 1

Managing Director @ Eé/:/_/é’_’_ Company Secretary

Cha:rmar;,f—

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexem E

28 April 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year ended 31 December 2018

2 [ 01 Jan.2018 to
o ES_J 31 Dec. 2018

Amountin BDT

01 Jan. 2017 to
31 Dec. 2017

Particulars

120

Chartered Accountants

Operating Revenue (a) 27,634,620 42,284,773
Interest Income 1300 | 6306719 | | 11,900,766 |
Fees and Commission 1400 | 4,188,106 | ‘ 808,401 |
Dividend Income 1500 | 10485271 || 9,916,674
Capital Gain 16.00 ‘ 6,640,295 | ‘ 19,658,932
Other Income 17.00 | 14,230 | |
Operating Expenses (b) 20,280,349 ‘I_S_,ﬂﬁ,ﬁﬁ‘l
Salaries and other employees benefits 18.00 ‘ 8,101,084 | 5095120
Fees & Charges 19.00 | 776,549 950,003
Car Maintenance Expense 20,00 : 1,042,056 | 1,049,424
Bank Charge 21,00 244,839 l' 266,305
Office Maintenance Expenses 2200 8,514,220 6,376,414
Depreciation on assets ! 1,601,601 1,378,785
Operating profit before provision (a-b) 7,354,271 27,168,122
Prov. for dim. in value of invest. in shares 12.00 {3.655,121) (5,684,815)
Profit before taxation 3,698,150 21,483,307
Income Tax 2,680,895 (3,281,793)
Deferred Tax income/(expense) 2300 | n1s,s581) 1| (8,546)
Provision for current Tax 2400 [ 2,799,475 ‘ | (3,373,247)
Met profit/(Loss) after tax ¥ 6,379,045 18,101,514
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
% W I
Managing Director @ Oﬁli-&, Company Secretary
_—
e
// Chairman. -
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexem !
28 April 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka
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Sandhani Life Finance Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended 31 December 2018
Amount in BDT

NS : [01Jan.2018to |[ 01Jan.2017to
Particulars —‘ 31 Dec.2018 31 Dec. 2017
Cashflow from operating activities
Profit/interest, Dividend & Other received |' 10871259 || 12,134,823
Payment for aperational expenses and others (16,209,776) (14,094.611)
Advance Income Tax | (3.807,854) || (7,400,758) |
Cash received from operation activities -A (9,146,372) (9,360,546)
Cashflow from investing activities i
Dividend received [ 11,581,306 |I 8,181,765 ]I
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 1,500,000
Proceeds from sales of investment in share 152,467,312 19,658,932
Acquisition of Fixed assets (3,895,483) (3,998,355)
Investment made in Share (215,043,875) {65,839.277)
Investment in FDR | 77504289 || {52,088,039)
Trade receivable-share ' : 2289478
Other loan ‘ (500,000}
Margin Loan to Clients | [46,403) 1,248,951
Cashflow from investing activities -B 23,657,146 3 [90,545,544] ¢
Cashflow from financing activities .
Auto | ease Finance | (424,687) l | 2,411,288 ‘
Cashflow from financing activities -C (424,687) 2,411,288
MNet cash increase/{decrease) A+B+C | 14,086,087 ] (97,495,802)
Add: Cash & cash equivalent at the beginning of the year | 14,263,548 | 111,759,350
Cash & cash equivalent at the end of the year 28,349,635 = 14,263,548

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

— ——

Managing Director Company Secretary
' ﬁfé—i—f
2 —

/ Chairman ::)

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexew !

28 April 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka Chartered Accountanis

121



-

= ANNUAL REPORT 2018

Sandhani Lite Finance Ltd.

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year ended 31 December 2018

Amount in BDT

Particulars —“ Share Capital Reserve & Surpll.q ’7 Total
Opening Balance 250,000,000 53,119,050 303,119,050
250,000,000 53,119,050 303,119,050
Changes during the year:
Profit/(Loss) for the year 6,379,045 6,379,045
Total changes during the year 6,379,045 6,379,045
Balance as on 31 December 2018 250,000,000 59,498,095 309,498,095

For the Year ended 31 December 2017

Amount in BDT

L Particulars 1 Share Capital Reserve & Su rplus" Total
Opening Balance 250,000,000 3567 7,241 285677241
250,000,000 35.677.241 285,677,241
Changes during the year:
Profit for the year 18,101,515 18,101,515
Previous year adjustment {659,706} 1 (659,706)
Total changes during the year - 17,441,809 17,441,809
Balance as on 31 December 2017 250,000,000 53,119,050 303,119,050

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Managing Director

Chairman__:

Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date anmf_-ma%l< [

28 April 2019
Dhaka
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Sandhani Life Finance Ltd,
Notes to the Financial statements
For the Year ended 31 December 201 3

1.00 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE COMPANY

1.01

2.00

2.01

The Company Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. was incorporated on 06th May, 2010 as a private Ltd. Company
under Companies Act 1994 bearing Registration. No. ¢-84492/10. The Company has obtained Merchant
banking license (registration certificate no. 82/2013) from the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission as a full-fledged Merchant Banker on 4th April 2013.

The registered office of the company is located at 16 Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.The Company is a
subsidiary of Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Principal Activities
sandhani Life Finance Ltd. is registered with Securities and Exchange Commission to act as Custody of
Participant of Central Depository of Bangladesh Limited (CDBL). As stipulated in the Securities and
Exchange Commission (Merchant Banker and Portfolio Manager) Rules, 1996, the services of jssue
management, portfolic management, underwriting of shares and securities and advisory services fall
under preview of Merchant Banking Operation. Accordingly, Statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive Income of Merchant Banking operation includes income under the heads states above,
Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. is also eligible to provide its clients the following services by maintaining and
operating custody accounts:
® Safe keeping of securities of its clients;
® Collecting dividend, bonus shares etc. on behalf of its clients and depositing the same to their
accounts
® Collecting information of corporate declaration like rights issue, conversion of bond etc. and
updating the accountholders.
@ Maintaining ledger and other documents of securities and fund of the account holders.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statement has been prepared and the disclosure have been made in accordance with the
companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Commission Rules 1987 and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and requlations. Accordingly profit and loss account
of the company's operation includes revenue from own portfolio, margin loan interest, portfolio
management fees and bank interest shows separately as required by Regulations of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission,

Components of the Financial Statements
The Financial Statements include the following components:
® Statement of Financial Position
® Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
® Statement of Cash Flows
® Statement of Changes in Equity
® Notes to the Financial Statements
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202 RAccounting estimates

2,03

2.04

Preparation of financial statements requires Management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual result could differ from the estimates.

The astimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions of the accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

However, assumptions and judgments are made by management in the application of accounting policies
that have significant effect on the financial statements are not expected the result in material adjustment
to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the next year.

Risk and Uncertainty to use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Accounting 5tandards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses, assets and liabilities, and disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and
date of the financial statements. These financial statements contained information about the assumptions
it made about the future and other major sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment to the carrying amount assets,
liabilities, income and expenses within the next financial year.

In accordance with the guideline as prescribed by IAS 37: Provisions, Contingent lizbilities and
contingent assets, provisions are recognized in following situations:

@ When the company has an obligation as a result of past events;

@ When it is probzble that an out flow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; and

@ Reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual basis of
accounting except for cash flow statement in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IASs)
and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs);

As required, Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. complies with the following major legal Provisions in addition to
the Company Act 1994 and other applicable Laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

The Income Tax Rules 1984,

The Value Added Tax Act 1991,

The Value Added Tax Rules 1991,

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987;

e o o 9 @

As at 31 December 2018 status and applicability of International Accounting Standards (IASs) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFR5s) in case of Sandhani Life Finance Ltd are as under:
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|

":‘;-I."ﬁg_ 2| - Headof St:mdardst I ~ Status | Remarks |
M | Frame work Rig . Jr Appliec_l:j { e
02 | 1AS1 | Presentation of Financial Statements el Applied i i
03 | IAS-7 | Cash Flow Statements e | Applied
04 | IAS-8 | Accounting Policies, changes in Accounting Estimates & errors | Applied [ a; o
05 | I1AS-12 | Income Taxes Il ~ Applied 5
06 | IAS-16 | Property, Plant and Equipment (R Applied |
| 07 IAS-18 Revenue i i | Applied ra ¥
|08 | IAS-24 | Related Party Disclosures ol Applied
09 | IAS-32 | F_inancia[Jnstr_y_n_-p_ents:_Er_g;gptatinn : Applied il __
10 | IFRS-9 | Financial Instruments Applied |

3.00 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.01 Functional and Presentational Currency

These financial Statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka (Taka/Tk.) currency, which is the company's
functional currency. All financial information presented in Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Taka

3.02 Reporting Period

The financial period of the companies covers one year from o1 January to 31 December and is followed
consistently.

2.03 Comparative Information and rearrangement thereof
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017 for all numerical information in
the financial statements and also narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for
understanding of current year's financial statements.

Figures of the year 2017 have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better
comparability with the current year.

3.04 Going Concern
The Board of Directors is convinced after making appropriate inquiries at the time of approving the
financial statements the company has adequate resources to carry its operational existence for the
foreseeable future. !t is appropriate to adopt going coricern basis in preparing the financial statements.

3.05 Investmentin Shares
Investment in shares are classified in two categories and accounted for as follows:

Investment in listed share

Investments in listed share are carried at cost price. Adequate provision has been made considering each
individual investment (where cost is less than the market price) as quided by Bangladesh Bank. Unrealized
profit or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

Investment in Preference share
Investment in Preference Shares is also carried at cost price.

3.06 Revenuerecognition
Revenue is recognized in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IASs) 18: Revenue
recognition unless otherwise mentioned or otherwise guided by the separated IASs/IFRS.

a. Income from margin loan: income from margin loan is recognized on accrual basis. Such i
calculated considering daily margin loan balance of the respective parties
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3.07

3.08

3.09

b. Income from secured term finance: income from secured term finance is recognized on accrual basis.
c. Dividend income

Dividend on Ordinary Share

Dividend income from ordinary share is recognized when the shareholders’ legal rights to receive
payments have been established i.e. during the period in which dividend is declared in the Annual General
Meeting. Dividend declared but not received is recognized as deemed dividend.

Dividend on preference share
Dividend from preference share is recognized on accrual basis.

Fee based income
Fee based income is recognized on accrual basis.

Loss{ Gain on sale of securities

Capital Gain/ Loss on disposal of securities listed in the stock exchanges is recorded on realized basis, i.e.
only when the securities are sold in the market.

Margin loan

Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. extends margin loan to the portfolio investor at an agreed ratio (between
investors deposit and loan amount) of purchased securities against respective investors account. The
investors are to maintain their margin as per set rules and regulations. The margin is monitored on a daily
basis as it changes due to change in market price of share. If the margin falls the investors are required to
deposit additional fund to maintain as per rules otherwise the securities are to sold to bring the margin to
the required level.

Fixed Assets
Depreciation has been calculated on fixed assets under straight line method on all assets depending on
estimation.

Depreciation of an asset begins when the asset is available for use. Depreciation is provided for the period
in use of the assets. Full year depreciation has been charged on additions irrespective of date when the
related assets are put into use and no depreciation is charged for the month of disposal. Depreciation is
provided at the following rates on straight-line basis over the periods appropriate to the estimated useful
lives of the different types of assets.

Furniture & Fittings 15%
Office Equipments 30%
Vehicles 20%

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with [AS-7: Statement of Cash flows and cash flow fram
operating activities have been presented under direct method.

Cash in hand, collection in hand, cash at bank & fixed deposits have been considered as the cash & cash

equivalent for the preparation of the statement which were held and available for use by the company
without any restriction and there was insignificant risk of changes in the value of these assets.
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Accrued expenses and other payable
Liabilities are recognized for the goods services received, whether paid or not for those goods and
services. Payables are not interest bearing and are stated at their nominal value.

Long term Liability

SLFL has taken an auto lease finance from Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd to purchase vehicle for company use.
The principal amount was TK. 2,510,858.00 with an interest rate of 10.25%. The loan will be expire on
20/08/22.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. has a present obligation (legal or consecutive)
as a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Taxation & VAT
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

a. Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income because it excludes items of
income or expense that ara taxable or deductible. Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rate that have been enacted the date of Statement of Financial Position. The applicable tax rate for the
company is 37.5%.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are
accounted for using balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred Tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which such
differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates, which are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realized. Deferred Tax is charged or credited to Statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally anforceable right to set of current tax
liabilities.

c. VAT
VAT deducted at source for various services in accordance with the relevant section of above VAT Act that
has been deducted and deposited to Bangladesh Bank through Treasury Challan.

Anti-Money Laundering and Combating Financing of Terrorism CFT (AML/ CFT) Program:

In order to facilitate compliance with AML and CFT requirements, SLFL formed a Three (3} Member
AML/CFT Compliance Unit and appointed one of its Managers as the CAMLCO (Chief Anti-Money
Laundering Compliance Officer) to oversee the organization’s AML and CFT related program. SLFL has
developed and implemented written AML and CFT policies, procedures, internal controls and systemns,
which include (but not limited to)} a customer identification program and procedures; procedures to
collect and refresh, as appropriate, customer due diligence information; processes to assess risk; processes
and systems to monitor customer transactions and activity: processes and systems to identify and report
suspicious activity; and, processes to keep required records. SLFL arranges different training programs to
educate its employees on AML and CFT requirements and activities and subjects its AML and CFT program
to regular independent testing. SLFL cooperates fully with law enforcement and regulatory investigations
and inguiries in identifying the criminals involve in Money Laundering and Terrorist Activities/Financing.
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3.07

3.08

3.09

b. Income from secured term finance: income from secured term finance is recognized on accrual basis.
c. Dividend income

Dividend on Ordinary Share

Dividend income from ordinary share is recognized when the shareholders’ legal rights to receive
payments have been established i.e. during the period in which dividend is declared in the Annual General
Meeting. Dividend declared but not received is recognized as deemed dividend.

Dividend on preference share
Dividend from preference share is recognized on accrual basis.

Fee based income
Fee based income is recognized on accrual basis.

Loss{ Gain on sale of securities

Capital Gain/ Loss on disposal of securities listed in the stock exchanges is recorded on realized basis, i.e.
only when the securities are sold in the market.

Margin loan

Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. extends margin loan to the portfolio investor at an agreed ratio (between
investors deposit and loan amount) of purchased securities against respective investors account. The
investors are to maintain their margin as per set rules and regulations. The margin is monitored on a daily
basis as it changes due to change in market price of share. If the margin falls the investors are required to
deposit additional fund to maintain as per rules otherwise the securities are to sold to bring the margin to
the required level.

Fixed Assets
Depreciation has been calculated on fixed assets under straight line method on all assets depending on
estimation.

Depreciation of an asset begins when the asset is available for use. Depreciation is provided for the period
in use of the assets. Full year depreciation has been charged on additions irrespective of date when the
related assets are put into use and no depreciation is charged for the month of disposal. Depreciation is
provided at the following rates on straight-line basis over the periods appropriate to the estimated useful
lives of the different types of assets.

Furniture & Fittings 15%
Office Equipments 30%
Vehicles 20%

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with [AS-7: Statement of Cash flows and cash flow fram
operating activities have been presented under direct method.

Cash in hand, collection in hand, cash at bank & fixed deposits have been considered as the cash & cash

equivalent for the preparation of the statement which were held and available for use by the company
without any restriction and there was insignificant risk of changes in the value of these assets.
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Accrued expenses and other payable
Liabilities are recognized for the goods services received, whether paid or not for those goods and
services. Payables are not interest bearing and are stated at their nominal value.

Long term Liability

SLFL has taken an auto lease finance from Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd to purchase vehicle for company use.
The principal amount was TK. 2,510,858.00 with an interest rate of 10.25%. The loan will be expire on
20/08/22.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when Sandhani Life Finance Ltd. has a present obligation (legal or consecutive)
as a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Taxation & VAT
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

a. Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income because it excludes items of
income or expense that ara taxable or deductible. Company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rate that have been enacted the date of Statement of Financial Position. The applicable tax rate for the
company is 37.5%.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are
accounted for using balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred Tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which such
differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates, which are expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realized. Deferred Tax is charged or credited to Statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally anforceable right to set of current tax
liabilities.

c. VAT
VAT deducted at source for various services in accordance with the relevant section of above VAT Act that
has been deducted and deposited to Bangladesh Bank through Treasury Challan.

Anti-Money Laundering and Combating Financing of Terrorism CFT (AML/ CFT) Program:

In order to facilitate compliance with AML and CFT requirements, SLFL formed a Three (3} Member
AML/CFT Compliance Unit and appointed one of its Managers as the CAMLCO (Chief Anti-Money
Laundering Compliance Officer) to oversee the organization’s AML and CFT related program. SLFL has
developed and implemented written AML and CFT policies, procedures, internal controls and systemns,
which include (but not limited to)} a customer identification program and procedures; procedures to
collect and refresh, as appropriate, customer due diligence information; processes to assess risk; processes
and systems to monitor customer transactions and activity: processes and systems to identify and report
suspicious activity; and, processes to keep required records. SLFL arranges different training programs to
educate its employees on AML and CFT requirements and activities and subjects its AML and CFT program
to regular independent testing. SLFL cooperates fully with law enforcement and regulatory investigations
and inguiries in identifying the criminals involve in Money Laundering and Terrorist Activities/Financing.
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Amount in BDT
; - ; i
| Notes |L Particulars ]FH Dec. 20158 J 31 Dec. 2017
4.00 Property,plant & equipments
A) Cost
Opening Balance 12,503,141 9,504,786
Add:Addition during the period 3,895,483 3,998,355
Less: Disposal during the period (1,950000) i
Total __ 15448624 13,503,141
EB) Accumulated depreciation
Opening Balance 5,145,209 7,766,424
Add:Charge during the period 1,601,601 1,378,785
Less: Adjustment during the period (1,950,000) -
Total 8796810 5,145,209
W.D.V (A-B) 6,651,814 4,357,932
A schedule of fixed assets is given in Annexure-A S
5.00 Deferred Tax Assets
Opening Balance 479,503 488,144
Adjustment during the year — . A{118581] = __(8,548)
Closing Balance Lt SELOTE. S 479,598
6.00 Investments
Investment in Shares (6.01) 272,286,377 203,457,259
Investment in FDR (6.02) S 77,594,289
Total 272,286,377 281,061,588
6.01 Investment in Shares
Investment In Listed Securities/Shares (Cuotad) 191,533,560 118,453,559
Investment in VIPE Acceleration Income Unit Fund 25,739,117 25,000,000
Investment in IDLC Balanced Fund 10,013,700 10,013,700
Investment In Droeen Preferance Shares {Unguoted) 45000000 50,000,000
Total _ 272,286,377 203,467,299
6.02 Investment in FDR
ILF5L # 06439/16/16512456 27,594,289
LBFL #0012228000006582 20,000,000
LBFL # 0012228000005883
Total R,
7.60 Advances & Receivables

Advance Office Rent 2,295,000 :

Advance to CDBL (Refundable) 200,000

Accrued Interest Income ,

Accrued Dividend on Preferance Share 3,607,315 :

PO Apply for EKCL 1,880,145

IPO Apply for Bunner Auto mohiles 1,080,825

IPO Apply for ADN Telecom 550,620

IPO Apply for Genex Infasys Ltd 104,670

IPO Investment in BPML, :

IPO Investment in Aman Cotton, -

Broker Receivable (Note # 7.01 ) 212,193

Advance against Salary 78,000

Advance for car Reqg.

Margin Loan Interest Receivable 92,776

Advance Income Tax (Note # 7.02) 4,007,850 15,168,

Issue Management Fee Recajvable 2,249 619

Div. receivahle 1,040,586

Other loan __. 0000

Closing Balance 17,899,599 31,083,7
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Notes Particulars ‘ 31 Dec. 2018 l 31 Dec. 2017 J
7.01 Broker Receivable
Receivable/(Payable) against Own Portfolio 193,242 292,375
Receivable/(Payable) against Client Portfolio 18,9517 s
212,193 292,375
7.02 Advance Income Tax
Details are shown below:
Opening Balance 15,168,898 12,400,932
Add: Advance Tax deducted and paid in cash during the year 3,807,854 2,767,966
Tax deducted by bank on interest income of 5TD A/c [ 53166 || 185,490 |
Tax deducted by bank on interest income of FDR & TDR 803,146 838,206
Tax deducted by respective company on cash dividend 937,982 419,270
Tax deducted by respective company on dividend (Pre, Sharg) 1,150,000 1,150,000
Tax deducted by VIPB 178,529 -
Tax deducted by IDLC 44,750
Cash Paid for the year 2017 595,281 -
Advance Tax Paid for Cars 45,000 75,000
Less: Adjustment of Tax during the year: 14,968,902 -
For 2010 347,253 |[ = ]
For 2011 798318
For 2013 3,371,392 -
For 2014 3,763,672 |
For 2015 1,542,537 -
For 2016 1,231,811 -
For 2017 3913819 || -
Closing Balance 4,007,850 15,168,898
8.00 Cash, Bank & Other Balances
Details are given below:
a) Cash at Bank
Current ASC (FSIB # 012911100001129) 2F37.270 127,751
S5TD ASC (FSIB #072913100000191) 15,355,245 6,360,637
STD A/C (FSIE #012913100000394) 4,564,009 4,201,747
S5TD A/C (IFIC #1090-502433 047) 5,443,464 2,374,685
STD A/C (FSIB #012913100000424) 60,332 2
S5TD A/C iModhumoti 110113500000052) 120,476 118,517
Sub total 28,280,795 13,183,337
b) Cash in Hand 68,840 80,211
c} Investment in TDR (FAS Finance) 1,000,000
Total (a+b+c) 28,349,635 14,263,548
5.00 Revenue Reserve & Surplus
Details are shown below:
Opening Balance 53,119,050 35,677,241
Profit/(Loss) during the period 6,379,045 18,101,515
Adjustment of Gratuity Fund . . (859,708
Closing Balance 59,498,095 53,119,050

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

Amountin BDT
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Amountin BDT

MNotes -l Particulars -H731 Dec. 2018 31 Dec. 2017
10.00 Sundry Creditors:
Audit Fees 23,000 23,000
Payable to Client 2,055,349 79,756
VAT Payable 293428 -
Provision for Gratuity Fund 561,806 327,856
Total 2,937,583 430,612
11.00  Provision for Income Tax
Opening Balance 20,529,462 21,789,007
Addition for the year (Note no.-24) 2,761,084 3373247
Add/({Less): Short/(Excess) provision: (5.560,560] =
For the year 2010 (140,615)
For the year 2011 (834,936)
For the year 2013 (341,251)
For the year 2014 {101,484
For the year 2015 (171,744
For the year 2016 (4,511,102)
For the year 2017 | 240,572 _
Total 17,729,986 25,162,254
Less: Adjustment of Tax during the year: 14,968,902 4,632,792
For the year 2010 r 347,253 -
For the year 2011 798,318 -
For the year 2012 - 4,632,792
Forthe year 2013 3,371,392
For the year 2014 3,763,672
For the year 2015 1,542,537 '
For the year 2016 1,231,917 |
For the year 2017 : 3,913,819 || E
Closing Balance 2,761,084 20,529,462
12.00  Provision for diminution in value of investment in shares
Opening Balance 7,033,836 1,349,027
Addition/{Adjustment) during the year 3,656,121 5684815
Closing Balance - 2Be898s SO
This provision has been made as per the direction of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange L3g
{Mo:-BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/203, Dated: 28 December 2017) Amount in BDT
5 01 Jan.2017to || 01 Jan.20161t
Motes Farupon 31 Dec. 2018 ] 31 Dec. 2::-'1:«_1
— e
13.00 Interest Income:
Interest on Fixed deposit 5,407,033 9,620,288
Interest on Short term deposit 531,664 1,854,598
Interast on margin Loan to clients 368,021 424 879
Total ___ 63206719 11,900,755
14.00  Fees and Commission
Portfolio Management Fees 2,110,625 798318
Settlement Fees 103,790 10,088
Issue Management Fees 1,956,191
Doc Fees 17.500 — 3
Total 4,188,106 808,407
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Amount in BDT

MNotes ” Particulars 01 Jan.2018 to E Jan.2017 to
31 Dec. 2018 31 Dec. 2017
15.00 Dividend Income:
Ordinary Share
AB Bank 1st Mutual Fund 86,250 -
RAK Ceramic 90,000
Hidle Burg Cement 165,000 -
South East Bank 1st MF 396,250
Grameen Phone 200,000 -
ATC Mutual Fund 606,250
IF1S MF 906,250
Mobil Jamuna 450,000 -
BSEM Ltd. 55,000 -
Unrealised Dividend 1,040,586 1,734,900
Total (a) : 3,995,586 3,831,258
This amount represents income earned from cash dividend of various company against investment in shares,
Dividend Accrued on Preferance Share (b)
Non Redeemable Preferance Share 5,348,288 Eﬂﬂﬁ,{lﬁ
Dividend income from VIPE (c) 917,647 _ -
Dividend income from IDLC (d) ' 223,750 — =
Total Dividend Income (a+b+c+d) 10,485,271 9,916,675
16.00  Capital Gain
Sale of car 1,500,000
Capital Gain from Investment in Shares; 5,140,295 19,658,932
Capital Gain from Investment in Shares; 6,640,295 19£5§,_9_§i_
Capital gain from Investment in Shares represents profit arised from sale of own portfolio shares since
01 January 2018 to 31 December 2018,
17.00  Others Income
Scrap sales 14,230
Total 14,230 -
18.00  Salaries and other employees benefits
Salary and Allowances 7,287,208 4,792,994
Contribution to Provident Fund 540,120 158,680
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 233,950 132,233
Contribution to Hospitalization Insurance 19,406 4,313
Contribution to Group Insurance 20,400 6,500
Total 8,101,084 5,095,120
19.00 Fees & Charges
Audit Fees 23,000 23,000
Merchant Bank Software Fees 255450 180,000
Other Fees & Charges 37,100 272,900
BEMBA Annual fee 100,000 100,000
BMBA certificate renewal fes 50,000 50,000
DP certificate renewal fee 50,000
Trade Liecense renewal fee 14,420 14,390
IPO Bidding Fees 53,000 11,487
Professional fees 74,180 15,518
COBL Charges 119,299 93,178
Car reg fee 185,530
Total 776,549 950,003
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Amount in BDT

SR I' SR “ 01Jan.2018to || 01Jan.2017 to
31 ‘Dec. 2018 31 Dec. 2017
20.00 Car Maintenance Expense
Car Repair & Maintenance 1,012.471 1,049,424
Car tax token 29,585
Total : 1,042,056 1,049,424
21.00 Bank Charge
Bank Charge on 5TD Account 17,265 63,495
Car loan interest 227,574 203,410
Total 244,839 266,905
22,00  Office Maintenance Expenses
Office Rent 5,342,400 5,453,700
Internet Bill 233150 208,500
Website development expense 30,500 -
Printing, Stationery & Photocopies 153,901 3,361
Entertainment 385,443 80,233
Travelling & Conveyance 65,412 12,775
Electricity & WASA 235,568 245,015
Mobile & Telephone Bill 129,946 -
Warter Bill 13,590 13,241
Advertisement, Publicity & Promaotion 1,500,000 -
Other Office Maintenance 421,310 359,589
Total 8,514,220 6,376,414
22.00 Deferred tax calculation
Carrying amount- Property, Plant & Equipment A= _
Accounting base 6,651,814 4,357,932
Tax base 7614,526 5,636,859
Taxable temporary difference (a) (962,712) (1,278,927
Tax rate (37.5%) (b) 37.50% 37.50%
Deferred Tax (assets)/Liabilities (a*b) (361,017) {479,598
Less: Opening balance (479,598) (488,144
Deferred Tax (income)/expense ~ (118,587) ) {3,546]
2400 Provision for Current Tax
Particulars ] l Rate NI Amount
Business Income
Interest Income 6,306,719
Fees & Commission 4,188,108
Cther Income 14,230
10,509,055
Less: Operating expense (20,280,349)
Business Profit/(Loss) (9,771,295) 37.50%
Dividend Income 10,485,271 20% 2,097 052
Capital Gain 9,640,295
Less: Priv. years Cap. Loss - 6,640,295 10% 664,022
2,761,08£L
Less: Priv. years excess payment of Tax -
Total Tax Expense for the year 20138 2,761,024
Add/Less short/(Excess) provision for Tax (Mote-11) (5,560,559
Total (2,799,475
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:L’i Name of Stock
1 | ABBISTME
2 | AcrL
i 3 | AFCAGRD
s | atcsier
5 | BPML
5__ BSREMLT}
7 | pesco
s | 1
9 | INTRACO
10 | KL
| 11 | LHBL
_12 MLDYEING
13 | SAIFPOWER
14 | SEBL1STMF
15 | sivapuL
16 | skTRMs
17 | sssTEEL
18 | viSTDL |
19 | BBS
20 | DOREENPWR |
21 | ep
22 | HEIDELBCEM
23 | IFILISLMEFT
24 | MILED
25 | POWERGRID |
26 | RAKCERAMIC
2;_“ZAHEEN5P|N
28 | spa
29 | SQURPHARMA |
30 | TITAsGAsS |
Total

SANDHANILIFE FINANCE LIMITED
Schedule of Investment in Share

As at 31 December 2018

2 _
|Avg. Cost Value

Total Unit per unit
426.6ﬁ_ 6.74
?,E4é [ 40,00
138,000 } 2990
500,000 1108
- 10,807 i 88.95
ﬁD,E[]ﬂ_ 100.77
115,900 49.08
204 909
68 | 953
1070 | 909
450,000 50.38
4,248 833
173880 |  33.38
578,386 I 1321
9,194 1 1 QK
5,624 | 9.09
13,492 10.00
4222 | 909
137500 | 3850
55000 | 10933
50,000 385.29
_zﬁ,ﬂlﬂﬂ Eﬁ-ﬂl
1000000 | 834
105,000 111.74
100,000 |  51.02
110,000 51.11
20,786 ]-4.2;
67,465 F FS.T a8
&0,000 25?.5'5;
160,665 47.76

Cost Value
31.12.2018

2,873,894

5,506,021
3,541,450
961,299
5,096,712
5,688,557
2673
2,534
100,640
47,863,090

5,804,514
7640427
81,940
51,130
134,920
38,386

6,012,953

8,342,100

. 11,732,774
5102450
5,622,342

295,785

16,037,544

T, 7,674,148

1

134

35,400

19,264,685
9,636,572

1,770,565

| 191,533,560

313,840

-

529418

Market "..FaluéT
per unit |

440 |

R

42.10

30.90

9.50
83.80
78.20
40.40

3110
26.3G_
25.30
43,50

29.70

21.00
12.20
3010
45.30

10.00
57.80
28.00

79.90
367.30

334,70

5.80

59.20

48.00

39.00 I
404

94.80
25420

36.40

Market Value
31.12.2018

1,877,330
330,317

4,264.200
4,750,000 |

905,627
4,731,100 |
4,68?,3&0 .

9,143

7129

280,071
41,325,000 |

126,166 -
3,651,480

Annexure-B

Unrealized
(Loss)/ Gain

(996,564]
16477
{1,2_41,321]
_[391,45m

(55.672) |

(1,365,612)
(1,006,197}

8470

T .

4,595
]

-T?9,4’.~‘I
{6,538_,‘}90} |
90,766
_TE,]SE.DM] -

7,056,309
276,739

134,920 |
244032

4,394 500

18,365,000
8,702,200

6,800,000
10,416,000
;,BD{],[]{]ID
4,290,000

84,000

6,395,682
15,252,000

5,848,206 |

260,391

3,850,000

(584,112)

184,799
209,261

205,646
(1,444,218)
(1,618458)

(899,685)

(934,372)
(1,542,100) |

(1,316,774) -

(302,450)
(1,33 2,;2 }_
(211,785)
(1,374,883)
[785,544)

(1,825,942} 1

164,109,902 l (27,423,658) -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SANDHANI LIFE HOUSING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sandhani Life Housing & Development
Company Ltd. (the company) a subsidiary of Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd,, which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2018 and the related Statement of Profit or Loss and
other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year

then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at 31 December 2018 and of its financial performance and its Cash Flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statermnents section of our report. We are independent of the fund in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ability of the company
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or 1o
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance is responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high-level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the
financial statements.
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SANDHANI LIFE FINANCE LIMITED
Schedule of Investment in Share
As at 31 December 2018

o 4L - ; (L 50 Annexure-B
o e | smunn 13 ] G, [ e e e et |
1 | ABBISTMF | 426486 | 6% | 2emsse| 440 | asmam| (996,564) |
2 IEH_ I _?,345 T 4_000 = _.-'“3,34{]. .42."] r _33[],3]? o 16,4??"
| § [ AFwcrn | vmmig | 565 5506021 | 3090 | 4264200 | (1,241,821) |
I 4 _ATCEEF _SDD,D{}L‘I =4 11.08 | 5,541,450 | .50 y 4,?51},{15- [?9;151311
5 ok | wmsgr [ awes 961299 | 8380 |  sosear | (55,672) |
: 6 | BSRMLTD | wEen | %ew | eodie | e | 2731100 | (1,365612)
. _? EECD_ T ﬁgﬂﬂ 4:903 T 5,533,557_“ 4&}.4'3 _4.632,36[] i |:1,Uﬂ5,19};]'“
i 8 __-TBF'_ ' | __ 204 __ 9.09 __ 2673 | 3110 __ 9.14{ _' 6470 j
9 | INTRACO 266 953 2,534 26.80 7,129 4,595
10 | KTL  mm | et | weeaE ] s | 280071 | 179431 1
11| LHBL | omeE [ e el mae | 41325000 |  (6,538,090) |
12 [mDvene | azs | esz | i R 90,766 |
- ']3_ - SAEDWLR_ _1 73,880 _53.33 5,3!]4;5}4 T 21.00 = 3,651,4EE [3,]53,{];4] '
14 | seaLisTME | s7g3s6 | 1321 | 7,640,421 1230 | 7os630s | maar I:azl1
s SvAPRL | ooz | oo 91,940 3010 | 276739 | 1_5_4,?997
16 | SKTRIMS N LB W R et | 260391 | 200261 |
iz S | e | sonm 134920 1000 | 134920 | . |
18 [vistoL | a2z | s 8386 | 5780 | 244032 | 205608 |
“_']9' - EB? : 137,500 : 33;] -j_ 5,294,218 l _. EH.EE : g?ﬂﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ_.: Eq—*‘l,iﬂ] -|
20 | DOREENPWR 55,000 10933 6012958 | 7990 4394500 | (1618458)
m e | sume | s | 19,264,685 | 36730 18365000 |  (899,685)
22 | HEDELBCEM | 26000 | 37060 | 9636572 | 33470 | 8709200 | (934,372)
23 | IFILISLMET 1000000 | 834 830,00 | 680 | &moooso | (1,542,100) |
2 [MiEBD: | 165000, | ii19a 1732774 | 9920 | 10416000 | (1,316,774)
| 25 | PowerGRID 700000 | stez | Stoiao | s5n 4300000 |  (302.450) |
26 | RAKCERAMIC | 10000 | i | 5622342 | 3900 | 4200000 | (1332342)
| 27 | zavEENseN | zo786 | 1azz | 295785 | 404 | sa000 | (211785
(28| | s | s 7770565 | 9480 | 6395682 | (1374883
| 20 | sQURPHARMA | 60,000 267.29 16037545 | 25420 | 15252000 | (785,544)
30 | TITAsGAS 160,665 4776 7674148 | 3640 | 5848206 | (182504 |
'.__ _T:al__ B = i AT 1'191,533,55 B _J:m,tagn_z': (27,423,658)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SANDHANI LIFE HOUSING & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sandhani Life Housing & Development
Company Ltd. (the company) a subsidiary of Sandhani Life Insurance Company Ltd., which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2018 and the related Statement of Profit or Loss and
other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the company as at 31 December 2018 and of its financial performance and its Cash Flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Qur responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the fund in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the
Securities and Fxchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the ability of the company
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance is responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high-level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professicre
skepticism throughout the audit.We also:

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planns
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

(a)

b)

(c)

Dated : 07 July 2019
Dhaka, Bangladesh

ANNUAL REPORT 2018

Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due =
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain auc
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud mas
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intern
control;

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedurs
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 5
effactiveness of the fund’s internal control;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountin
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting =
preparing financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiz
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of t&
fund to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are require
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the auc
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions ma
cause the fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including th
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and even
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge ang
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required law have been kept the company so far as ¢
appeared from our examination of those books; and

the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

o

Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Chartered Accountants

Name: Md. Aftab Uddin Ahmed FC2
Partnes
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Sandhani Life Housing & Development Co. Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2018

e = 3 ELL FiguresinTaka
a
iculars _ " 31-Dec-18 || 31-Dec-17

PROPERTY & ASSETS: e

Property, Plant & Equipments 400 [ 784340 | 1,505,511 |
Current Assets: 128,927,049 131,772,205
Inventory 500 | 466,683 s %563_3_
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 6.00 16,587,399 18315615
Bills Receivable 7.00 110,195,381 111,040,381
Profit/Interest Receivables 8.00 228,893 157,253
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 8.00 1,045,693 1,792,273
Total Assets 129,711,389 _ 133,277,716

EQUITY & LIABILITIES;

Shareholders Equity : 117,323,178 123,242,772
Share Capital 1000 [ 100000000 || 100,000,000
Reserve & Surplus 11.00 | 17,323,178 || 23,242,772
Current Liabilities: 12,388,210 10,024,944
Sundry Creditors 12.00 3,679,320 1,188,460
Provision for Taxation 13.00 [ 8,708,890 [ 8,846,484
Total Equity & Liabilities 129,711,389 133,277,716

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements
were approved by the Board of Directors on 04 July 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:
-~

B

Company Secretary _ Director
SHDL SHDL

ahaging Director Chairman
SHDL SHDL

Wihorss

07 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choud
Dhaka Chartered Accounta

Signed in terms of separate report of even date annexed
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Sandhani Life Housing & Development Co. Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Figures in Taka

Particulars Notes 01 Jan. 2018 01 Jan. 2017
to 1o
31 Dec. 2018 31 Dec. 2017

Revenue (Work Certified Value) 14.00 2,563,000 22,715,445
Cost of Goods Sold 15.00 (3,215,864) (17,250,942)
Gross Profit (652,864) -_.5,464,5 0.3.-_ -
General & Admin. Expenses 16.00 (5,298,063) (5,460,865)
Met Profit before Other Income : (5,950,927) R _5,638
Mon-operating Income 17.00 97437 578,356
Net profit before Tax  (5,853,490) 581,904
Provision for Current Tax 18.00 (66,104) 1966,384)
MNet Profit After Tax ol [5,_9.'.I 9594] _{E,Eu}
EPS 1900 (059)  (0.04)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements
were approved by the Board of Directors on 04 July 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

e
AN AL lp L

Company Secretary / '—ﬁ;ﬁf,’
SHDL SHDL

P‘@ =
"a__

anaging Director

Chairman
SHDL SHDL
signed in terms of separate repart of even date annexed
07 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka

Chartered Accountants
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Sandhani Life Housing & Development Co. Ltd.
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Particulars Figures in Taka

Share Capital ”

L

Retained ]L =
Total

Earnings

[Bal‘ance at 01 fanuwary 2017 100,000,000 _:..'.3,62 7:7 62 3 ;3,521152
Profit/Loss for poriod 31.12.2017 [354,390) {384,390}
. Balance at 31 December 2017 100,000,000 23,242,772 123,242,772
Profit/(Loss) for period 31.1 E.EGI-E [5,919,594) (5,919,594}
Balance at 31 December 2018 ] mﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂ,ﬁﬂﬂ 17,323,178 117,223,178
Balance at 01 January 2016 100,000,000 29,098,700 129,098,700
Profit/Loss for period 31.12.2016 - (5,900,201} (5,900,201)
Balance at 31 December 2016 100,000,000 23,198,499 123,198,499
Aot et il B e e
Adjusted balance as at 01.01.2017 100,000,000 23,627,162 123,627,162
Profit/iLoss) for period 31.12.2017 {384,390) (384,390)
Balance at 31 Decemb E;' 2017 100,000,000 23,242,772 123,242,772

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements were
approved by the Board of Directors on 04 July 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

=

%1})1/—' =
Company Secretary Director
SHDL SHDL

M?

anaging"f).i'rectur )
SHDL SHDL

i

07 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhtury
Dhaka Chartered Accountants

Signed in terms of separate report of even date annexed
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Sandhani Life Housing & Development Co. Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2018

Figures in Taka

Particulars 01 Jan. 2018 01Jan. 2017
to to
I__31 Dec,. 2018 31 Dec. 2017

A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Receipts from Customers and Other Income 3,408,000 12,055;371
Interest on FDR, $TD, Loan & Other Received 25,798 436,103
Cash Paid 1o Suppliers (1,288,755] (5,751.846)
Cash Paid for General & administrative Exp (2,702,341} (4,787,585)
Income Tax Paid (175,482) [1,225,858)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities ~ (732,780) 716,085

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Payment for Acquisitions of Fixed Assets (10,800 (1,609,920)
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities (10,800)  (1,609,920)

C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Cash Inflow /Outflow from Total Activities (A+B+C) {743,580) (893,835)
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning 1,792,273 2,686,108
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year = 1,048,693 1,792,273

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements were
approved by the Board of Directors on 04 July 201 9 and were signed on its behalf by:

‘aq}'}/" = “ M
_Eompany Secretary
SHDL

Director
SHDL

ar;aiin_g Director Chairman
SHDL SHDL

signed in terms of separate report of even date annexed

07 July 2019 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka Chartered Accountahts
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Sandhani Life Housing & Development Company Ltd.
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION:

1.01 Company Information

Sandhani Life Housing & Development Company Ltd. was incorporated on 03 February 2011 as a Private
Limited Company Act 1994.The registered office of the company is located at 34 Biponon Banijjik Area,
Bangla Motor, Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh.

1.02 Mature of Business Activities:

The Company is engaged in purchasing land, developing the same for urban housing and selling to the
people of different income group. The Company also constructs multistoried apartment building for the
people virtue of agreement with the owners of the land.

BASIS OF PREPARATICN OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

2.01 Accounting standards
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with International

Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

2.02 Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IAS/IFRS requires the use of certain critical

accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
company’s accounting policies.

2.03 Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost Basis.

2.04 Reporting Period

The financial period of the Company covers one year from January 01 to December 31 and is being
followed consistently.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka, which is both functional currency and
presentation currency of the Company.

2.06 Level of Precision
The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements”.

a) Statement of Financial Position;

h) Staternent of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;
¢) Statement of Cash Flows;

d) Statement of Changes in Equity;

e) Notes to the Financial Statements;

141




'l_ §> ANNUAL REPORT 2018
g 8

2,08 Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017 for all numerical information of
the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the current period’s Financial Statements.

Last year's figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to current year's
presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been retained from one
period to another period unless where it is apparent that another presentation or classification would be
more appropriate having regard to the criteria for the selection and application of accounting policies ar
changes is required by another IFRSs.

2.10 Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in accordance
with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the securities and exchange rules 1987, The Income
Tax Ordinance 1984 ,The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 1997 and other applicable laws and regulations and
international Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. IFRSs comprise
of:

a) International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs)

b} International Accounting Standards (1ASs)

c) Interpretations

3. ACCOUUNTING ASSUMPTIONS

3.01 Accrual Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared, except Statement of Cash Flows, under Accrual Basis of
Accounting in accordance with applicable international Accounting Standards which do not vary from the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and other laws and rules as applicable in Bangladesh.

3.02 Going Concern

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s assessment, there
is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may cast doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

3.03 Management of Capital

Capital consists of total equity attributable to the Shareholders. The Board of Directors monitors the level
of capital. The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investors, creditors
and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year. The Company is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirement.

3.04 Statement of Cash Flows
The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7: Statement
of Cash Flows. The cash generating from Operating Activities has been reported using the Direct Method.

3.05 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at the
date of Staternent of Financial Position or these that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflected in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.
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3.06 Property, Plant and Equipment

(a) Recognition and Measurement

ltems of property, plant and equipment, measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price, any costs directly attributable inward freight, duties and
non-refundable taxes.

(b) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged for the year on straight line method on all fixed assets other than land. For
additions during the year, depreciation on addition to fixed assets is charged for whole year
purchase irrespective of their date of acquisition and no depreciation has been charged on fixed
assets ceases irrespective of their date of disposal.

The rate of depreciation varies according to the estimated useful lives of the items of property, plant
and equipment. The depreciation rate for the current and comparative year is as follows:

The rates of depreciation of each class of assets are as follows:

= Particulars | 2018 | 2017 [ 2006 | 2015

_ Office Equipment ] 30% | 30% | 30 30%

' Cﬂnﬁtru_ct_io_r_l_ quipm&nt | 30% 30% 30% 31}% J'
Vehicles | 20% 20% _ 20% | 20% '

| Electrical Equipment T 15% 15% 15% 15%

| Furniture & Fixture | e 58 . || 158 | TS%
Software & Installation - 25% 25% 25% 25%

3.07 Revenues

Revenue represents rendering of services are recognized in the statement of Comprehensive Income at
the time of invoice raised by the company. Revenues are recognized when the risk and reward of the
ownership is transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost and
possible return can be estimated reliably as provided in |AS 18 and there is no continuing management
involvement with the service provided.

3.08 Financial Instruments

(a) Bills Receivables
Receivable are recognized at fair value.

(b) Advance, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or any other chanages.

Deposits are measured at payment value,

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition prepayments are carried at cost
less charges to Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises cash in hand and cash at bank including fixed deposits which
are available for use by the company without any restrictions, form an integral part of the company’s
cash management.
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3.09 Inventories:
Inventories represent cement, tiles and marble stone which are stone which are used for the Compa

accompanied project. Therefore, the company complies with the principles of 1AS 2-Inventories =
recognized inventories at cost and measure at reporting date at lower cost and net realizable value.

3.10 Expenditure Recognition:
Expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of a direct associat

between the cost incurred and the earnings of specific items of income. All expenditure incurred in
running of the business and in maintaining the property, plant and equipment’s in a state of efficiency
been charged to income in arriving at the profit for the year.

3.11 Financial Income:
Financial income comprises interest income on funds invested interest income is recognized on matus

which included in Non-Operating income.

3.12 Earnings per Share (EPS):
The Company calculates Earning per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33: Earning per share, which

been shown on the face of Statement of Comprehensive Income and in note. 19.

3.13 Related party disclosure
As per Bangladesh Accounting standards (IAS) 24 "Related party Disclosure”, parties are considered tc

related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence ¢
the other party in making financial and operating decision. The company carried out transaction in
ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis at commercial rates with its related parties.

3.14 General
Figures appearing in these Financial Statement have been rounded off to the nearest taka. Previous ye

figures have been rearranged/restated/reclassified, where necessary, in order to conform to curn

period’s presentation.

3.15 Accounts and Other Payables
Trade and other payables are recognized when its contractual obligations arising from past events 3

certain and settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the Company of resour

embodying economic benefits.

The Company recognizes a financial liability at fair value less any directly attributable transaction cos
Subsequent to initial recognition these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using =

effactive interest method.

Accounts Payables represent the amounts due to institutional customers for delivering goods =

SErViCes.
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3.16 Taxation & VAT
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

(a) Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible, Company’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rate that have been enacted the date of Statement of Financial Position. The
applicable tax rate for the company is 35%.

(b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and
are accounted for using balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred Tax assets are generally recognized for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which such differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates, which are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is realized. Deferred Tax is charged or credited to Statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is 3 legally enforceable right to set of current
tax liabilities. During the year no Deferred Tax is calculated as there was no difference between tax
base and carrying amount.

(c) VAT

VAT deducted at source for various services in accordance with the relevant section of above VAT
Act that has been deducted and deposited to Bangladesh Bank through Treasury Challan.
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Motes |

4,00

5.00

5.0

6.00

6.01

7.00

Particulars

Property, Plant & Equipment:
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Cost of Fixed assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Closing Balance

Inventory
Inventory of Materials (5.01)
Total

Inventory of Materials
Deformed Bar 60Grade
Total

Advance,Deposit & Prepayments

Advance tax (6.01)

Advanced for Shamoly Project

Loan to M. A. H Constructions (for Aushtogram Project)
Flat Booking to Silver Sand Reality Limited

Security deposit

Earnest Money Deposit

Advanced Tangail Project

Total

Advance Tax

QOpening Balance

Prior year's adjustment

Cash paid for 2012

Cash paid for 2016

Cash paid for 2017

AIT deducted at source during the period
Adjustment of Settlement Tax-2012 {partly)
Adjustment of settlement Tax-2015
Adjustment of settlement Tax-2016
Adjustment of Settlement Tax 2017
Closing Balance

Bills Receivable

Opening Balance
Tenancy Properties

M.AH Construction Ltd
M/S Shafig Enterprise
Receivable during the year
Total Balance

Received during the year
Closing Balance
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—l 'Flgu resin Taka 1|
| 31-Dec18 || 31-Dec-17 |
[ 12678492 | 11,068,572 |
l 10,800 1,600,920
12,689,292 12,678,492
(11,904952)  (11,172981)
784,380 1,505,511 _
[ acesss || 466683 |
466,683 _ 466,683
I s66683 || 466683 |
466,683 466,683
T ] = s 1
6,987,399 7,015,615
‘ 90,000 50,000
1,600,060
‘ 6,300,000 6,300,000
1,500,000 1,500,000
610,000 610,000
1,500,000 1,200,000
16,987,399 18,315,615
.r 7,015,615 9,532,278
428,663
500,000
628,001
105,741
69,741 | 97,957
- (500,000)
: (2.636,133)
(1,035,151)
| (203,698) || A
6,987,399 7,015,615
111,040,381 100,380,307 _
97,694,187 [ 97,694,187
! 12,558,194 2,686,120
788,000 ;
l 2,563,000 J[ 22,715445
113,603,381 123,095,752
(3,408,000} (12,055,371)
110,195,381 _ 111,040,381
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701 Party wise details of Bills Receivables
- b Receivable Received :
Sl Name of Party [:?E:{if gpf:r::g during during [ g;?:::‘:i
I ) - the year the year
1 | Tenancy Properties Gazipur 97,694,187 | 97,694,187
2 | M.AH Construction Ltd | Austogram 12,558,194 - 1,135,000 11,423,194
3 | M/S Shafig Enterprise | Tangail 788,000 1 2,563,000 __2 _,_2?3,(_]';!1] - 1,078,000
| Toal | 111,040,381 | 2,563,000 | 3,408,000 | 110,195,381 |
.00 Interest Receivables =
Opening Balance 157,253 -
Interest Receivables on FDR 71,640 53,253
Interest Receivable on loan e __J_{_Jlf_t,_ﬂ_ﬂQ_J
228,893 157,253
Note; Interest receivable total TK 228,893 including interst receivable on loan from M.A.H construction
TE104,000.
MNotes Particulars ___u_f'?'_‘ prs i Raks
31-Dec-18 || 31-Dec-17
5.00 Cash and Cash Equivalent it T
Mational Bank Ltd. 1,008 10,808
The Premier Bank 1,434 1434
Meodhumoti Bank Ltd. 12,672 13,383
Modhumoti Bank Ltd. Bangla. 7463 638,602
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. 701 113,494
Jamuna Bank 4 14,161
Caszh in hand (Petty Cash) 25411 Io
Modhumoti FDR-2530000771 1,000,000 || 1,000,000
Total 1,048,693 1,792,273
10.00 Share Capital
Authorized Capital :
50,000,000 ordinary Share of Tk, 10 Each 500,000,000 500,000,00(
Issued ,Called & Paid up Capital = = e
10,000,000 ordinary Share of Tk, 10 Each 100,000,000 100,000,000
11.00 Reserve & Surplus et
Opening Balance 23,242,772 23,198,499
Prior year Adjustment - 428,663 |
Profit/ (Loss) during the period 15,919,594) | (384,390) J
Closing Balance 17,323,178 23,242,772
12.00 Sundry Creditors s
Audit Fees Payable 25,000 25,000
AIT Payable (Others) 637,312 648,635
AIT Payable (Salary) 9,500
Bills Payable 329,160 329,160 |
Security Money Deposit 138,081 138,081
VAT Payable 42167 30,556
Salary Payable HO 487,600 -
Salary Payable Project 20,000 -
Other Payable - 7524
Other Loan (12.01) 2,000,000 =]
Total 3,679,220 1188460
12.01 OtherLoan , L
M/S Shafiq Enterprise 1,500,000 =]
sandhani Life Finance Investment Co. Ltd 500,000 || -
Total 2,000,000 2
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Notes Particulars Figures in Taka
43 31-Dec-18 ||  31-Dec-17
13.00 Provision for Tax ==,
Opening balance I 8,846,484 12,051,384
Short Tax Provision 2017 53,289
Provision for the year 12,815 150,409
Add: Short provision for 2015 1,056,417
Less: Excess provision for 2016 - {240,442)
Tax Settlement 2012 (Partly) - (500,000)
Tax Settlement 2015 - (2,636,133)
Tax Settlement 2016 - (1,035,151}
Tax Settlement 2017 | (203.698) || i
Total 8,708,890 8,846,484

Current tax provision has been calculated based on the accounting profit as shown in the income
statement after taking into account all admissible and non-admissible expenses in accordance with
Income Tax Ordinance -1984.

Figures in Taka
Motes Particulars 01 Jatn 2018 01 Jan 2007
o to
21 Dec 2018 31 Dec 2017
14.00 Revenue (Work Certified Value)
Austrogram Project (14.01) - 15,713,445
Tangail Project (14.02) 2,563,000 7,002,000
Total 2,563,000 22,715,445
14,01 Austrogram Project
Work Certified Value -2017 = 18,399,565.00
Work Certified Value -2016 : - [2,686,120)
Total = 15,713,495
14.02 Tangail Project
Total Work Certified up to 31 Dec 2018 9,565,000 7,002,000
Wark Certified up to 31 Dec 2017 o (7,002,000) L
Total 2,563,000 7,002,000

15.00 Costof Goods Sold

Opening Inventory 466,683 520,528 —‘
Direct Materials (15.01) 797,863 2,720,042
Direct Labour (15.02) 781,395 8,971,400
Other Direct Cost (15.03) 535,300 452,938
Project Administration & General Exp (15.04) l 463,531 4416753
Depreciation 638436 || 635796 |
Sub total 3,683,208 17,718,757
Less: Closing Inventory 1466,683) (466,683)
Less: Discount Received — 1551} (1,132)
Total 3!'21 5:86‘4_ —1 ?‘25(:'_‘9_4_2_
15.01 Direct Materials : -
Rod Purchase - 1,300,000
Cement Purchase - 244,000
Electrical Goods Purchase 850 150
Gril & M5 Materials | - | 44912
Marble & Stone Purchase 188,548 640
Ready Mix Purchase & 650,000
Sand Purchase - 481,240 |
Tiles Purchase 608465 || L
Total 797,863 2,720,942
15.02 Direct Labour 781,395 _ 8,971,400
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Salaries & Allowance

Fringe Benefit - ( Bonus |
Consultancy & Legal Fees

Audit Fees

Conveyance & Allowance -H/O
Employee Contribution Provident Fund
Employee Hospital/ Group Insurance
Entertainment-HO

Tender Purchase

Advertisement & Publicity

Fuel & Car Allowance

Euel & Lubricant-Car

Insurance Premium for Car

Printing & Stationery-HO

Postage & Stamp

Fees & Renewals

Repair & Maintaince - Car

Repair & Maintaince

Telephone Bill

IMobile Bill

Wobile Set Purchase

Bank charge

BG&PG Commission

Misc. expenses

Depreciation Expenses on Administration
Total
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Notes Particulars 01 .latr; 2018
31 Dec 2018
15.02 Other Direct Cost
Grill & MS Work Expense 335,000
Electrical Wiring Expense 300
Carriage (Inwards) -
Indirect Labour i
Wooden Work Expense ;
Total 535,300
15.04 Project Administrative and General Expenses
Conveyance & Allowance-Project 580
Cookeries & Cutleries =
Entertainment-Project -
Electric Bill 20191
Fringe Benefit -Project 22,750
Printing & Stationery-Project -
Misc. Expenses -
Salary & Allowances-Project 420,000 | 1
Total 463,531
Note: Project Administrative & General Expense has been charged as Cost of Goods Sold.
16.00 General & Administrative Expenses

3,923,200
458,150
80,000
28,750
17,230
35,530
10,274
26,892

3.927
209,115
21,621
8,754

31,472
240,824
29,336
17,287
1,990
20,40
39,675

2,170,050
231,900
795,250

28,750
14,700
40,265
26,145
56,362
21,500
34,931
315,000
328,898
86,380
8,974
2,100
32,526 |
240,046
4,890
29,643
62,707
41,760
208,375
26,479

93,535 653234
5,298,063 5 £
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Figures in Taka
Notes Particulars 01 Jan 2018 01 Jan 2017
to To
; 31 Dec2018 31 Dec2017
17.00 MNon-operating Income
Profit/Interest received on STD A/C [ 15,060 ] [ 16,853 |
Interest receive from loan (M.AH Construction Ltd.} i) 104,000
Gain on sale of Flat - | 400,000
Profit/Interest received on FDR | 82377 || 57503
Total o 97,437 578,356
18.00 Provision for current Tax — oy
Provision for current year 12,815 _ 150,409
Add: Short provision for 2017 53,289 -
Add: Short provision for 2015 1,056,417
Less: Excess provision for 2016 S (240,442)
Total 66,104 966,384
19.00 Earning Per Share
Met Profit After Tax (5,919,594) (3284,390)
Total Numbers of Share 10,000,000 10,000,000
EPS E (0.59) 0.08)

150
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@ SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

HEAD OFFICE : SANDHANI LIFE TOWER
RAJUK PLOT NO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA-1000

PROXY FORM

x| A St Wen =B o VAT o L SR LT R, A e R R
being shareholder(s) of SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. and entitled to vote hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss. .. PR i = IR . @s my/our proxy to attend

and vote for mefus and on myﬁuur behalf at the 29“‘ Annual Genera! Meetlng of the Company to be held
on 29-09-2019 and adjournment thereof and the poll that may be taken in consequence thereof.

Aswitness Tay/our Hand This we e DI OE st s i 2010
Signature of Shareholder(s) Revenue Signature of Proxy

FollofBG ND. cu e st Stamp Azl 12 s oy S A NS
ROBESNANES o s s Tk.20

213 e L B | LA i

Signature of Witness
(Signature of shareholder(s} must be in accordance with specimen signature with the company)

@ SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

HLAD OFFICE : SANDHANI LIFE TOWER
RAJUK PLOT NO.-34, BANGLA MOTOR, DHAKA- 1000

ATTENDANCE

| hereby record my presence at the 29" Annual General Meeting of SANDHANI LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
LTD. at MH Samorita Hospital & Medical College Auditorium, 117 Tejgaon, Love Road, Dhaka-1208 on
29-09-2019 at 11:30 a.m.

Name of the éﬁarehclder{s}
| (in Block Letter)

. No. of Shares . N : _
FoloNo. g [ ] i S
BO ID No. | i i ]
Name of the Proxy (if any)

}}IL_L'I [ 1

Signature of Shareholder
IMPORTANT Blate s mns iy

1.Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete this attendance slip.

2.5ignature of Shareholder or Proxy should confirm to the specimen signature recorded with the company.

3.Please bring this Attendance Slip with you. Admission into the Meeting Room will not be allowed without it.

4 The proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the Company's registered office not later than 48 hours before
the time fixed for the 29'™" AGM
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Sandhani Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

Head Office: Sandhani Life Tower, Rajuk Plot No-34, Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000.
PABX: 55168181-5, 9611197, 86684931, 9661241, Fax: 02-9614405
E-mail: slic@sandhanilife.com, Web: www.sandhanilife.com
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